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SENATOR GABRIEL M. AMBROSIO (Chairman): I'm
going to call this hearing to order of the Senate Special-
New Jersey Highway Investigation Committee. I just want to

'say from the outset that several members of the Committee
are in the building and will be joining us shortly, and one
"or two members aré stuck in traffic. ) ,

We have several witnesses who are going to be
here during the day.> I want to get as much as of the
testimony from the'Highway Authority people in this morning
as we can, so we can complete this hearing today.

I might also add, for the record, that the
purpose of today's hearing is to focus "strictly on the
Highway Authority's operation of the Arts Center. I was
just going to say that the two Senators of the Committee
that requested this meeting are Senator McNamara and
Senator Lynch.

We're going to focus particulérly on the
operation of the Arts Center. I might just say at the
outset, I personally have come to the conclusion that the
Highway Authority should not continue operation of the Arts
Center. I'm not sure at this point whether the majority of
our Committee feels that way. If it does, whether or not
any recommendation that we make will be acceptable to the
full Senate, and will eventually wind up in legislation, I
am really putting my cards on the table to you, Mr.
Zilocchi and Ms. Horan.

What I'm looking for from you is to give us a
defense of your position in terms of the operation of the
Arts Center and some of the questions that are going to be
raised in today's hearing. What I'd like to start out with
is for both Mr. Zilocchi and Ms. Horan to give a very brief
explanation of your individual roles with regard to the
operation of thé Arts Center.



GEORGE P. Z I LOCCHI: My role, Senator, as
the Executive Director of the New Jersey 'Highway Autmority
is to oversee and be responsible for the planning and
operation of the Arts Center itself, along with the Garden
State Parkway. I 'on't know how specific you want me to
b&, because you said generally. That basically is it.1
SENATOR AMBROSIO: Ms. Horan? '
PATRICIA M. HORAN: I'mthe Administrative

| ‘
Manager. As such, I report to Mr. 2ilocchi, and I'm

responsible for datho-day operations of the Arts Center,
and also the Cultural Fund and Foundation, which funds the
programing. ‘ ;
SENATOR AMBROSIO: Would you tell us what the
Cultural Fund and the Foundation are?

MS. HORAN: The Cultural Fund has been in
existence since the beginning of the Arts Center in 19@8.
| The Foundation was established in 1984 with its

|

sole beneficiary, the Cultural Fund. The Foundation raises

|

the monies and passes them down through to the Cultural
Fund to provide t%e free daytime programing, whi%h is
predominantly in the spring and fall for the school
children, senior citizens, handicapped, and other deserving
New Jerseyans. ;

SENATOR AMBROSIO: On our previous heariﬁg on
the Arts Center operation, and particularly with regard to
the Booz Allen report, certain recommendations were made
concerning the operation of the Arts Center, ani the
separating of the Arts Center's activities from the rest of
the Highway Authority's activities.

Have those recommendations been implementeda

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes, they have, Senator. |

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Would you explain how you did
that, Mr. Zilocchi? :

MR. ZILOCCHI: The recommendations, I assume

you're talking about the finances; is that correct, Seﬂator?




SENATOR AMBROSIO: That's correct.

MR. ZILOCCHI: First of all, Senator, 1let me
start by saying, we have always separated, costs from the
roadway operationé. Historically all direct theater
charges have been charged against the profits made in the
theatre. In line with our determination to sharpen that
system, we have readdressed three major expense areas in
our 1989 budget: They are, salaries, maintenance costs and
printing costs.

In terms of salaries, all employees directly
assigned to the Arts Center have always had their salaries
charged to it. In our recent examination of this issue,
other employment positions which supported the Arts Center
" were considered for similar inclusion.

In our 1989 operating budget, you will not find
any employment position which deals exclusively with the
Arts Center that 1is not <charged to the Arts Center
operating budget which was a recommendation made by the
Booz Allen report.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What about employees that
share the time between the Arts Center and--

MR. ZILOCCHI: The Booz Allen report addressed
that, Senator, .and said if the employees' predominent
responsibility was the Garden State Arts Center, that
salary should be charged to the Garden State Arts Center.
If the employee provided maybe 10% of their time
to the Arts Center, but the greater amount of time at the
Center, regardless of the weather; the Garden State Arts
Center, it did not see the reasoning and rationale of
charging any of that time to the Garden State Arts Center.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: How many full-time employees
are there that are chargeable to the Arts Center operation?

MR. 2ZILOCCHI: I believe, and Pat can correct
me, but I believe it's about eight or ten.

MS. HORAN: That's correct.




SENATOR AMBROSIO: You previously testified that
there were 16 full-time employees. '
MR. ZILOCCHI: We're talking Arts Center| or

Cultural Fund? We're talking two different operations
there. . j . ' |

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I assume the Cultural iFund
employees are paid out of Cultural Fund revenues. |

. MR. ZILOCCHI: That's right.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And those are not part of
your budget numbers, is that right?

MR. ZILOCCHI: They are not part of the G#rden
State Arts Center budget, right. )

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You have 8 to 10.

L gt . | :
MR. ZILOCCHI: Full-time employees that come out
‘ !

of the Garden State Arts Center budget. :

SENATOR ﬁMBROSIO: And you have another 8 o% so

that come out of the Cultural Fund budget? |

| :
MR. ZILOCCHI: The Arts Center, that 16, we're

. now operating with ﬂo, Senator.

SENATOR ‘ ROSIO: What's the total allotment of

the budget for the ﬁrts Center activities? !
MR. ZILOCCHI: I don't know if I have %that

figure with me. You're talking about the '89 budgeq. I

don't have that fiTure with me, Senator. I can get}that

for you.
SENATOR AMBROSIO: Fine. 1Is any of your salary,

Mr. Zilocchi, apportioned to the Arts Center?

‘ ‘7,
MR. ZILOCCHI: No. : \

!

SENATOR \ AMBROSIO: Are there any other
administrative expénses, other than salaries, that are

apportioned to the ﬁrts Center's operation? j
MR. ZILOCCHI: All administrative expenses ithat

‘are directly involved with the Arts Center are charged to

the Arts Center operation. As I was beginning to ‘say,

. \ . .
Senator, in accordance with the recommendations that were




made last year, we are now charging all maintenance costs
to the Garden State Arts Center. All printing costs which
were administrative to the Garden State Arts Center.

" SENATOR AMBROSIO: How about insurance?

MR. ZILOCCHI: No. '

SENATOR AMBROSIO: So the insurance for the
entire facility is not allocated to the Arts Center? .

MR. ZILOCCHI: No, it's not.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Why is that?

MR. ZILOCCHI: It was determined that
it was difficult to’separate, and it was really not that
significant. Even Booz Allen in their report mentioned it,
that they didn't feel it was gérmane and important to
allocate that to the Arts Center.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Do you know how much that
figure is?

MR. ZILOCCHI: I don't have that figure with me,
Senator, no. _ 4
SENATOR AMBROSIO: How do you apportion
maintenance costs? What goes into the maintenance of the
Arts Center?

MR: ZILOCCHI: Of course, any maintenance costs
involved with the theatre itself, all maintenance costs
involved with the parking 1lot, the mall, the plaza,
everything that's directly related to the function of the
Arts Center in Telegraph Hill Park.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: But you don't have a
maintenance crew that works there, do you?
MR. ZILOCCHI: No, we have a maintenance —- the

maintence personnel that work at the Arts Center work out
of one of maintenance districts. Whenever they are working
at the Arts Center, their time is charged in our payroll
records to the Garden State Arts Center.



| SENATOR AMBROSIO: When you say you have 8 to 10
salaries that are attributable to the Arts Center
operations, none of [those salarles are malntenance workers?
MR. ZILOGCHI: Correct. |
SENATOR ‘ﬁMBROSIo: And all of the maintenance

and salaries to pay, those are all

work that gets done,

paid out of the total operation? , i

! ‘
MR. ZILOCCHI: But charged to the Garden State
. \

Arts Center.

SENATOR JMBROSIO: How are they charged? |

MR. ZILOECHI: Through the records. Maintebance

person "A" gets assigned for that specific day. Theyjcost
it out of their ayroll records, and then our fibance
department reflects that cost in the Arts Center operatﬁon.

SENATOR fMBROSIO What have you allocated for
1989 for maintenance of the Arts Center? i

\
MR. ZILO?CHI. Senator, I believe it's $600\000
SENATOR AMBROSIO: That figure was not 1q the

'88 budget for the Arts Center. You segregated it? |
|
|

\
MR. ZILOCCHI:  Correct.

(. , |
SENATOR AMBROSIO: In the previous numbers where

you show that the |Arts Center was making a ;mofit,}that
$600,000 item was not part of your operating expensé; is
that right? . |

MR. ZILOCCHI: Correct, Senator. |

SENATOR |AMBROSIO: Does that $600,000 rbsume
maintenance of the facility?

MR. ZILOCCHI: No. All the maintenance inside

the building is now| going to be paid by the manager of the

facility. i
SENATOR AMBROSIO: We'll get to that contract in

awhile. That contract has been let already?

\
MR. ZILOCCHI: That contract has been awarded by

the Commissioners at their last commission meeting.

6



SENATOR AMBROSIO: The Booz Allen report
récommended,that the Arts Center should become a Separate
department with personnel and activities. within the single
‘responsibilities, and you say you've done that?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, we've done it as far as
the finances are concerned and everything. Now, the next
move 'is to structure it as such that it 1is a separate
department, and that's our next step. - ,

SENATOR AMBROSIO: When 1is that going to be
accomplished?

MR. ZILOCCHI: I anticipate it's going to be
accomplished in the next three or four months.

- SENATOR AMBROSIO: How are the costs allocated
between the Arts Center and the Cultural Fund?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Basically, the same - way,
Senator. If any costs are involved with performances that
are paid out of the Cultural Fund, those costs, be they
payroll records and accounting allocations, are then passed
on to the Cultural Fund. )

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Mr. Zilocchi, in our 1last
meéting on the Arts Center, I believe it was at the new
reception facility, as I recall, at that time you indicated
that there was no —-- you had no use for that facility
booked, and this goes back to October. What has happened
between October and now with .regard to the use of that
facility?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, we have proceeded
as we had previously intended by soliciting and awarding
lease arrangements through an outside professional firm to
run the reception center. I can give you a chrcnology of
‘how it happened, in terms of leasing the building. We last
spoke with this Committee in October of 1988. The building
itself was not entirely completed until December 1, 1988.
We did not receive a certificate of occupancy until March
29 of this vyear. We brought in a consultant called



\

|

v ’
Restaurant Managemernt Consultants of Midland Park, New
Jersey, to help us| prepare the request for proposal‘from
which we would seek| proposals. We then solicited proposals
through a newspaper advertisement by contacting a large
list of possible interested parties, some 25 to tpirty
firms, and by answering the many industry inquiriés we

received from word of mouth. We held a pre-proposal

meeting at the reception center in February‘and finalﬂy we

received three proposals. ‘

| SENATOR iAMBROSIO: When did you first request
that proposal? l : _
MR. ZILOCCHI: I believe it was sometime in
February, very early Febtuary, Senator. %
SENATOR AMBROSIO: And I'm a little confused at
the timing. You did nothing prior to February in ter%s of
trying to book that facility; is that correct? |
MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, whatever we had received
as inquiries of booking that facility, we were holding on
and waiting to awaré a proposal to a manager So we can pass
that information on. Senator, may I go on? _}
SENATOR fMBROSIo: I'm just trying to get the

timing on this. You went out for proposals in February?
|

|
MR. ZILOCCHI: Early February. |

[

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Early February. Who did you

‘ \
send proposals to? |

MR. ZILOCCHI: Like I indicated, Senator, first
of all we advertiséd in the newspaper. We had compiled a
list of concerns that had expressed interest, some #5 to
thirty firms. And|we had received inquiries by worid of
mouth. In other words, what we did is we advertised ib the
newspapers. Those |that had expressed an interest in and
sent us prbposals, we said, "When it's ready," and we

mailed it to them.

>



SENATOR AMBROSIO: What were you asking the
people to propose on, to operate this hall as a catering
hall? ' ,

MR. ZILOCCHI: To manage and operate  the
facility. | ‘ '

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What were the parameters that
you indicated to perspective people that wanted to make
proposals? What were they going to do with this facility?

' MR. ZILOCCHI: Actually manage and operate it.
Do a marketing plan. ‘

SENATOR AMBROSIO: As what?

MR. ZILOCCHI: As a reception facility, whatever
use anyone would inquire about it, to be used for seminars,
meetings, etc., and so forth.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What I'm trying to
understand, Mr. Zilocchi, when you talked about this
facility at our last meeting, I had an understanding that
this receptibn facility was integrally related to the Arts
Center operation. - ‘

MR. ZILOCCHI: Absolutely, Senator.

. SENATOR AMBROSIO: And it was going to be an
adjunct to the Arts Center. Now I'm hearing what you're
asking for 1is some outside operator to come in and
basically run this as a catering hall; is that true?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Manage it as a reception
- facility, also assist wus in managing our affairs in
conjunction with the Arts Center and fund raising, etc.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Well, I looked at the
requested proposals, and that's not in your request for
proposals, basically the request for proposal remained to
bid on operating this facility as catering hall. I don't
see anything that relates it at all to the Arts Center
operations.

MR. ZILOCCHI: The proposal might have been
general in terms, but, believe me, that is the way it's
going to happen?



SENATOR |AMBROSIO: - Explain to me how that's
going to happen. : ' }

MR. ZILOCCHI: Well, actually, Fhe manag%r of
the facility will be responsible for operating the entire

facility. That's what it's commonly called —— a triplb net

lease deal. He's responsible for all the expenses aﬁd so

on and will be managing all the events ‘at that faciﬁity.

Those events will |consist of events that we will have,

events in conjunction with the Arts Center operations —-

and this is a year-round facility —-— whatever other e&ents

come about that people will inquire about utilizing.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: When you say events that you

will have, will the Arts Center have to pay the operator to
use this facility? ' |

|
MR. ZILOiCHI: The Arts Center will have t? pay

the operator to use that facility. Now, the operFtor,
to the arrangements, will be paying a

. L.
percentage of all gross to the New Jersey Highway Authority.
'SENATOR |AMBROSIO: As I understand it,

entered into a contract for an operator to have Fotal

Senator, according

you

céntrol of . this facility, and has the exclusive booking

rights for this facﬂlity. 1

MR. ZILO‘CHI: It has the control for manbging
and operating that facility. i
SENATOR BMBROSIO: ‘Does it have the exclhsive
booking rights? | |
MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes. |
SENATOR ?MBROSIO: What control has the Highway
Authority maintained with regard to the use of this
reception facility? ‘
MR. ZILOCCHI: According to the contract, which
is being drawn up, Senator, we will have controls to

oversee and insure| that it's being managed and operated
properly.

10




. SENATOR AMBROSIO: I don't understand what that
means?

MR. ZILOCCHI: That it's made available to the
public and whoever wants to utilize it. } }

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Provided they pay what the
operator charges. ’

| MR. ZILOCCHI: Absolutely, Senator, yes. .

SENATOR AMBROSIO:  And  does the Highway
Authority in any way have control over the rates that they
charge? ‘ )

‘ MR, ZILOCCHI: There will be a provision in the
contract; Senator, where the Highway Authority will have
the control in the sense that they will be able to monitor
the rates to see that they are reasonable and competitive.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And the Highway Authority to
the extent that it wants to use this facility has to pay.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Has to negotiate with the
manager, yes. - '
SENATOR AMBROSIO: And what is the Highway
Authority going to receive for its share of the operation?

MR. ZILOCCHI:  Senator, according to the
agreement, the Highway Authority will receive a guarantee
versus percentage of gross, whichever is greater. The way
it turns out, Senator, that the guarantee in the first year
will be $150,000. In 1991 it will be $250,000, and 1in
1992, the guarantee will be $350,000. The percentage,
Senator, will vary from zero to $1 million in gross sales.
The Authority will receive 10%. And then from $1 million
to $2 million the Authority will receive 12% and then it
goes from $2 million to $3 million, 15%

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Let me just go back. You're
telling me, 1is this a five-year contract we're talking
about?

11



MR.  ZILOCCHI: Three-year and there's a
provision for two-year options on our part to renew if we
want.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: When does the contract run,
from what period to |what period? _

MR. ZILOCCHI: The contract will run from April
15, 1989, to the end of 1992. '

SENATOR %MBROSIO: And on a Yyear-by-year basis,
tell me what the miﬁimum guarantee 1is? :

_MR. ZILO¢CHI: " The minimum guarantee: In 1989,
there will be no #inimum guarantee. In 1990 the minimum
guarantee is $150,000. In 1991, it will be $250,000, and
in 1992 it will be $350,000.

| SENATOR AMBROSIO: And what's that, 8% of gross?

MR.-ZILO&CHI: No, Senator. The percentage‘will

fluctuate. If I may, it will start off at 10% of dgross

from zero to $1 million. Then it goes to 12% of dgross from

$1 million to $2 m#llion; 15% of gross from $2 million to

‘$3 million; 18% of éross from $3 million to $4 million; 21%

of gross from $4 dillion to $5 million, and 24% of gross

from $5 million to ?6 million. _

SENATOR AMBROSIO: So, as I understand it, for
the balance of this‘year, you'll get no revenue.

MR. ZILOLCHI: We'll get a percentage, we will
not have a guaranteé in. '89. |

SENATOR AMBROSIO: As I also understand it, Mr.
Zilocchi, based upﬁn the numbers that you gave us at the
last meeting, the total cost  of this facility runs
something'in the ne%ghborhood of $6.8 million; 1is that true?

MR. ZILOCCHI: No. If I gave you that number, I
apologize, because‘ I've been repeatedly stating publicly
that the cost of the facility is $6.4 million.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Now, that includes
the construction costs, and the interior renovations?

- 12




MR. ZILOCCHI: It  includes  everything,
engineering, construction, interior. _
SENATOR AMBROSIO: -$6.4 million. Obviously you
didn't have $6.4 million sitting in a bank somewhere, so
these funds were borrowed, right? ,
L MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, the funds that pay for
‘our all capital costs: 1) is from bonding, 2) is from
excess revenue of the Garden State Parkway, and 3) is from
excess revenue of the Garden State Arts Center.
' SENATOR AMBROSIO: Where does this $6.4 million-—

MR. ZILOCCHI: Excess revenue that has been
accumulated over the years from the Garden State Arts
Center. ’ : |
| SENATOR AMBROSIO: And you're saying, none of
this is bonded.

MR.. ZILOCCHI: Senator, again, they all go into.
one basic fund, ParkWay Construction Fund. '

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Well, I'm trying to
understand, how it can come from excess revenues from the
"Arts Center when there weren't any? If you're saying
excess revenue.

MR. ZILOCCHI: I don't quite agree with that,
that there weren't any excess revenues from the Garden
State Arts Center. I think there were.

' SENATOR AMBROSIO: I don't want to beat this——

SENATOR McNAMARA: To be honest with you, I
understand the answer that you gave Senator Ambrosio ’
before, when you said $600,000 of‘expense was not charged
against the Arts Center. How could you have excess
revenues, if you're saying you had excess revenues, because
you didn't charge the expenses against it? That's a case of
semantics. .

MR. ZILOCCHI: No, Senator, it's not really,
because, as an example, we had in 1987 even Booz Allen,
when they commented on the review of the Garden State Arts

13



Center operation fo

r 1987 it was stated that althougP our

records reflected that the Arts Center made a net profﬁt of

$1.5 million, when

should have been ch
still would have

Q
I~

they applied a cost that they felt
1arged against it, it was $600,000, it
hown a profit of $900,000. Translate

that into 1988, Senator, our records reflected an\ Arts

Center profit of ¢
that Booz Allen re
Center operation,
million dollars.
SENATOR
groping with that, f

1.2 million. When you apply the ¢ost

2commended that we charge to the Arts
it still showed - a profit of a .hélf a

McNAMARA: I guess 1I have a problem

or the simple reason there doesn't seem

to be any attendant cost of the monies that have been

invested into it.
and built and paid f
MR. ZILO

CCHI:

And in saying that it was constructed
or out of excess revenues—-

Senator, what I'm addressiﬁg is

that the money paid for the reception center comes out of

our capital budget.

budget are threefo

The sources of funding of the capital

14: bonding, excess revenue from the

road, and excess revenue from the Arts Center. They alh get

put

into the capit

al budget and then the capital budget

expends the money for capital improvements, of which

the reception center

SENATOR
Zilocchi,
that were applied t
facility because it

was never segregated.

was paid out of the capital budgeq.

AMBROSIO: If Mr.

I understand vyou,

you're saying that you can't segregate the funds
o raise this $6.4 million to build this

comes from a number of sources apd it
Is' that true?

MR. ZILOCCHI: They basically-— All the revenue
goes into this one source, Senator. Yes.
SENATOR AMBROSIO: My question is, if you had

over the years done

what Booz Allen recommended that you

do, and that is, separate the actual costs of the operation

of the Arts Center

salary costs, ma

intenance

by attributing to it the approﬁriate
fees and

costs, printing
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insurance fees? We could save a lot of time, Mr. Zilocchi,
if you'd say, "Yes, I agree." If we accumulated all those
cdsts, we couldn't possibly have made a profit.

' MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I will take exception to
that. If you take our records of the Arts Center from 1984
through 1988, without the recommendations of Booz Allen --
the years that I've been Executive Director in which I've
been operating and overseeing the Garden State Arts Center
—— our records reflect that the Garden State Arts Center
returned a net profit of $6.5 million.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Over what period of time?

MR. ZILOCCHI: From 1984 through 1988. Now, the
Booz Allen recommendations would add an additional cost of
a half a million to $600,000. I think when you do a little
arithmetic, you'll still find that the Arts Center still
had a substantial return of net profit-—- ‘

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You gave me a figure of
$600,000 on maintenance alone.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Correct, Senator.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And that doesn't include
salaries, printing costs, and insurance costs.

MR.: ZILOCCHI: Senator, the whole thing, 1like I
stated to Senator McNamara, if we retroactively applied the
Booz Allen adjustments to 1987, and to 1988, which were
part of that period, 1987, instead of reflecting a $1.5
million profit, would have reflected a $900,000 profit.
That is including all the costs that Booz Allen recommended
we should have charged to the Arts Center. In 1988,
instead of showing an $1.2 million dollar profit we would
have shown a half a million profit.

‘ SENATOR AMBROSIO: Then you disagree with the
Booz Allen report. v

MR. ZILOCCHI: I do not disagree with the Booz
Allen report. I'm trying to establish, if we had
approached the Booz Allen recommendations retroactively,

15



the Arts Center still would have shown a substantial profit.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I read the Booz Allen—— ;As a
matter of fact, I'm reading from page 35 cf the summary of
the report. Recognizing that the allocation, when they are
talking about allocation of costs, recognizing that the
allocation 1is avoidably subjective due to the lac& of

specific labor distribution records, it is our estimatethat
the Arts Center is joperating with a profit of $100,000 to
$150,000. Now, that's your consultant. And I think his
figures are wrong, gut let's take his figures.

MR. ZILOCCHI: But Booz Allen goes on to say on
that same page that a better approach in determining the
true cost of the Arts Center to the Highway Authority hight

be to allocate cost |on an unavoidable cost basis. And that

paragraph goes on to say, by using this approach, which is
more realistic, the Authority would 1lose approxiﬂately
$900,000 in revenue that it wouldn't have made, if it
didn't have the Garden State Arts Center.

SENATOR | AMBROSIO: But those aren't doﬂlars
there. They are saying if someone else were running it-——

MR. ZILOCCHI:.- No, they are saying 1if we're
running it.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I think you're wrong, Mr.
Zilocchi. I think it's very clear. ‘

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I think it's very clear.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What I'm trying to understand
is where the Authorfity got $6.4 million to build a fa%ility

that it didn't even know what they were going to do with
it? And now you're trying to find someone to operate it
and you still don't know what you're going to do. \

MR. ZILOCCHI: Not try to find, we have Eound
someone. We know w?at we're going to do with it. Senator,
for the record, I must state, you might disagree with me,
but I reviewed this report personally with Booz Allen,l

I can represent to you, that they are saying in this report

16




that 1987, which was used as a guide, instead of making
$1.5 million, if we applied their costs, we would have made
$900,000. That is, if we were operating it, not someone
else. - _
SENATOR AMBROSIO: Well, the numbers are there,
Mr. Zilocchi. We don't have to argue with them. But my
question goes further. ‘Even if you had the money in the
bank, you put $6.4 million into a facility.

' Assﬁming I borrowed, and had a fund out, what
would the debt service be on $6.4 million?

MR. - ZILOCCHI: Probably, Senator, in today's
rates, I would say around in the vicinity of $450,000,
$500,000. : S
‘ SENATOR AMBROSIO: For the foreseeable future,
you're not even going to make a return on the operation of
this facility to cover your debt service.

MR. ZILOCCHI: It depends on what you say is the
foreseeable future. o

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Certainly for 1989, you're
not. ;

MR. ZILOCCHI: Definitely not. I'd like to know
any capital investment that you make a return on in one
year. If I could do that, I wouldn't be here testifying to
you, Senator.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Based upon the guarantees
that you have, if you only give the guarantees, -what's the
most you're going to make?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Over the period, $1.1 million.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You're talking about for
three years?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I don't understand that? The
first year was zero.

MR. ZILOCCHI: 1990, Senator, $150,000. I
believe 1991 is $250,000, and 1993 is $350,000.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: That's 1like $750,000, 1isn't
it? ’

MR. ZILOCCHI: 350 plus 250 is 600, plus 150—-
750, you're right, Senator. I apologize.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: The debt service is over,
actually, a four-year period. That's what you're taiking
about, right? .
MR. ZILOCCHI: Three-and-a-half year period,
Senator. ‘

SENATOR AMBROSIO: The debt service in éthatA
would probably exce?d one—-and—-a-half, close to two mihlion
dollars. The poiné I'm getting at, Mr. Zilocchi, %this
facility is not even meeting its costs. - ,
MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, it will eventually meet
its cost. The question is, in what period of time it will
meet its cost? ;
: SENATOR AMBROSIO: Let me go back again to the
use of this facilitf. This caterer, what is the experience
of the individual Lr the firm that is going to run this

facility, what is their background?
MR.'ZILO$CHI: Oh, Senator they've been in' this
business. | ;

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What business?

MR. ZILOECHI: In the catering business labout
ten years.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: So, they are caterers?

MR. ZILO#CHI: ‘They are caterers, yes. o

SENATOR AMBROSIO: They don't run art functions,
cultural center affairs, they just cater facilities; is
that right? Cater parties? ‘

MR. ZILOCCHI: They don't run an Arts Jenter
theatre, no. They cater parties.

SENATOR | AMBROSIO: Is this reception center
going to be used for anything other than partiesJ “and

" functions that are going to be catered? : ?
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MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What is it going to be wused
for? o ,
MR. ZILOCCHI: It's going to be wused for
seminars, senior citizen presentations, going to be used
for school children presentations, by heritage festival
people that raised the money for the Cultural Fund. ‘

It's going to be used, Senator, in conjunction
with group parties, group theatre parties .of the Garden
State Arts Center. It's going to be used, Senator in many
cases in conjunction with the Arts Center operations, yes.

, SENATOR AMBROSIO: But every time it's going to
be used for that, the Arts Center is going to have to pay
to use it. ' |

1 MR. ZILOCCHI: And get a percentage back.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Provided there's a profit?

MR. ZILOCCHI: On the other side of the coin,
the New Jersey Highway Authority will not have to pay a
penny to operate that facility; wutilities, maintenance
costs, and so on. , ‘ . :

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Mr. Zilocchi, I guess, if you
said to me, 1look, this facility was 1ill-conceived, we
really didn't know what we were doing when they built it.
Now, that we have it we're trying to make the best of it, I
don't think I'd ask another question.

What I'm trying to understand is how you can
defend the decision to build this facility knowing now that
in the foreseeable future all you've got 1is somebody that's
going to hopefully book it for catered affairs, and you're
going to get a net revenue that won't even approach your
debt service on it? .

This is a nice deal for that caterer. He's got
a $6.5 million facility and the most he's going to have to
pay to use it for the next year is $150,000.
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MR.

minimum guarantee th

ZILOCCHI:

That
at he has to pay.

Senator,
If he didn't——

again,
i

is, a

SENATOR AMBROSIO: If he doesn't do any b(?tter

than that, that's al

MR. ZILOC

that, then I'm going

1l he's going to have to pay. |
CHI: 1If he doesn't do any better:than
to question his ability as manager.

But he's got a contract for

_ SENATOR AMBROSIO:

three years, if——

MR. ZILOCCHI: I'm sure, you're taking the most

In | light of that, I'll take the other
extreme, and somewhere in the middle we're going to meet.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Well, I have to go by what

All you guarantéed for the next year is

extreme view.

you guarantee.

$150,000. 7
MR. ZILOCCHI: Minimum guarantee, Senator, yes.
SENATOR AMBROSIO: What are the projected Qross

sales over the next |three years that your caterer proposed?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, it seems from the
records I have here the projected sales for 1989 is
$750,000; 1990, $1.5 million; 1991, $3 million, and 1992,

$4 million.. And that is a projected conservative scale.
SENATOR AMBROSIO: It seems to me that we;héve
Mr. The first set of
éeceived showed a projection of $250,000
|
MR. ZILOCCHI:
could, I was starting to make a point.

different figures here, Zilocchi.
proposals that we
for '89. ) |
Senator, I'm sorry, but iif I
I don't know what

. |
you're looking at. | The first proposals that we received,

which were three,! were all rejected by the Authority
because we didn't feel it rendered the best return to the
Authority. It was—# They were not the best proposals} We

rejected them, went out and re-advertised and subsequently

got seven more proposals, and that's where I'm coming from.
SENATOR AMBROSIO:

put money in for projections. How do you go from $250,000

The projections, anybod? can
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from projected sales from ‘89 to $750,000? What happened to
kick that figure up a half a million dollars? |
MR. ZILOCCHI: You'd have to ask the manager
that question, Senator.
SENATOR AMBROSIO: You don't have the answers?

MR. ZILOCCHI: I don't have the answers.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Who is the manager, by the
way? | '

MR. ZILOCCHI: Bott, Incorporated.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Does anyone have anything to
ask at this point?

SENATOR WEISS: I do have one question. If I
may, Mr. Chairman, it has to do with the addendum proposal.

Mr. Zilocchi, I think this is part of the Garden
State Arts Center Reception Center or catering at—— |

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes. .

SENATOR WEISS: Would you just do one thing for
me, please? On payment proposal number one, there's an
unnumbered page, but it does have this schedule.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes.

SENATOR WEISS: Okay, I happened to be looking
at that when you were quoting the numbers that you did
quote, and I find them at quite some variance, except for
the first one, 1989, zero, and the guarantee, and that's
what you said.

1990, however, I find that the minimum guarantee
is $31,000, but you've changed it. You now have $150,000.
And so for '91 it went from $43,000 to $250,000. And so
for '92 it went from $65,000 to $350,000. Which is right?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, what I stated was
right. What happened, in this proposal--

SENATOR WEISS: Then the paper I have is wrong?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, if I may, the proposal
submitted by Bott had +three proposals. We further
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negotiated it and came to an agreement on the figures . that
I just stated before to Senator Ambrosio. f
SENATOR WEISS: Then, of course, that wouldémake
the percentages wrong, too. N
MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes.
SENATOR WEISS: So then the numbers that we're
to accept are the numbers that you gave us last? o
MR. 2ILOCCHI: Yes, Senator, in fact, those
numbers will be reflected in a contract which wil} be

finalized within a wgek. ‘

SENATOR WEISS: Are there any other numbers in
here that have been changed?

MR. ZILO&CHI: Senator, basically, the numﬁers,
or the annual guarantees and projected sales, have changed.

SENATOR WEISS: Not just on Proposal No. 1.
‘There must be some Lther proposals in here, since this is
number one. NumbeA three, 1is there a process that would
change any of these?‘

MR. ZILOCCHI: Bott Incorporated submitteh an
addendum with three different approaches. Of all séven,.
they submitted the

with them, and the final settlement, the final agreement on

best proposal. We further negotlated

the negotiating process reflect those figures I had
mentioned before. .i |
SENATOR WEISS: Since I'm not sure what ;your
bidding process is, you said Bott submitted another proposal
for three proposals?
MR. ZILOCCHI: In this proposal, Senator,%they
submitted three alternatives. We further negotiated‘with

Bott and came up with an agreement of a final alternhtive

which we felt was the best one of all seven proposals
SENATOR WEISS May I follow that to the next

step? Then, Merry Maker, Magnolia and Corporate Caterers——
MR. ZILOECHI: They are all part of the | same

operation.
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SENATOR WEISS: They are all the same one, so an
opportunity was given to all bidders to -- only because
they are the same ones?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes.

SENATOR WEISS: To do——

MR. ZILOCCHI: To make the changes. - Bott,
Incorporated also goes under the names of Merry Makers,
Magnolia and Corporate Caterer, all one entity.

SENATOR WEISS: This was a bid -- it wasn't bid
as such, a regular bid. I thought, 1looking at this, I
didn't know there was a connection. )

. MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, it is a professional
service. We did advertise it.

- SENATOR WEISS: I'm not fighting you. I just
want to know.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes, I'm sorry, sir. ,

SENATOR WEISS: I didn't know until just now
there was a connection between Bott, Merry ' Makers,
Magnolia, and the Corporate Caterers. I didn't realize
that was a firm. Are they partnerships or
corporations? How are they connected?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Bott Incorporated operates under

those names, Senator. That's about all I know at this
point.

SENATOR WEISS: Then, in your opinion -- and I'm
going to have to use your opinion -- if you took this out

for bid to another party, that bid against Bott, do you
think you may have done better?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, we received seven
proposals. ,

SENATOR WEISS: And Bott was the best?

. MR. ZILOCCHI: Bott was the best one and we

further negotiated it.

.SENATOR WEISS: After your negotiations, should
you'not have gone back to the other six and said, well, we
negotiated, could you do better?
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MR. ZILOCCHI: Well, Senator, we felt, in the
sense of fairness, that Bott, if we had not further

negotiated, had rendered the best proposal. And  we

continued the negotiétions with them.

| _
SENATOR WEISS: And the last numbers then that I

have here on the réturns, could you tell me why there was

such great variance between-- I'm just going to take,

let's take the last one, 1992. Originally, the minimum

guarantee was $650,000. You apparently went back? and

negotiated and got  $350,000, going back to that pa&ment
Proposal No. 1. ' ‘
' MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes, the minimum guarantee. |
SENATOR WFISS: I think you did a much better‘

-job the second timeiaround, but I don't understand why it

was, let's see, one, two, three, three times bette: at
least. ‘

MR. ZILOCFHI: Senator——

SENATOR WEISS: I don't object to the fact! that
it was better. Was there a chance that they could have
gotten away with $65,000 for 19922

MR. ZILOCCHI: We were not too happy with that.
That's why we negotiated that guarantee to $350,000.

SENATOR W%ISS: Okay.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Let me just follow up on| that
a little more. As| I understand, the first request for
proposal went out in February. They were supposed #o be
received on March 16; isn't that true?

MR. ZILOCCHI: I think so, yes. ‘

SENATOR |AMBROSIO: Yet, Bott submitted its
original proposal before that in February? ' j

MR. ZILO?CHI: That was part of the threelthat
were rejected. But, like I was stating before, we went out

and advertised 1in

early February. We received three
proposals. Bott was one of them. ? '
' SENATOR AMBROSIO: Who were the other two?
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MR. ZILOCCHI: Catered Host and Restaurant
Associates, I believe. |

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And those three proposals
were received. And were they formally rejected?

MR. ZILOCCHI: At a meeting of the
Commissioners, Senator. Yes.

'SENATOR AMBROSIO: When was that meeting?

MR. ZILOCCHI: March 2.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Immediately you
re—advertised. Did you re-advertise?

MR. ZILOCCHI: We re—advertised, Senator.’

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Actually put a public ad in?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes, Senator.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: How many new proposals did
you receive? ‘

MR. ZILOCCHI: Seven.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And that's the point that you
began negotiating only with Bott?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes. .

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Bott was the lowest and you
began negotiating with them?

MR: ZILOCCHI: Correct, Senator.

SENATOR  AMBROSIO: Can you explain this
paragraph from the introduction to Bott's . original
proposal: "Our uniqueness is simply that our entire
operation with production and management is located in the
same county as the Garden State Arts Center. Some board
members have already used our services for personal
catering in their homes or businesses"?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes. ' )

SENATOR AMBROSIO: That's right out of the
proposal. Do you know anything about that? ,

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, it could be that one or
two board members who have personal catered ﬂ
events might have utilized them in the past. That's the
only thing I can comment on.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: I'd like to switch gears for
'a moment, Mr. Zilocchi, and go to the operation of the

Garden State Arts CFnter in general. Would you explain the

relationship between the Highway Authority, and
Delsener? ‘ L }
CHI:

MR. ZILO Yes, Senator, Ron Delsener

Mr.

does

the bookings of the events 'at the Garden State Arts Center,

paid professional events.
SENATOR AMBROSIO: Under contract with the
Center? ’

Arts

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes, Senator, it's a contract

that was first entered into for the '84 season. Ther

e was

subsequent: additional contracts. I believe his present

contract expires, goes through the 1990 season.
SENATOR BROSIO: And are you saying that
are annual contracté that are renewed annually?

these

MR. ZILOCCHI: No, Senator. I believe the last

SENATOR

contract covered a Three— or four-year period.
describe what the contract calls for?

MR. ZILOCCHI: It calls for Ron Delsener
the bookings of the | performances for us at the Garden
Arts Center. In | practical terms, Ron goes out

approaches through agents, or whatever, the acts; com
with terms, and then reviews them with us for our
‘acceptance.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And does he have
the exclusive booking rights to the facility?

MR. ZIL$CCHI: From the standpoint, Sen
that he has done all our bookings, and if I have a
else come to meanﬂ ask to book a performance, I will
Ron and seek his|advice as a consultant. But, that's
the extent of it. can book a show myself if I want t

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And you don't need to ge
approval?

AMBROSIO: And could you just briefly

to do
State

and
es up
final

lator,
nyone
go to
about
o.

t his




MR. ZILOCCHI:  From "a practical point of view,
I've developed faith and confidence in Mr. Delsener whose
advice has been good. I do not need to get his advice. I
:would not move without at least consylting with him.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Let me get this straight.
This is new to me. I was under the impression that no one
could book an act at the Arts Center without going through
Mr. Delsener. , .

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, no one can book an
activity at the Arts Center without going through me.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You have the right to book
without reference to Mr. Delsener?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Correct, Senator.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: He does not  have the
exclusive booking rights to the center?

MR. ZILOCCHI: He does all thevbookings for us.
I don't know what you define as "exclusive," Senator. I
don't understand that. He has done all the bookings for us
since the 1984 season. Let me read to you from the
contract what. it states——

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Which contract?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Ron Delsener's contract.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Dated April 26? _

MR. ZILOCCHI: December 1, 1986. Can I read it,
“Senator, or do you want me to wait?

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Wait a second.

MR. ZILOCCHI: The very first page, Senator,
right after item number 21, the caption is "Services in
Term: The  promoter shall provide booking services
including negotiations with artists and/or agents on behalf
of the authority for the 1987, '88, '89 and 1990 Arts
Center season. The services shall be substantially the
same as those services performed by the promoter during
1984 through 1986 Arts Center seasons." It doesn't say the
word "exclusive" anywhere in there.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: It doesn't also say what the
services for '84 to |'86 were.

MR. ZILOCCHI: They were the same, Senator. I
represent to you thég were the same.. _

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And what is Mr. Delsener's

fee? : ‘

MR. ZILOCCHI: It is presently $75,000 a year.

SENATOR A&BROSIO: And he gets no percentage at
all? |

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, there's a provision in
the agreement, I| believe, that, based on average
attendance, if there's an increase -— in fact, if I may,
I'll refer to that agreement. 1It's on page 2, towardé the
bottom, Item "B" is "Center Fee." In other '

words, the way it works, Senator, if the average attendance
rises by a certain lgvel each season, he will get a certain
percentage.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Over the previous year?

MR. ZILOCEHI: That's right.

. SENATOR AMBROSIO: From 1984 through the '88
season, how much was| Mr. Delsener paid per year?
MR. ZILOCCHI: If I may, Senator, I think Pat
Horan can answer tha‘ question. Is it okay, Senator?
MS. HORAN': Senator, to the best of my
recollection, Mr. Dglsener's fee in 1984, his first year

|

with us, was $35,000; '85, '86, and I believe '87, the fee
was $50,000, and 'é8 through 1990, the base fee will be
$75,000.

"SENATOR AMBROSIO: I understand what the base
fee is. I'm asking whether or not there was any incentive
payments paid?

MR. ZILO?CHI: There was no incentive aéhieved

during the 1988 season. Senator, 1987, if my memory serves
me correctly, I believe there was an additional $3000

payment.
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MR. ZILOCCHI: And none in the prior years?

MS. HORAN: No.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: For the entire time, his base
contract, and at best a $3000 incentive?

MS. HORAN: That's correct, Senator.

SENATOR AMBROSIO:  Doesn't Mr. Delsener also
receive commissions on corporate sponsorships?

MR. ZILOCCHI: That 1is an arrangement that I
don't have any specific knowledge of. I believe he does.
But I do not know what the arrangement is there. I believe
in the contract it's covered. o

| SENATOR AMBROSIO: Refer to page 3 of the

contract where it says "sponsorships." 1 »

. MR. ZILOCCHI: Whatever he received, Senator, is
not received from us.

' SENATOR AMBROSIO: But, as I understand the
contract, Mr. 2Zilocchi, he's not receiving anything unless
he gets the Authority's written approval?

MR. ZILOCCHI: As for sponsorship, yes.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And you're saying, you don't
know whether or not—- ' o

MR. ZILOCCHI: I'm sorry, he has given us a
sponsorship, a very good one. , in fact,, I think, starting
with the 1986 season, I could be corrected on that, it's a
$240,000 a year sponsorship. But we do not pay Delsener
anything on that.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You missed the point. That's
right. _ The question is, do you have input, and do you
negotiate the Commission that he receives on that?

MR. ZILOCCHI: No, Senator, I do not.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Thg contract requires you to
do that. ’

MR. ZILOCCHI: No, Senator, I don't believe it
does.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: Well, maybe I'm misreading

\
the contract. And I'll be happy to be corrected if I'm
| ;»
MR. ZILOCCHI: I think the contract gives us the

\
right to select a éponsor and gives us the final say on

what the sponsor &ill be, and what the terms thati the

wrong.

Authority will receive, absolutely. But, as far

\ .
as his fee with the sponsorship, the Authority has rbally
nothing to do with that. i

SENATOR |AMBROSIO: Well, on page 3, uPder,

"sponsorship” on the contract between the Highway Authority

and Mr. Delsener, I'm going to read directly froﬁ the

contract. It says "Subject to the Authority's wrﬁtten
approval, the promoter may provide the Authority ‘with
corporate sponsorsﬂips. In such event, the parties,
meaning the Highway |Authority -and Mr. Delsener, shall agree
upon any additional [fee from—-

MR. ZILOCCHI: That's from us, Senator, and we
have not given him any additional fee. '

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You mean to say this doesn't
apply to the fee tthAhe gets from the sponsor?

MR.- ZILOECHI: Senator, what he gets from the

sponsor is between| him and the sponsor. The Authority

received $240,000 |from the sponsor, directly from the

sponsor, for the past three years.

SENATOR BROSIO: And you don't Kknow whit he
gets directly from 4:2 sponsor?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I have no knowledée of
that. l » |

SENATOR LYNCH: This sounds like the SunLhine
story, you know, all on the great advice of counsel.
SENATOR AMBROSIO: Let's go back to the chret
meetings of March of '85, and the Isuzu deal. I'm goi¢g to
‘85,

the minutes note the proposal by Isuzu Motors to spbnsor

read directly from| those minutes. Starting January
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events in the Arts Center. The Commission has rejected the
proposal 1n January, February, and March of '85>, but by
July the Commissioners changed their minds. I'm going to
“quote: "The Chairman reviewea the matter with the
Governor's Office. They have novobjection, but it is their
desire that the matter not proceed until after November.
It was further reported that Delsener and his West Coast -'
partner in the deal will receive a commission of $60,000
from Isuzu." ,

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, 1if that was reported, I
have no knowledge what he is receiving from Isuzu.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You mean, you don't deny that
that's in the minutes? , ,

_ MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, if you're reading from
the minutes, what I'm saying, I cannot represent to you
that Delsener is, indeed, receiving $60,000 from Isuzu. I
do not know. '

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Why does your contract exempt
'—— the new contract exempt any reference to the Isuzu
deal? I mean, it provides that, "All the new sponsorships
under the contract provision dealing with sporisorships," it
says in this provision, “that he shall not September the
specific agreement between the Authority, and the Isuzu,
Inc.” Why is that in there?

MR. ZILOCCHI: I don't know. Can I refer to it?

SENATOR AMBROSIO: It's the contract that you're
referring to: Delsener's contract, page 3.

MR. ZILOCCHI: I have no idea, Senator.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You don't know what that
clause means? ' '

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, at this point, no, I do
not recall what that means. '

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What's the agreement between
the Authority and American Isuzu?

31



MR.

will receive $240,0

the name American Is

on our billboard.
agreement.

SENATOR
for that?

MR.

at this point, I don

ZIL
Authority and Americ

ZILOCCHI:

The

an Isuzu is over a five-year peric

the
d we
splay
uzu on our advertising, on our tickets,
that's, the

OCCHI : agreement between

00 per year. In return, we will di

|Basically, in a nutshell,

AMBROSIO: Is there a written contract

Senator, I would assume so, but,

‘'t recall.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Doesn't the contract refér to

the $60,000 that Mr

MR. ZILOCCHI:

SENATOR

. Delsener is going to get, 20% of the
$300,000 contract‘aJd he's getting 20%. .
l Senator, I don't recall.
AMBROSIO: Don't you think it's
e Highway Authority to 1look into the

appropriate for th

arrangement between Mr.
don't think you have any—-—

MR. ZILO

|

Delsener and 1Isuzu Motors? You

|

l

CHI: Senator, the Highway Authority is

receiving $1.2 million over a five-year period in this
arrangement. '

SENATOR AMBROSIO: So what?

MR. ZILOECHI: I don't know if you could say,
“so what?" To |the Highway Authority, a $240,000
sponsorship each year, by just stating their
names on advertise%ent, not doing anything else, and not

incurring expenses

Authority is quite pleased'with.

SENATOR
this proposal for t
row,
saying that the amo
is getting, you do
you're getting you'
saying?

and then you

is an arrangement which the Highway
AMBROSIO: First of all, you rejected
hree years in a row, three months in a

accepted their proposal, and you're
unt of the commission that Mr. Delsener
n't care about because the amount that
re satisfied with. Is that what you're
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MR. ZILOCCHI: Basically, the Authority was
satisfied with the amount they were receiving, yes.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I find it hard to believe;
$60,000 is more than Mr. Delsener made on all—- ,

MR. ZILOCCHI: The Authority is looking at it in
‘a five-year period it's making $1.2 million.

' SENATOR AMBROSIO: And Mr. Delsener over this

five-year period is making $300,000. )

MR. ZILOCCHI: That's, something, sir, I believe
you can ask Mr. Delsener. I am not in a position to answer.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Okay. I think you should
be. I think that $60,000 a year, that “$300,000 is part of
the - fund available that Isuzu was committing to this
project, and I think the Highway Authority had an
obligation to determine whether or not the commission going
to Mr. Delsener was appropriate, because if that commission
was reduced, that would be more that would be available for
the Highway Authority. I mean, it's as simple as that.

Has the Authority sought any other corporate

sponsorships? _
MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, at that time,  we were
seeking corporate sponsorships in general. None of them

came up with the money American Isuzu was willing to give.
| SENATOR  AMBROSIO: Who was  doing  the
negotiating? Who was seeking those sponsorships?
MR. ZILOCCHI: Ron Delsener was doing it for us.
SENATOR AMBROSIO: Now, I find it hard to
understand. You were not involved at all in this; 1is that
right? ‘ |
' MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I was involved from the
standpoint, 1if there were corporate sponsors out there
willing to discuss with us corporate sponsorships, and they
approached Ron Delsener, Ron Delsener would approach me.
To that extent, I was involved. But most of them, except
for American Isuzu, did not really offer much of any money
to be considered. '
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: But, Mr. Zilocchi, I'm t%ying»
to understand the | process here. If Mr. Delsener was
(retained by the Highway Authority to seek these corp?rate
sponsorships, then very clearly the Highway Authority had a
duty to define the| relationship between Mr. Delsener and
the Authority and the commission that he could “get if he
placed these sponsorships. And you clearly didn't do that,
did you? | |

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, it's just been brbught
to my attention here in the minutes of October 25, 1984,
that in the preamble of one of the resolutions which

appointed Ron Delsener to seek corporate sponsorship there
was a definition made and terms made. f
SENATOR AMBROSIO: What were they? |
MR. ZILOCCHI: If I may read, Senator:
"Whereas, under the terms of its letter, R. D. Festival
Incorporated, has proposed a three-year contract, as;well

as. a corporate sponsorship estimated to earn an add1t10na1

f
$100,000 to $200,000 for the Authority for which R. D.

Festival will receiLe 25% of any gross sponsorship fed paid
to the Authority over $200,000." ‘

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Now, that's in the minutes of
a meeting? j

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes. ;

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Why wasn't that put in the
contract?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Pardon me? |

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Why wasn't that put iI;l the -
contract? |

MR. ZILOCCHI: I have no idea, Senator. |
SENATOR AMBROSIO: Does anybody want to pick up

on this? The information I have is that there were several

other corporate sponsorships approached. I know Mobip was
one of them. Were you involved in the negotiations with
Mobil?
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~ MR. ZILOCCHI: I was involved with negotiations
of Mobil to dperate our service stations.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: No, in terms of corporate
sponsorship. _ '

- MR. ZILOCCHI: The only” ones I recall, Senator,
from memory was Pépsi—Cola, Nabisco, Ford Motors.  That's
all I recall. | | |
SENATOR AMBROSIO: Coca—-Cola and McDonald's
‘weren't involved? '

| MR. ZILOCCHI: We might have approached them,
Senator, but they were not interested.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: When you say "we," you mean
Delsener? | .
| MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes. ,

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And you did not approach
anyone directly? Ron was the agent for the Authority?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Correct, Senator. _

SENATOR AMBROSIO: To seek these sponsorships
out, under what you say now is 25% commissions?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes. ,

.SENATOR AMBROSIO: Did you negotiate that
commission with Mr. Delsener? .

MR. ZILOCCHI: Oh, I believe at the time we
probably did, vyes. We're talking about 1984, when we
entered into that agreement. |

SENATOR  AMBROSIO: well, is it your
understanding today that Mr. Delsener still has the same
arrangement?

MR. ZILOCCHI: I would say so, Senator, yes.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: But that's not in writing?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Well, Senator, I just ,
read a resolution to you. The question was raised, why
isn't it in the contract? I cannot answer that question.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I find this a very slipshod
way of doing business. That resolution is not a contract.
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The contract that you supplied us, with Mr. Delsener, Takes
no reference whatsoever, and then you previously testified
what Mr. Delsener got, you dldn t care about. |

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, if I explained 1t that
way and you misunderstood me, I stand corrected. What B!
was saying is, the Authority was making $1.2 million o&er a
five-year period, and that was a very attractive offer to
the Authority. |

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Didn't you say, you didn't
care what Mr. Delsener got? f

MR. ZILOCCHI: I don't know if I said I didn't

care. I said, whatever the arrangements were, I had no

knowledge of. ‘

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I'm interested at. this point
in knowing what Ms:rioran's involvement and role is in all
of this? -

MR. ZILOCCHI: In what specific——

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Were you involved at alliwith
Mr. Delsener's contract?

MS. HORAN No, I was not, Senator. ,

SENATOR ‘ AMBROSIO: What is your role as
Director? What do you do?

MS. HORAN. I'm responsible for the day—to—day
operations of the| Arts Center which includes once the
performers are booked making certain that the performance
goes on, the terms of the contract are
carried out, the |ticketing operation, the front office
operation, the Cultural Fund, and its Foundation. |

\
SENATOR |AMBROSIO: And what 1is your background

and experience with| regard to this role? 1

- MS. HORAN: I have been with the Authority for
15 years. Prior to coming over to the Arts Center side of

the Authority operation, I was in the finance Department of

the Authority for approximately four and one half year#.
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In  November of 1978, I a;sumed' the role of
ticket manager of the Garden State Arts Center, a job I
held from 1978 until January of 1984, which is when my
present position was created by the Commissioners, I so
assumed it.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: - Is there anybody that's in
the 8 or 10 people that are salaried members. of the
Authority that work at the Arts Center? Is there anybody
that was hired specifically to work for the Arts Center and
not for the Highwaf Authority, and ybu just simply push
them over for accounting purposes? Was there anybody hired
specifically to work for the Arts Center?

’ MS. HORAN: Our Arts Center Coordinator, Senator.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Who is that?

MS. HORAN: Linda Crane.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What does she do?

MS. HORAN: She reports to me, is the on-site
individual who, as I mentioned before, is responsible for
making certain that all of the terms of the performers'
agreement, and that the show, in essence, goes on.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Would you tell us what the
'89 season is shaping up to be? _

MS. HORAN: We are currently in the process of
finishing our renewal of existing subscribers, and
advertising for new subscription solicitation.

At the present time, the only public advertising'
of our shows is our subscription series. We currently have
41 performances confirmed for the professional season, and
we have offers in for approximately 17 to 20 more
performances which we expect confirmation of within . the
next month or so.

| SENATOR AMBROSIO: Now, these 41 performances
that you have booked, did Ron Delsener book them all?

MS. HORAN: Yes.
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SENATOR |AMBROSIO: Has any outside promoter
other than Ron Delsener booked an event at the Arts Center
since he's been there? ' |

MS. HORAN: Not to the best of my knowledge.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Why is that?.

MS. HORAN: I don't believe we've ever | been

approached. .
SENATOR AMBROSIO: You say that no outside
promoter ever tried to book an act at the Arts Center?
MS. HORAN: Not to me, Senator. |
SENATOR AMBROSIO: How long have you been there?
MS. HORAN: I've been with the Authority for 19
years. I've been |with the Arts Center, my first full

season was 1979. ‘
SENATOR AMBROSIO: John Scher ever try to book a
show? | i
MR. ZILOCCHI: Not to the best of my knowledqe.

He has not approached me. !

SENATOR ‘AMBROSIO: Do you Kknow any other
promoter that trieé&to book an act at the Arts Center? !
MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I don't knéw a

promoter. I have néver met Mr. Scher.

MS. HORAN: Nor have I.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Would you explain to md, the
41 professional act%, those are the ones— |

MR. ZILOCCHI: The evening performances.

SENATOR ﬁMBROSIO: Now, what other performances

do you run? And that's part -- the 17 to 20 that jou're
attempting to book +ou1d be part of that? |
MR. ZILOCCHI : Absolutely. . We target

|

approximately 60. We aim for a 60 performance professional
‘ @
SENATOR 'AMBROSIO: Now, other than those-- By
the way, your season runs from May 1?
MR. ZIL?CCHI: Approximately May 1, Senator,
until October 1. ‘ ‘

season.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: And how many available dates
are there for booking acts at the center? If you book the
entire season, what could you book? ' '

} MR. ZILOCCHI: I'd have to gquickly—-- Just to
give you a barometer, last year we had, in 1988, 105
irfdlvidual events under the amphitheater roof. ,

' SENATOR AMBROSIO: Okay. Now, other than the
paid acts, what other performances do you book?

MS. HORAN: We have, of course, our free
performances which are underwritten by the Foundation and
Cultural Fund. We currently have approximately 29 to 30 of
those performances booked for this vyear. They run
generally in the spring and fall. We currently have
10 heritage festivals scheduled. Again, they run in the
late spring and early fall.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Who pays for those?

MS. HORAN: For the senior citizen and the
school children performances? '

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Yes.

MS. HORAN: - They are funded through
contributions which are raised under the auspices of the
Foundation and Cultural Fund.

SENATOR -~ AMBROSIO: I've seen some  recent
newspaper articles that indicate there's a significant
drop—-off in donations in that fund this year; is that true?

MR. ZILOCCHI: That's correct, yes.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I saw a figure like 27% down
from last year.

' MR. ZILOCCHI: The  percentage, I'm not
absolutely certain of. .

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What do you attribute that to?

MS. HORAN: Quite frankly, Senator, I think some
of the adverse publicity which has been generated
surrounding the Authority has not helped us. We also, a few
of our major fund raisers, our major fund raiser, our gala
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unable to engage a p
audience that would

1
|
|
the Foundation, we were unfortunately
erformer who would be able tO“garnér an
attend such a performance, the likes of

a Luciano Pavoratti

what we have had in past years —— | or
Placido Domingo, Frank Sinatra.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Whose responsibility
is it to book those?

MS. - HORAN: Those. are all con51ﬁered

professional, and tﬂose in the recent past have been done

I
we have a ga

by Mr. Delsener.
year,
looking forward to h

SENATOR !
the funds that ‘are

just outlined?

AMBROSIO:

HORAN:

mlght add, we are fortunate enoughlthls
la benefit already booked, and wé are
osting this August Liza Minelli.

What do you plan to do w1th

raised to fund the programs that you

there,

MS. If the money is not ‘
unfortunately, Sena?or.'the performances can't go on.: And
I really-— I hate to think of that point, because Iffeel

what we do is
important benefit a

y

rather

unique, and, I think,

nd service to the certain elements of -

|
serves an

the population of the State.
SENATOR | AMBROSIO: I'm +trying to get an
. | .
understanding. MayLe Mr. Zilocchi can answer this. Is it

the policy to go on
are not there,
or is it the pOllCY‘

MR. ZILO
to raise the revenue
contributions and f
would have to be_can

SENATOR

newspaper article,

CCHI:

und raising events,

with these programs even if the funds

by using other revenues to subsidize them,

to cancel the programs? | ‘
Senator, you make every attempt
for it. 1If we cannot raise it th&ough
then those programs

celled. ‘
AMBROSIO: I in that
it states that administrative expenses

note also same

for the fund account for some $671,000 of the fund's $1 38

million costs in '88;
MS. HORAN:

is that correct?

14

Yes.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: What do those administrative

‘costs represent? ‘ _ .
'MS. HORAN: Staffing and administrative charges.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: For the fund? o

MR. ZILOCCHI: Correct. '

, SENATOR AMBROSIO: So, of the $1.38 million, you
‘netted something 1like $700,000 that was available to go
into these events? . ’ R

Did Delsener get, any bf those funds, that
$671,000? o

MS. HORAN: No. We book all of our free
programs inéhouse.’ It's done by staff at the Cultural
Fund. Mr. Delsener does not book those performances, nor
does he book our heritage festivals. _

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Where are the Cultural Fund
employees housed? Are they in the reception facilities or
are their offices elsewhere? v

MS. HORAN: They are located down in Holmdel in
the Telegraph Hill area, but across the Parkway from the
. Arts Center proper. -

SENATOR AMBROSIO:  The Booz Allen report
recommended that a Foundation board of trustees should have
a mix of Commissioners and outside members, I think, in
their language, "More directly related to the nature of the
Cultural Fund's mission." That's a quote from their
report. Has anything been done in this regard?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator,.if I may, I believe it
is being looked into, and it is being planned to implement
it. When, I don't know, because this is something that the
members of the Foundation are reviewing.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Do you agree with that
philosophy?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes. v

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Do you plan to look at the
other areas mentioned in the Booz Allen report specifically
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concerning the stﬁtus of the 501-C3 Foundation? |

Has
anything been done on that? _ ! '
MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, this is something that's

being addressed by the members of the Foundation itself.

Every recommendatioq in the Booz Allen report has beén or
will be addressed. |

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Who's the Chairman of the
Foundation right now? | _

MR. ZILOCCHI: The Chairman of the Founda#ion,
first of all, the Foundation consists of members -- the
Commissioners of the New Jersey Highway Authority, and then

there's a Board of Trustees, and then there are officer%.

SENATOR |AMBROSIO: Is it the same Chairman
that's the Chairmaniof the Highway Authority?
MR. ZILOCCHI: No, the President of the

Foundation is Judith Stanley. . !

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Is Mr. Tremayne a member of
the Board? ‘

MR. ZILOCCHI: Mr. Tremayne, by the very nature
that he 1is a Commissioner of the New Jersey Hibhway
Authority, would be |a member of the Foundation. |

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Does anybody else. waﬂt to
pick up with questions? Senator Lynch? Senator Weiss?

SENATOR WEISS: Yes, Mr. Chairman, I would.. I'd
like to know who!s responsible to whom in this whole
corporate makeup. | You have the New Jersey Hﬂghway
Authority, the Parkway, and then —— I'm assuming they are
at the top of thelpyramid, right? And then I havé the
Garden State Arts Fenter, R. D. Delsener, GSP Found;tion,
the Foundation itself, and Bott. And I'd like to! know
where the lines'of %uthority are, who answers to whom?:

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, let me try to explain.
And, I'm sure,_th% New Jersey Highway Authority owns and
operates the Garden State Parkway and the Garden State Arts

Center. 1It's run b§ a Board of seven Commissioners.
' |
1
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» The Garden State Arts Center Foundation is a
separate entity that is run by, according to its bylaws, by
members who happen to be also the Commissioners of the New
Jersey Highway Authbrity, but is a separate entity.

SENATOR WEISS: Let me just stop you for a
moment, the Garden State Arts Center board is responsible
to the New Jersey Highway Authority. :

| MR. ZILOCCHI: The Garden State Arts Center
itself, Senator? Not the Foundation?

SENATOR WEISS: The Foundation is another one.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Okay, the Garden State Arts
Center is part of the New Jersey Highway Authority, the
Board of Commissioners. ‘

SENATOR WEISS: And they report to?

MR. ZILOCCHI: To the Board of Commissioners of
the New Jersey Highway Authority.

SENATOR WEISS: Oh. Now give me the Garden
State Foundation. '

MR. ZILOCCHI: The Garden State Foundation is a
separate entity, Senator, that is overseen by the members
of the Foundation, which happen to be the Commissioners of
the New Jersey Highway Authority.

SENATOR WEISS: Garden State Foundation, 501-C3,
right?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Correct, Senator. ’

SENATOR WEISS: They report directly to the
Foundation; is that right?

MR. ZILOCCHI: That's a separate entity in
itself, Senator.

'SENATOR WEISS: What's a separate entity?

MR. ZILOCCHI: It has nothing to do with the New
Jersey Highway Authority. '

SENATOR WEISS: They don't report at all? They
do whatever they have to do, and there's no overseeing?
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; . |
MR. ZILO?CHI: It's overseen by the_nembeqs of

the Foundation, Senator, and the members of the Foundétion
happen to be the C$mmissioners of the New Jersey Highway
Authority, but it'sia different hat, so to speak. ;

SENATOR WEISS: Okay, but they have no direct
responsibility, otder than dual membership to }the% New
Jersey Highway Aut?ority, is that right? Is that what
you're telling me? |

MR. ZILOCCHI: Correct, Senator.

SENATOR WEISS: So, they can do whatever  they
want, ostensibly, but in the meantime, they are doing it on
a New Jérsey HighwaQ Aﬁthority facility.

MR. ZILOQCHI: Correct, Senator.

SENATOR WEISS: Is that right?

MR. ZILoéCHI: Yes. ‘

SENATOR ?EISS: But no direct responsibili#y in
reporting, or anything else, other than being members——

- MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes. j

SENATOR WEISS: So, then, you can conSider§them
a separate Authority?

MR. ZILOCCHI: A separate entity, yes. ;

SENATOR [WEISS: However you want to call it.
.Okay. Now, R. D., is that Delsener? }

MR. ZILOCCHI: That is Ron Delsener tradingjas R.
D. Festivals. «

SENATOR WEISS: 1Is that a corporation, R. D.

Festivals?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes, yes. |
- \
SENATOR | WEISS: And he trades as R.

D.
Corporation, or trades as Ron Delsener Enterprises, br R.

D. Festivals?
MR. ZILOCCHI: R. D. Festivals, Incorporated.
SENATOR ’EISS: And that's really Delsener?
MR. ZILOCCHI: That's correct, Senator. 5
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. SENATOR WEISS: It says here, they were
incorporated,  and that Ron Delsener Enterprises is a
limited partnership. ) ’

MR. ZILOCCHI: Well, R. D. Festival,
Incorporated, - trading as Ron Delsener EnterpriSes, Ltd.,
yes. | :
SENATOR WEISS: Which one do you deal with
directly, R. D. Festival or Ron Delsener? Who signed this -
contract? ‘ '

"MR. ZILOCCHI: Ron Delsener signed as president
" of the R. D. Festivals, Incorporated.

"SENATOR WEISS: Trading = as Ron - Delsener,
Incorpdrated. Have you looked into these corporations to
find out what their connection is to the matter of
liability that they are doing this} or why is he doing it,
do you know? | : o ;

MR. ZILOCCHI: I have no idea, Senator, no.

SENATOR WEISS: Who else is involved in the Ron
Delsener —-- 1in either Ron Delsener Enterprises -or R. D.
Féstivals, Incorporated? o

MR. ZILOCCHI: Ron Delsener is the President.
He has a staff that operates—- :

SENATOR WEISS: Other than Delsener, you don't
know who you're dealing with, is that what you're saying?

MR. ZILOCCHI: I've dealt with Mr. Delsener or
his staff.

SENATOR WEISS: Is there any connection>between
Delsener and the Foundation?

MR. ZILOCCHI: No.

SENATOR WEISS: 1Is there any connection between
Delsener and Bott?

MR. ZILOCCHI: No.

SENATOR WEISS: 1Is there any connection between
Delsener and whoever else bid, as Bott did?

MR. ZILOCCHI: I don't believe so, no.
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SENATOR WEISS: Now, Delsener is an independent
agent in this case, |is he not? g#e works on a commission,
like a broker. '

MR. ZILOGCHI: He works on a flat fee, Senator,
according to the contract, plus there is an incentive, if
it meets certain tests.

SENATOR WEISS: What's the incentive and what.
are the tests? ‘ |

MR. ZILOCCHI: Well--

SENATOR WEISS: Does he make more than $60%000,
the flat fee, -for doing the booking services at the Garden
‘State Arts Center? |

~ MR. ZILOGCHI: $75,000. |

SENATOR WEISS: Thét's beyond the $60,000?

MR. ZILO&CHI: I don't know what the $60,000 is,
Senator. ‘ |

SENATOR WEISS: I thought I heard——

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Yes, it's beyond the $60 000

SENATOR WEISS' Senator Ambrosio 1nd1cated{that
there was a $60, ooo‘fee paid. |

MR. ZILOCCHI: The $75,000 has nothing to do with
the $60,000. i

SENATOR WEISS: So, that's beyond it, then?

|
MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes.

SENATOR %EISS: You should have told me thgt in
the first place. All right, that was $75,000. That's a
flat fee. Okay, an& what's the test?

MR. ZILOCCHI: The test, Senator, is bas?d on
average attendance the prior year. For example, for the
1989 season, for him to get any additional money,'lét me
read it to you dlrectly from the contract: "1989 Arts

Center season, $1000 for each 100 tickets sold in excess of

an average paid attgndance of 6,600 for the season.
SENATOR | WEISS: Does that mean, for any
increment of 100 tickets sold over 6600, he gets $1000*
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MR. ZILOCCHI: On the average, Senator, if you
have 60 performances, and you take the attendance on all
the performances and divide it by 60, if the average
attendance exceeds 6600 for the season, then he gets an
‘incentive paid. |

SENATOR WEISS: On each 100 tickets sold over
that 6600 amount. What's the cost of a ticket? What's the
cost of a ticket, average cost of a ticket?

MR. ZILOCCHI: This is based on the attendance,
not the cost of the ticket. - |

SENATOR WEISS: Attendance. If I buy a ticket,
if I'm an attendee, I have to buy a ticket.

MR. ZILOCCHI: This is based on the number of
tickets, not the value of the tickets.

SENATOR WEISS: The number of tickets. Well,
then, don't say that, because, will 100 tickets cost $1000?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, 100 tickets on an
average attendance basis, I can't convert‘it. It's really
talking about a lot of tickets to be sold.

SENATOR WEISS: I can convert numbers. It's the
same thing to me. If you have 100 tickets, if you have 100
apples, you have 100 oranges or 100 bananas, or whatever,
there's a cost involved. What I'm trying to determine is,
if that cost of those 100 bananas is over $1000, or is it
under $1000? In other words, is the individual amount
coming from the $100,000, or all into the $1000 to pay Mr.
Delsener? It seems 1like it's a pretty good test. If
tickets cost $10 apiece, it's costing you money.

MR. ZILOCCHI: 1988, the average ticket price
was $22. '

SENATOR WEISS: Okay.. Why didn't you tell me
that before? You knew it. )
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MR. ZILOCCHI: I was not wunderstanding &our
question, sir. f
SENATOR WEISS: I didn't think I was that
difficult. Okay, the 2200 tickets average, make it 2200,
and you pay him almost half that; is that not right? g

MR. ZILOCCHI: It's 1000 tickets, I believe, sir.

SENATOR WEISS:  No, you said $1000 for each, 100
tickets sold. Do you want to change that? ;

MR. ZILOCCHI: $1000 for each 100 tickets sold.

SENATOR WEISS: If you have $22 per ticket, you
sell 100 and you net $22. You do simple arithmetic,, you
find out that he's going to get $1000 at—-— You're goi#g to
be left with $1200 and he's going off with $1000; 1is that
not right?

MR. ZILOCCHI: But the only question :
is, this is based on average attendance, Senator. :

|

SENATOR WEISS: No, it's based on tickets |sold
|
over 6600 tickets.

MR. ZILOCCHI: On the average for the whole
season, per performagce.

SENATOR WEISS: Okay, then how many thousand
dollar increments—-— How many tickets over the 6600 did you

sell?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Well, for 1988, Senator, I
believe our average attendance was 6300. So, he didn'ﬁ get
anything. ‘ ‘

SENATOR WEISS: Let me put it another way:; Was

|
there ever a time} when this was made available to; Mr.
1

Delsener, when you Jid have more than 66007
MR. ZILOCCHI: 1987, Semator. In 1987, our

average attendancé ,for the season was 6300 { per

performance. And uﬁder this formula, he received $3000r

SENATOR WEISS: You know what, I think you're
confusing me. ‘

MR. ZILOCCHI: I'm trying my best not to.
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SENATOR  WEISS: 6600 people  attend a
performance; is that right?

' MR. ZILOCCHI: On the average, Senator, that's
the key word. If we have 60 performances, if, at the end of
the season, when you total up all the tickets sold for 60
performances, and divide it by 60, 1if the average
attendance for the season is 6600.

SENATOR WEISS: So, if you have 100
performances, that means you will have sold 66,000
tickets. 1Is that right,ylet's assume?

MR. ZILOCCHI: 66,000 tickets.

SENATOR WEISS: 66,000 tickets, that's the key
number . If he goes over the 66,000 he' gets $1000 per
hundred. '

MR. ZILOCCHI: Per hundred of the average.

SENATOR WEISS: If it goes wunder, he gets
nothing.

MR. ZILOCCHI: That's correct.

SENATOR WEISS: Nevertheless, 1it's the  same
whether it's average or not, if you look at it from my
point of view. And that is, if you sell more tickets than
the amount we talked about -- 66,000, right? -- he would
get them in increments of 100. If you sold 666,100, he
would get $1000 more.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Correct.

SENATOR WEISS: Okay, correct, has he ever
gotten to that point?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Once, Senator.

SENATOR WEISS: Once, in 1987.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Correct.

SENATOR WEISS: That's what I thought you said.
How much more did he get?

MR. ZILOCCHI: $3000 more.

SENATOR WEISS: $3000 more. And there was no
other time? ‘
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MR. ZILOCCHI: ©No, Senator.

SENATOR WEISS: And they always average outfover
the year, so, Mr. Chairman, that's not much of a ﬁest,
unless they meet criteria. _ -

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Senator Lynch, do you have
anything?

SENATOR LYNCH: I'd like to get into some areas.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Can I just ask two ques%ions
before that? How are ticket prices set? Who sets themé

MR. ZILOCCHI: Ticket prices are set finally by

me, my approval. And it's based, Senator, on the terms of

the performance, the estimated cost of the performance, and
determining what ticket pricelcan be put in place forfthat
performance, in order to give a return, a proper re#urn,
for that event. 1

SENATOR AMBROSIO: So, Mr. Delsener doesn't set
the ticket p=ice? \ :

MR. ZILOCCHI: No, many times, Senator, I &ight
add, just to give you the whole picture-- There have‘been

times that the action will decide on a ticket prlce, and
then you have to determine whether it's worth your whlle to
have that performance.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: The ticket price is re;ated
to the cost of booking the act. If you have to give that
act a higher guarantee, you raise your ticket p&ices
accordingly, do you not? '

| MR. ZILOCCHI: You raise your ticket pricés so
that you can expect a return, and also determine ifithat
ticket price is affordable for that performance.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Are you not in direct
competition with the Sports Authority for acts?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, no. Maybe one o# two
isolated ones, yes, because basically the acts that cobe to

the arena do not come to the Arts Center.
There could be one or two acts that could go to both. But,
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I have found, in my experience, except for those cases,
~there's very few times that I feel I'm in direct
competition with them.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Didn't you Jjust recently
outbid the Sports Authority for an act?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Which act, Senator?

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I forgot, the Doobie Brothers.

. MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I didn't realize we were
in competition with the Sports Authority on that.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What was the information that
you got?

MR. ZILOCCHI: I don't recall that. SENATOR
AMBROSIO: What was the the price you gave the Arts Center
for that?

MR. ZILOCCHI: I'm not sure on that, Senator.

SENATOR LYNCH: There are three agreements with
Delsener over the years, August '84, April '85, and
December '86.

MR. ZILOCCHI: That's correct, sir.

SENATOR LYNCH: And you describe that none of
those were, 1in effect, exclusive agreements; 1s that
correct? }

MR. ZILOCCHI: Our relationship with Delsener is
not one that's exclusive.

SENATOR LYNCH: It's not part of exclusivity?

MR. ZILOCCHI: No.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Although between the years of
‘84, '85, and '86, no one else had done any bookings for
the Authority.

MR. ZILOCCHI: No, Senator, no one else.

SENATOR LYNCH: And when you had your agreement
of December '86 for the ensuing years '87 and '88, and '89,"
whatever, you referred to in that contract that the terms
between the matters, the scope of service will be the same
as had been provided by Delsener from '84 through"86.

51



MR. ZILOCCHI: Correct, Senator.

SENATOR LYNCH: Correct, so from '84 to '86 no
one else had been doing any bookings. Is it safe to assume
that that language could be interpreted to mean that it's
the next best thing to an exclusive, beginning in Jaﬁuary
of 19872 ' ,

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I can see where someone
could come to that conclusion, yes.

SENATOR LYNCH: The same thing with regard to
the sponsorships. There was no exclusive agreement with
Delsener for Delsener to provide the negotiating for these
sponsorships, correct?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Correct, Senator. ‘

SENATOR LYNCH: So that you, or any member of the
Authority, or anyone given that responsibility by the
Commissioners, could have been negotiating independentiy of
Delsener for corporate sponsorships?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Correct.

SENATOR LYNCH: But that never happened?

MR. ZILOCCHI: No.

SENATOR LYNCH: And in all of your agreeménts,
there have been in those three agreements that I referred
to earlier with Delsener there is various language relating
to the sponsorship issue. In each case and all three
contracts, the 1language is somewhat different. Do you
recall that? ‘

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I don't offhand recall
it. I'll gladly review the contract. I don't recall it,
Senator. :
' SENATOR LYNCH: You indicated, and I know that
the Chair sort of challenged you on it, let me take it a
step further. You indicated that you were very happy. You
personally were very happy with the fact that Isuzﬁ was
going to give the Authority $1.2 million over a fivé—year
period. '
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MR. ZILOCCHI: Correct, sir. ,
SENATOR LYNCH: And that it was of no moment, no
great moment, to you what the commission would be. Yet,,
in fact,, you have some reference in the minutes to a not
to exceed percentage on commissions, and you have a
reference 1in all three contracts with Delsener that
commissions will be agreed upon between the parties, namely
‘Delsener and the Authority, correct?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Correct, sir.

SENATOR LYNCH: Is this the agreement with Isuzu
that you signed or that the Authority signed or authorized
you to sign with reference to a commission that Delsener
would receive?

MR. ZILOCCHI: I don't think it does, Senator
but I don't recall specifically.

, SENATOR LYNCH: You're talking about from the
standpoint of the Authority. Isn't it relevant to the
decision that should be made by the Commissioners what the
gross amount of the payment is going to be by the sponsor?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, yes, it should be
relevant. I'm sure at that time. it was discussed. I don't
recall the details. |

SENATOR LYNCH: Well, did the Authority-— Was
it ever presented to the membefs of the Authority at any
meeting to approve the agreement with Isuzu?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes.

SENATOR LYNCH: And was it represented to the
Authority members, the Commissioners, at that time, what
the total terms would be? What was the gross amount of
money that Isuzu was going to pay? What was the net amount
of money that the Authority was going to get? Therefore,
what was the commission that Delsener was going to receive?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I don't recall. I'd
have to check the resolution. At this point, I think that
happened two or three years ago. I don't recall all the
details on it.
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SENATOR LYNCH: And you never had any éther
corporate sponsors come to you to attempt to negotiate?

MR. ZiLOCCHI: Senator, like I mentioned
earlier, I recall Pepsi-Cola.
SENATOR LYNCH: Did they come to you? ‘
MR. ZILOCCHI: They came to me through' Ron
Delsener. ' »

SENATOR LYNCH: Did anyone ever come to youithat
you referred to Delsener?

MR. ZILOCCHI: I don't think so, Senator, no.

SENATOR LYNCH: Are you sure of that?

MR. ZILOCCHI: I'm not 100% sure. I'm tryiﬁg to
recall. I can't remember right offhand.

SENATOR  LYNCH: No other members of | the
Authority ever presented to you ideas about interested

corporate sponsors that you referred to Delseneﬁ to

negotiate with? ‘

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I don't recall of any.

SENATOR LYNCH: Tell me about the Foundatioh. I
see in the incorporation on the Foundation from, I @on't
know what. year it 1is,. 1986, or whatever, the incorporator
being a Marybeth Roamer of Elizabeth.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I don't know.

SENATOR LYNCH: Who authorized the Foundation to
be created? |

MR. ZILOCCHI: That was probably authorized by
the members of the Foundation, which are the Commissioners
of the Highway Authority. f

SENATOR LYNCH: Did the Highway Authority
resolve at one of its meetings to cause the Foundati#n to
be incorporated? ;

MR. ZILOCCHI: I don't recall, Senator. i

SENATOR LYNCH: Who was the attorney who
incorporated the Foundation? ‘

MR. ZILOCCHI: Fox and Fox.
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SENATOR LYNCH: Who was the attorney for the
Highway Authority?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes.

SENATOR LYNCH: Did the members of the Highway
Authority at a public meeting agree to allow themselves to
be made members, de facto members, jury members, whatever
it happens to be, ex-officio members of the Foundation?

MR. ZILOCCHI: I don't recall them doing that,
Senator, no. ' ‘

- SENATOR LYNCH: Do you ever remember
communications from the Foundation to Commissioners
advising them that they were being made members of the
Foundation and the Commissioners accepting that role?
Obviously, the fact that someone had put you 1in
incorporation papers, by reason of your office, you're
going to be a member of this Board, doesn't mean that
you're going to be a member of the board.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I recall that the
Commissioners' meeting has members'incorporating members of
the board. And being advised of that, yes.

SENATOR LYNCH: And did they all accept?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes.

SENATOR LYNCH: And this was at a Highway
Authority meeting.

MR. ZILOCCHI: No, Senator, I don't recall the
circumstances.

SENATOR LYNCH: Did you at that time cause any
legal opinions to be obtained as to whether or not the
Highway Authority itself had the power to cause the
creation of a Foundation—--

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I recall--—

SENATOR LYNCH: ——Oor are you suggesting to me
that this action that created a Foundation did not come
through the Highway Authority, but through some independent
third party action?
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MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, my role was very limited
in that.

SENATOR LYNCH: You're not trying to tell us
here today that this Foundation was created by 'some
independent third party action, ancillary or collaterél or
independent of the Highway Authority, are you? |

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, all I know is that Fox
and Fox, the attorney, did get involved with this with
certain members of the Board, and the Foundation was
created. I'm not being evasive, because you know my?past
history here is not to be evasive. I don't know all the
details. 1

SENATOR LYNCH: Why was the Foundation created,
IRS problems, because——

Let me finish the  train of thought. I assume
that it was created because in seeking contributions for
the Cultural Fund, there was some question in the minds of
the contributors, accountants, attorneys, whatever, as to
whether or not this would be a tax deductible contribution,
correct? - ?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Correct, Senator. ‘

SENATOR LYNCH: So that it became more feasible
to create an independent 501-C3 nonprofit corporation for
the purpose of receiving these funds that would then
become charitable contributions, and clearly so.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Exactly, Senator.

SENATOR LYNCH: So that there 1is a logical flow
here, that points to the fact that the Authority members
themselves agreed to create, have this Foundation created,
and that they would become the Board of Directors?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Right.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: But you know of no opﬁnion
that was rendered by the counsel that said you had the
power -— the Highway Authority had the power -- to bause
this action to be taken?
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MR. ZILOCCHI: I know of no opinion.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: We're getting back into the
area of the whole 1idea of creation of the hospitality
center and whether or not that may have been contra-advised
to this date. Has there been any action taken to clarify
either‘ of those areas? Has the Authority sought' to have
1egislatioﬁ introduced to cure any of those areas?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Not to my knowledge, Senator.

SENATOR WEISS: Has the Authority ever received
any reports from Delsener as to negotiations that Delsener
may have had with other prospective corporate sponsors?

MR. ZILOCCHI: I don't recall any written
reports. Conversations over the phone | concerning
prospective sponsors, yes, Senator, but not any written
reports.

SENATOR WEISS: I have no further questions at
the moment. '

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Before Senator McNamara takes
over the questioning, I'm very confused
over the relationship between the Highway Authority, Mr.
Delsener, .and the sponsors. Perhaps you can clear my
confusion up.- The contract between Mr. Delsener and the
Highway Authority provides, as we've said, subject to the
Authority's written approval, the promoter, meaning Mr.
Delsener, may provide the Authority with corporate
sponsorships. So, you have given him the right to obtain
corporate spoﬁsdrships.

In such an event, the parties shall agree upon
any additional fee which may be due the ~promoter for
obtaining sﬁch sponsorships. You originally said that that
fee was a fee that the Highway Authority was going to pay.
Is that still your testimony?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes, Senator.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: So, that does not refer to a
fee that Mr. Delsener is going to get from the promoter?
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MR. ZILOCCHI: That's right, Senator.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: 2And then you entered into a
contract, and I have the contract, by the way, between the
Highway Authority and Isuzu in which there's a reference to
a broker. And I assume that's Mr. Delsener. And that
reference says: "The Authority shall pay no brokerage
commissions or fees in connection with this agreement. All
such fees shall be paid by American Isuzu." ‘

Now, there seems to be a gap here. And I have
to remind you, again, Mr. Zilocchi, that I'm approaéhing
this from the standpoint of the Highway Authority bei!ng a
publié agency. I think, for a public agency to hav;e an
agreement with a third party that does not spell out the
consideration or the remuneration that that third party
is going to get, and leave it for that third party te set
his own commission, because that's what you've done. You
were so happy you were getting $1.2 million, that you
didn't care-what he was getting.

- And, I guess, I'm saying that as a public
entity, you have a duty to know what he's getting. Because,
whatever he's getting is coming out of your pocket as a .
public agency. And for you to sit and say $1.2 million is
great, you don't know that he's getting an equal $1.2
million, and if that's true, that there was $2 million
available. You owe it as a public official to see to it
that you get as much of that as possible, and that the
commission is a reasonable one that you approve. And you
didn't do that here, did you? 1

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I don't recall all the
details. I was not expected to come here and abswer
questions on the sponsorship. I thought we had covered
that at the last meeting. I will gladly go back to my
files, refresh my memory, and go back into that in greater
detail. ’ ‘
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SENATOR McNAMARA: It's my understanding that
there was no exclusivity in the contract with Delsener.

MR. ZILOCCHI: I'm not a lawyer, Senator.

SENATOR McNAMARA: Lawyers could say it is.

MR. ZILOCCHI: I can tell you from the
standpoint of operating, and the practical sense, Ron
Delsener does our bookings. But I can-book a show at the
Arts Center without Ron Delsener.

SENATOR McNAMARA: And you also, in response to
a question by Senator Ambrosio, said that there had been no
other approach made. And, in specific, I believe he asked
about a promoter by the name of John Scher. Is that
correct? '

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, as I stated before, I
have yet to meet Mr. Scher.

SENATOR McNAMARA: We're not talking about
meeting him. If I called up and asked you on the
telephone, I don't think you would interpret that as a
meeting.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I have not even talked
to him on the telephone. |

SENATOR McNAMARA: I guess my problem is, I have
a copy of a letter from a law firm of Abramoff, Fox Zaro
and Guthrie " representing one John Scher or Monarch
Entertainment, Inc., dated July 28, 1986, and maybe it
would be proper to let him take a look at the letter to
review it. It talks very clearly in the letter that the
firm has been retained by Monarch Entertainment and its
President John Scher to discuss the New Jersey Highway
Authority, access to the Garden State Arts Center by
Monarch Entertainment, that they have been frustrated in an
attempt—

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I'm aware of that
letter.- It's. addressed to the Chairman of the New Jersey
Highway Authority at that time, correct. I'm aware of that

?‘%&%@? Ve
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letter, Senator. And I don't know where that statement
comes from. I have not had any phone conversations, any
correspondence, or any communications with Mr. Scher.

| SENATOR McNAMARA: Well, the letter is some sort
of communication. Whether it be addressed to you, or:! you
were aware of the letter—

MR. ZILOCCHI: I'm-aware of the letter, Senator,
that the letter was sent by the attorney of Mr. Scher. The
letter was sent to the Chairman, and it was referred by the
Chairman to Mr. Robinson. I can tell you, Senator, that in
the business world, and my doing business with people and
all, if I want to do some business with someone, I contact
that individual. I don't hire an aftorney to send me a
letter. I had not had any dealings with this pefson. ‘

SENATOR McNAMARA: Mr. Zilocchi, I have to 'say,
if I get a letter from an attorney, and I'm in busiﬁess,
and we had—-- It's via the other attorney and not the other
principal, then I obviously would respond and/or look 'into
it.

MR. ZILOCCHI: We did look into it, Senator.

SENATOR McNAMARA: Who did you 1look into it
with, if, in fact, you didn't contact Monarch Entertainment?

_ MR. ZILOCCHI: Again, the letter was referred to
the " attorney. He contacted the attorney, and the next
thing I knew we were in litigation. :

SENATOR McNAMARA: Well, is there any reference
in the minutes of the Highway Commissioners as to whén it
was referred to the attorney and what directions were given
to the attorney? » i

MR. ZILOCCHI: I don't think that matter ever
came up in a public meeting of the
Commissioners, no. It was a letter that was just referred
to the attorney by the Chairman.

SENATOR McNAMARA: The Commissioners would not
be aware of the fact that there had been a request.
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MR. ZILOCCHI: I don't know if they were aware
or not. But your question was I believe at a public
meeting or something of that nature. I don't think it ever
came to that point, Senator.

' " SENATOR McNAMARA: But I still don't understand-
your response in saying that they've never been in touch
with you, and yet you were aware of this letter, and you're
the operations manager of the Parkway. '

MR. ZILOCCHI: I was aware of that 1letter and
the letter specifically stated, Senator, that the attorney
wanted to get in touch with the attorney to discuss this
matter further. And that's what exactly was done.

SENATOR McNAMARA: If I read this letter, I
would not interpret it as meaning that they wanted to get
in touch with the attorney. They wanted to get access to
the Garden State Arts Center to promote events, and wanted
to know if there were any a mutually agreeable dates.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator—- :

SENATOR McNAMARA: "'I'm a businessman. If I have
available dates, and I read that paragraph, I don't need an
attorney to interpret it for me. I would get on the phone,
contact them, ask them what they were proposing, and if it
fit in -— I'm not talking about a rock concert —— if it fit
into the '
overall operation of the Arts Centef and they were willing
to use those particular days, it's a way of generating
revenue. And having an empty house, the fixed costs are
there. The semi-fixed 1is the only thing that makes a
difference.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, that's an assumption,
that 'the house could be empty with or without other
alternatives. There's only a Iimited number of acts that
are available.

Senator, if I might add to that letter, it
states, "I would appreciate your counsel contacting me to
arrange a meeting to discuss the terms."
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SENATOR McNAMARA: Did counsel arrange a meeting?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes, counsel did contact them.
Like I said, Senator, the next thing I knew, we werle in
litigation. I do not know specifically what transpired.

SENATOR McNAMARA: Will you forward, through the
Chair, a copy of the response from counsel as to the
correspondence with this firm, and also a copy of the
discussions and notes that were taken as to what transpired?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Absolutely, sir.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Before I turn the micrdphone
over to Senator Lynch, I just wanted to give you some idea
of scheduling. There are three witnesses this afterpoon,
in addition to Mr. Delsener. What I plan to do is break
for lunch, as soon as Senator Lynch is finished -- but a
very short break, a half hour break —— and then reConvene
at one o'clock. And, hopefully, we ;
can complete everything that we want to complete by three
o'clock, three-thirty. Senator Lynch.

SENATOR LYNCH: Just one 1little area, two
areas. I want to start with this one. In running the
center for .the senior citizen activities, and in paying for
the reception® center, the Foundation is making its/ own
decisions as to what its priorities are, and spending the
money 1in accordance with that structure, or are these
payments being made in accordance with the agenda being set
by the Highway Authority?

MR. ZILOCCHI: You're talking about ' the

reception center, Senator? 1
SENATOR LYNCH: The funding for the senior
citizen programs. ' %
MR. ZILOCCHI: The reception center, . and,
Senator, I hope I understand your question -- correct me if
I'm wrong -- the reception center is being operated by the

New Jersey Highway Authority. The decisions of operating
that facility is the New Jersey Highway Authority. The
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" Foundation, in‘planning fund raising events, would utilize
the reception center in whatever purpose it can in order to
- raise the money. '

SENATOR LYNCH: You referred to, earlier, that

the Authority has always been careful to separate out the
toll road activities from the Arts Center activities. I'm
not sure what "careful" means, but based upon the history
“that we've seen here with the Sunshine Law and the careful
naturé of how we address that, the creation of the
Foundation which is clearly ultravirus, as far as I'm
concerned—-— The development of the reception center, which
is clearly ultravirus, as far as I'm concerned—-—
But, I remember some discussions earlier on in some of
these hearings, that seem to fly in the face of the
statement you made about the separation; namely, that in
the negotiations with Mobil on the franchise agreement,
that the Authority, through whoever, clearly authorized and
discussed with counsel -- the Authority attempted to get
Mobil to divert $5 million out of $10 million towards the
reception center, or the Foundation. I'm not sure which.
Was it the Foundation?

MR. ZILOCCHI: The Foundation, sir.

SENATOR LYNCH: Which in turn would have been
used to maybe pay for parts of the reception center and the
activities there.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, that was discussed by
staff during the negotiations with Mobil. Perhaps it was an
ambitious thought that staff had, but when it was brought
to our attention and upon consultation with counsel, we
felt like you. ‘

' SENATOR LYNCH: That's not in the record. The
minutes are very clear that it was not your staff, and it
was not your counsel. It was not your Board that turned
down this concept. It was counsel for Mobil; that it had
gotten that far, that, in fact, they said you didn't have
the power to do this, this would be totally improper.
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MR. ZILOCCHI: The record clearly states éhat.
I represent to you that our counsel also made that poiﬁt to
us.

SENATOR. LYNCH: Your counsel made points o@ the
Sunshine Law. Your counsel made points on the receﬁtion
center. Your counsel made points on the ..
Foundation, and your counsel made advice with Mr. Delsener
and his contract, which are the most vague and ambiguous
contracts that I've seen in a long, long time, and your
counsel, in this case, as it relates to Mobil certainly
didn't tell you, put the red flag up and say, you can't do
that under any circumstances, did he? :

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes, he did, Senator. |

SENATOR LYNCH: Why in the world were' you
negotiating with Mobil, and why was it Mobil's attorneys
who came to the point who said, you can't do this? How did
it ever get in their hands? How did it ever get that far?

MR. ZILOCCHI: I have no knowledge of that,
Senator. , . |

SENATOR LYNCH: Weren't you the Director? ' Who
was responsible forgetting it that far?

MR. ZILOCCHI: When I became aware of it a?d we
discussed it with counsel, we came to the same conclusion
that counsel at Mobil had stated. B

SENATOR LYNCH: Who was it that authorized you
to go try to negotiate such an arrangement with Mobil?

MR. ZILOCCHI: No one authorized me to do that.

SENATOR LYNCH: Who was in charge of the Highway
Authority? |
MR. ZILOCCHI: Members of the operation staff.
SENATOR LYNCH: Who were they? |
MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, at that point,! the
management in the operations department.

SENATOR LYNCH: Who was that?

MR. ZILOCCHI: The manager would bé Mr. McGJwan.
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‘ SENATOR LYNCH: Was Mr. McGowan charged with the
responsibility to go negotiate with Mobil by you?

MR. ZILOCCHI: No, he was charged to negotiate
the Mobil contract in relation to its roadway activity.

SENATOR LYNCH: Who gave him that authority? You
didgr

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes.

SENATOR LYNCH: And you were authorized to do
that through the Board?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes, sir.

SENATOR LYNCH: Are you saying McGowan didn't
have the Authority of diverting $500,000?

MR. ZILOCCHI: ' It was something that developed
during the negotiation process with Mobil. '

SENATOR LYNCH: Are you suggesting that Mr. Mc
Gowan came up with this idea himself?

MR. ZILOCCHI: I don't know if it was him or the
people representing Mobil at the time.

SENATOR LYNCH: Why in the world would Mobil
care whether the $10 -million went to the toll road
Authority, or the Foundation?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I don't know.

SENATOR LYNCH: And interestingly enough, the
Foundation had Jjust been created within the 1last year
before that.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes, yes.

SENATOR LYNCH: So, Mr. McGowan took it upon
himself, or Mobil, in gratuitous fashion and thought that
they might want to divert $5 million and give it to the
Foundation, rather than give it to the Highway Authority.
Is that what you're telling us here today?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes:

SENATOR LYNCH: I have no further questions.

SENATOR WEISS: Just one, Mr. Chairman. George,
has there ever been an audit of the Foundation? '
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MR. ZILOCCHI: Every year, sir.

SENATOR WEISS: Who does the audit?

MR. ZILOCCHI:  Touche Ross. '

SENATOR WEISS: Is there a copy of it here? I
saw a Touche Ross document in front of me, and I'm not sure.

Okay, it's in the brown folder. Have you: seen

A -

the audit?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes.

SENATOR WEISS: Are you satisfied with it?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes.

SENATOR WEISS: I didn't see the audit and I was
looking for it. Okay, thank you. 1

' SENATOR AMBROSIO: ‘Does anybody else have any
questions at this point? ' ‘

» SENATOR WEISS: I'm going to have to look at the
audit. ' ‘ |

SENATOR AMBROSIO: While you're doing that, I
want to ask Mr. Zilocchi, as I understand it, again, I
don't want to beat this thing into the ground, but, the
arrangement between Mr. Delsener and the Highway Authority,
in your mind, was not an exclusive arrangement, yeti you
know of no other act that was booked, except through Mr.
Delsener.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Correct, sir.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Okay, and Mr. Delsener's
contract was basically a fixed fee contract |
with some incentives that were kind of hard to reach, or
else he only reached them once over the five years?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Correct.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Did it ever strike you las an
arrangement that is really not in the Highway Authority's
best interest to have a promoter that has a contracﬁ that
he gets a fixed fee, and there's really very little
incentive if he's not making it, if he's not? :
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‘ MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I was concerned about
that myself, and it's a good point you raised. But I can
tell you that my concerns were alleviated because whether
it was by accident or'by design, since Mr. Delsener has
been doing the bookings for us, we have experienced the
most successful season in the history of the Garden State
Arts Center.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Compared to what?

MR. ZILOCCHI: Compared to the prior seasons.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Well, except that the
contract that you have with Mr. Delsener, if it was a
reasonable contract, he clearly didn't do all he could,
because he didn't get a dollar's worth of incentive in four
of the five years. .

MR. ZILOCCHI: I think the standards were set
quite high, and he was willing to agree to them.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: It seems that a promoter is
someone who really takes some risks and goes out there and
promotes, and there's a carrot at the end that says, "If
you do a good job, you're going to benefit.” I don't see
any incentive here for Mr. Delsener to do énything.

Since the ceiiing. is so high, the chances of him reaching
that ceiling are remote, so he's ‘going to get his $50,000
or $75,000 a year, together with what he gets on his—-

MR. = ZILOCCHI: Senator, again, I have to go
back, though. The Arts Center, since Mr. Delsener has been
associated with us, has developed the best seasons in the
whole history of the 21, 22 years of the Arts Center.

Now, whether the incentives are there or not,
the results épeak for themselves.

' SENATOR AMBROSIO: That really points to one of
the problems I have with the Highway Authority running the
Arts Center. You have no experience.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Oh, Senator, I disagree with you
on that one.
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- |
SENATOR AMBROSIO: You have no experience to

compare this with. The only experience you have,i Mr.
Zilocchi, 1is the Garden State Arts Center's experience.
You have no experience with any other facility, and you
don't know whether or not your facility is doing well.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, we do. '

SENATOR AMBROSIO: No, you don't.

MR. ZILOCCHI: We do, if you read that ' Booz
Allen report, which was submitted to this Committee, it
shows that it compared us to other outdoor facil&ties
similar to the Arts Center, and in all the major
categories, we came out with top grades. We do know that.

In addition, Senator, can I answer the"
question, Senator? ‘

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I'm Chairing this meéting,
Mr. Zilocchi.

MR. ZILOCCHI: I'm trying to answer the question.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I didn't ask a question yet.
I was making a statement, and I read the Booz Allen réport,
which you commissioned. |

MR. ZILOCCHI: Oh, Senator, that's ridiculous.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And they selected certain
amphitheaters around the country. I have a couple lists of
a couple hundred others that they didn't select, atfthis
point. ;
MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I can't reply to that?
SENATOR AMBROSIO: It wasn't a question;, Mr.
.Zilocchi. This isn't a trial.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I'm sorry, the atﬁorney
here advises that I should say that exclusive in the |sense
of Ron Delsener contracts is that all bookings—— }

SENATOR LYNCH: He advised 7you to réad a

prepared statement?
MR. ZILOCCHI: He advised me to say that

statement, Senator Lynch, I regret that I can't answér any
more questions on that. -
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: We'll meet again at one
o'clock.

(Recess)

AFTER RECESS:

' , SENATOR AMBROSIO: The rest of our Committee is
on the way up. I think we'll get started. The first
witness this afternoon is John Scher.

I should point out, for the record, that Mr.
Scher is here testifying at my request. I sought him out
as someone I know from my district that is in the business
of promoting events, entertainment events that would
normally be booked in places like the Arts Center. I know
his reputation, and he was kind enough to meet with me and
give me an overview of the industry, and, frankly, what I'm
asking him here for this afternoon is to give us some
overview of what this industry 1is about, and how the
business runs, and particularly how it relates to the
operation of the Garden State Arts Center. _

With that background, John, we also have asked
our witnesses to be sworn. The other witnesses were sworn
before, if you wouldn't mind.

JOHN SCHER: (Witness is sworn.)

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I should also mention  at
outset that Mr. Scher is involved in a 1lawsuit with the
Highway Authority, and it's clearly not my aim to go in the
details of that lawsuit, but to the extent that they relate
in any way to the public activities 1in the Highway
Authority, I've advised Mr. Scher that he can reserve any
rights that he has. He's got this attorney with him to
protect his rights in that lawsuit. So, you might want
to put your name on the record. _

J AMES M. M cGOVERN, J R., E S Q.: James
M. McGovern,.  Jr., with the law firm of Ansell, Fox, Zaro
and Mc Govern. '
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: John, 1if you would, give a
brief background of yourself and what you do. {

MR. SCHER: I'm the president of @ two
corporations, Monafch Entertainment, Incorporated, a New
~ Jersey corporation, and John Scher Presents, Inc., which is
a New York corporation. Both companies are in the
entertainment business, principally as concert promoters.

- We promote throughout New York and New Jersey.
We also have management divisions, and video divisions. Our
company for the past two years has been named promoter of
the year by "Performance Magazine" and this past year by
another news organization in the music industry called
"Pollster." | . i

As promoter of the year, I've been promoted‘into
sixteen-- I was born and raised in New Jersey. I went to
college in Brooklyn. Our company promotes throughout New
Jersey, Capital Theatre in Passaic; a lot of concerts at
Meadowlands Arena; Rutgers, Piscataway; Director's Athietic
Center, Fairleigh Dickinson University.

We used to promote a lot in Asbury Park. We also
prométe in New York City. We operate a night club called
the Ritz in New York City, two shows at Madison S;quare
Garden, Nassau Coliseum, Carnegie  Hall, and throughout
upstate New York, in Buffalo, Syracuse, and Albany.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Would you describe what the
relationship is between a promoter and the various forums
that you book acts in? "

MR. SCHER: Generally, a promoter rents a
facility for four walls. In other words, rents the
facility without any entrepreneurial involvement iﬁ the
facility, guarantees minimum rent, guarantees that ayl the
expenses are paid, pays all the outside expenses, such as
advertising, staffing, catering, etc., guaranteesi the
artists a minimum guarantee against a percentage of either
the net or gross, depending on the arrangéments. Basically
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the promoter takes all of the risk. The facility 1is left
risk-free with a minimum - guarantee of profit. The
facilities also generally retain all of the parking,
concession items, and both food and non-food concession
items. - YH

SENATOR AMBROSIO: - I'm going to continually
interrupt you to try to get you to compare what isvgoing on
at the Arts Center as compared to what you have just said.

I'd like to ask you now to switch to the Arts
Center. Are you familiar with the arrangement between Mr.
Delsener and the Highway Authority? _

MR. SCHER: Only so much as my professional
observation and the reading of documents that have been
produced in relation to the current lawsuit. '

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Well, in terms of the risk
that's being borne, who bears the risk at the Garden State
Arts Center for a performance that does not sell?

MR. SCHER: Currently or in the past?

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Currently.

MR. SCHER: To the best of my knowledge, the New
Jersey Highway Authority bears all of the. risk.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: If the arrangement for Mr.
Delsener 1is to receive a fixed fee for handling all the
bookings, without any guarantees given to the Arts Center,
does that mean that the Arts Center has to bear the risk?

MR. SCHER: It appears that way, yes.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Whereas, the normal
arrangement, the arrangement that you make with the forums
that you deal with are that you produce all the guarantees,
and the facility is guaranteed that it will lose no money
and will receive a minimum; is that right?

MR. SCHER: Yes, at the very least, for example,
when we promote shows at the Meadowlands, entering into an
agreement with the New Jersey Sports and Exposition
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Authority, at the very least, they are guaranteed a minimum
rent plus all their ancillary income every time we do a
show there. - |

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Okay, how does the artist
work into all of this? ‘ f

MR. SCHER: The artists are quaranteed a mihimum
guarantee, depending on what their stature is id the
business, their drawing power. It would depend on how much
a guarantee they could demand. They are guaranteedi that
minimum, no matter what. So, if |
the show does not draw well, both the artists, and in the
case of the Sports Authority, make their minimum guarantee.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: So the promoter' bears the
risk of the failure of the act to draw, in terms of the
guarantee to the facility that it has rented and the artist
that is performing?

MR. SCHER: The risk is not very fair for most
promoters. For example, if there is an unsuccessful show,
the promoter generally, in almost all cases, receive§ 100%
of the failure. In other words, if a show loses $2q,000,
.the promoter loses all of that $20,000, with neither the
artist nor the facility sharing in any of that loss. | '

However, if the show 1is successful, botﬁ the
artist and the facility generally share, to some degree ——
the artist to a much larger degree —- in that success. 'The
promoter is generally guaranteed 20% to 10% of net reéeipts
of a profitable show.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: How many promoters would you
say there are in this business that work in this area?

MR. SCHER: Well, 1I'd say that there are
probably hundreds of promoters, from, even thousands,; on a
level of small clubs onto major arena promoters, b@t, as
far as major facility promoters, people who promote in
facilities, say, that are the size of the Arts Center up
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through the Meadowlands facilities, there probably are no
~more than 40 or 45 in the country.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And do they all basically
work on the same arrangement that you just outlined?

MR. SCHER: Well, independent promoters do,
yes. There are some other—-— It's not without precedent
that - there are facilities such' as the Garden*® State Arts
Center that are operated by Tpeople like symphony
orchestras, and State facilities. But—-

SENATOR AMBROSIO: When they have their own
in-house promoter?

MR. SCHER: When they have their own in-house
promoter, they book it themselves. They' promote it
themselves, and they take the inherent risk themselves. I
don't really know of ény other major amphitheaters that
have an outside person that is only responsible for the
booking and doesn't take any of the risk.

The examples that I know of, the major
amphitheaters, there are some amusement park facilities
that have them —-- but that's really a loss leader -- such
as Great Adventure. They might book an act to just bring
people in. But, in most cases, either the promoter is an
in-house employee, or in a case of, for example, the Mann
Music Center in Philadelphia, it's a facility that's run
and owned by the city of Philadelphia, much like the Garden
State Arts Center, approximately the séme size, which 1is
available for rental to any qualified promoter.

SENATOR . AMBROSIO: How does the competition
between promoters work? Explain how promoters would be
vying against each other for various acts.

MR. SCHER: Assuming that a facility 1is
available to any qﬁalified promoter, then the promoter is
really a classic entrepreneurial position. He and his
staff view what artists are out there on tour. They make a
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decision whether they want to make an offer to the ageﬁt or
manager. They make the offer. Their competitor migﬂt be
making a similar offer. There are various intangibles  that
go into an artists' representatives making a decision on
which promoter to play for or -not.

And then you're in a position, 1if the artist
that you made an offer for accepts your offer, you're in a
position of promoting a show in the amount of which I
described earlier.

. SENATOR AMBROSIO: You deal as a promoter with
the agents of the artists. You don't represent artists?

MR. SCHER: Well, in my role as a promoter, I
deal with the agents or, in some cases, their manaéers.
There 1is a division of my company that representb as
managers some artists, and those artists in turn are
represented by agents.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: But, in dealing, for example,
with an artist that you do not represent, you're free to
approach that artist as any other promoter is, aﬁd if
you're both vying to book that act at a partibular
facility, it's whichever promoter gives that artist the
best deal will generally get the act to book. Is that the
way it works? :

” MR. SCHER: It's not necessarily always just the
financial terms. Very often there's intangibles that will
go into the artist and agent, thinking, who will do the
best job, who will do the most for business. In creating a
special advertising or public relations campaign, who pays
the most attention to detail in the actual presentatign of
the show, what kind of star. There are elements involved
other than just dollars and cents; dollars and cent% are
clearly thq most important. ‘
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: Once the act is booked, the
promotion of that act is yours, the advertising, where'yQu
advertise, how you advertise is both in your hands.

' MR. SCHER: Both the financial risk and the risk
factor of how well the show ultimately does.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Who controls the ticket pfice
that is to be set for that event?

- MR. SCHER: The ticket price 1is determined
ultimately by the promoter but with approval by the
artist. And there are certain artists are sensitive to how
much the ticket is, the incongruous—- Sometimes the artist
will want a lot of money and a low ticket price. They want
to be an act of the people, sometimes, but get the fee of
royalty. But, generally, there's an accommodation made
betweeﬁ the artist, and what they are asking for, and what
the promoter thinks ultimately will be the best price to:
sell that particular show at, and a promoter who's involved
in full-time promotion in a particular market, as we are in
New Jersey, for example, one always has to be sensitive to
what the ripple effect of that ticket price is. '

| You'll always be able to get a higher ticket
price for the best seats, and if it's a very hot
attraction, you'll be able to get a higher ticket price,
proven by the scalping problem. The problem with that is,
if you can price the show, for example, as we do at the
Meadowlands generally between $18.50 and $20 at most, for
an artist, then, there's also a Ticketron or Ticket Master
charge on top of that. There's obviously another cost
involved with the concert goer, whether it be buying a hot
dog, or whatever. There's a fine line. With respect the
the amount of money, a promoter who's representing his
marketplace well has to keep in mind, if you can get $30
for that artist, you might be able to sell the ticket, but
somewhere down the line, a week or a month or six months,
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that particular concert goer might not have the moneyito be
able to go to another show.

There's a certain responsibility that you try to
maintain on a year¥long basis., It's particularly difficult
to maintain during the summer when more and more artists
are touring during the summer because of the proliferation
of amphitheaters that have been built in the last ten years
around the country. More artists have been forced, so to
speak, out.

You have to be sensitive in the market to the
pricing structure concept, October, November, December,
when the amphitheaters are closed, you still want the
public to be able to afford to go to a show. ;

SENATOR  AMBROSIO: Would you explain the
proliferation of amphitheaters around the country? As I
understand it, this is_the current rave. Amphitheaters are
going to be where most of the action is going to be in the
summertime; is that right?

MR. SCHER: Clearly, I would estimate that
probably'609 to 70% of the artists that  tour throughout the
year tour during the three-month summertime period. :

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And approximately how many
amphitheaters are there in the country?

MR. SCHER: They are being built at probably the
rate of two or three a year now. Usually a great deal
larger than the Arts Center; usually in 15,000 to 20,000
range. I would say there are probably now
40. And, for example, there's under construction right now,
a new amphitheater in Atlanta, a new amphitheater in

Chicago. Those are the two that I'm aware of that are
going to open up this year.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What's the nearest
amphitheater? j
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- MR. SCHER: - - The Mann Music Center  in
‘Philadelphia to the south. And, I guess, Saratoga
Performing Arts Centerl

‘ SENATOR AMBROSIO: How about Jones Beach?

MR. SCHER: Jones Beach 1s not a  classic
amphitheater in that it doesn't have a roof over it. It's
the closest and approximately the same size as the Arts
Center. : ’ . _
SENATOR AMBROSIO:  Would you describe, in
whatever detail you want, your relationship with the Garden
State Arts Center? '

MR. SCHER: Well, there isn't really much of a
relationship to discuss. Back in the late '70s, there was
a contract for many, many years, probably dating back to
the inception of the Arts Center. There was a contract
with Nederlander organization, in reviewing the documents
that we've seen. That contract was one where essentially
the Nederlanders were given the"facility to operate on
every level. They were 1in . a classic entrepreneurial
position. As I stated before, they made a profit or loss
based on their entrepreneurial skill.

- Unlike my situation, with the Sports Authority,
the Nederlanders also participated in the concessions and
all the an ancillary income. There came a time when that
relationship ended for one reason or another. And in the
late '70s, I was approached by the Highway Authority at the
time, and had two very lengthy meetings at their offices in
Woodbridge to discuss what the future of the booking policy
and the promoting policy at the Arts Center would be.

At the time I made certain recommendations. For
example, at the time they were using what we refer to as
hard tickets and script. You would go to someplace 1like
Bambergers and pay for a ticket and they would give you a
little receipt, and you would turn that in for a ticket. I
introduced them to the people at Ticketron at the time,
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which was the wave of the future, and now reallf the rule,
in terms of ticketing. We discussed various alternatives
to booking, at the time. Although there were no
guarantees, I left with the idea that they were going to go
in-house with their booking policy. There would be a role
for myself and my company on an outside advising 'vapacity.
That never materialized, at the time. And they did go
in—housé. They had someone, whose name escapes me right.
now, that was on the staff of the Highway Authority, who
booked the shows for a number of years. :

At the time the Meadowlands Arena was just
opening. And there really wasn't a lot of competition. At
the time I wasn't really promoting a great deal of what's
referred to as middle of the road. Although we do a lot
now, I wasn't at the time. And-- |

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What do you mean by middle of
the road?

MR. SCHER: Frank Sinatra, Liza Minelli, Perry

Como, Steve and Edie, more adult-oriented entertainment.
I promoted Mr. Sinatra at the Meadowlands on ' four
occasions, and Liza Minelli and Kenny Rogers, and all of
the major middle of the road artists that have playea the
Meadowlands, or most of them, we've promoted since the
Meadowlands was opened. Prior to that, there wasn't ﬂeally
a facility in New Jersey that enabled us to promote such
shows.

And at the time the Arts Center was principally
booking those kinds of shows. If you went back and looked
at their 1line-ups through the '70s, into the very ;early
'80s, you'd see that there were very few week—long
engagements by those type of artists, and very little
contemporary pop and rock, as I would refer to it.

So, there wasn't really a great deal of
conflict. They weren't really going after the shows that I
traditionally had relationships with, and that I was
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bringing to the Meadowlands. And I'°was  Jjust starting,
quite honestly, to understand and to get into the booking
of the more adult-oriented shows.

There came a time, though, not too long after
that, _that' the Arts Center started getting very, very
aggressive about booking everything and anything. I heard
earlier in the‘day some of the testimony that talked about,-
they don't book rock shoWs. They certainly do. They book
virtually every kind of rock show that there is. And I
would say, without exception, since about 1983 or '84,
every single major touring artist that was capable of
playing the Meadowlands Arena, there had been a competitive
bid by the Arts Center to play. ‘v

’ SENATOR AMBROSIO: Mr. Zilocchi says that there
is no competition between the Arts Center and the Sports
Authority. You diségree with that? ‘ ;

' MR. SCHER: I think that's an absurd statement.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And have you seen in your
promoting of acts at the Meadowlands—- Have you seen that
competition firsthand? ‘

MR. SCHER: Absolutely. 1I've seen it over the
last four or five years drive the price up anywhere from
15% or 20% to 100% over what the original asking price or,
what those artists were getting in comparable facilities
outside of metropolitan New York-New Jersey. »

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Two New Jersey State agencies
bcompeting with each other for acts that drive up the price
that that act gets 1in, consequently drives up the ticket
price?

MR. SCHER: No question about it. I think that
you'd find, even by comparing the same artists that might
have played the Meadowlands, or the Arts Center within a
one—, two—-, or three-year period, generally, when they play
the Arts Center, ticket prices, top ticket prices are two
to four or five dollars higher than they were, if they
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|
played in the non-amphitheater season in the fall, winter,

or spring at the Meadowlands.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I asked Mr. Zilocchi to
comment on whether.or not he's ever had any contact from
ybur organization, and requests to book acts there.

He indicated that he did not. Would you agree
with that statement? | ‘

MR. SCHER: No, absolutely not.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Would you explain
the contact and the efforts that you've had trying to;book
acts at the Arts Center? :

MR. SCHER: Over the years I put two diff@rent
calls in to Mr. Zilocchi, myself, personally. I've dialed
the phone and called myself, left messages and had no
résponsé; ‘

Following that, there have been a number of
letters from my attorneys to the then Chairperson of the
Highway Authority. There have been some attempt by mebbers
of the professional staff of the Sports Authority to set up
a meeting, one in particular that Mr. Smith, who's no
longér at the Sports Authority, who was the- former general
manager of the stadium, tried to set up with Mr. Zilocchi
and myself -- I believe in 1984; I could be mistaken,
perhaps 1985 —- that Mr. Zilocchi didn't come to.

There were a number of letters from my attorneys
prior to the lawsuit. As an example, the letter that was
referred to earlier today was a letter dated in 1986, and I
believe that was the last letter. There were letters prior
to that. And in conversation between my attorneys ané the
Highway Authority attorneys, the lawsuit that they reférred
to was not filed until 1988. So, even if Mr. Zilocchi was
correct, that the only piece'of correspondende he had was
from 1986, and I believe there were three or four pieces of
correspondence that we can produce, the lawsuit wasn‘t
filed until two years later. |
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And it was only out of frustration of not being

able to get together with them, not being able to have a
conversation with them, that the lawsuit was filed.
After the lawsuit was filed, Mr. Robinson, their attorney,
set up a meeting in his offices in downtown Newark. That
at least I was told was going to take place between myself,
my attorneys, and Mr. Zilocchi, which Mr. 2Zilocchi- did not
appear at. | ‘

'And Mr. Robinson told us when we got there, Mr.
'Zilocchi‘had something else come up, and he was unable to
come. Mr. Zilocchi is right. I've never met Mr.
Zilocchi. But it's not been for want of trying.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: It's your testimony‘that you
had acts that you'would like to have booked at the Arts
Center, and you got no response from Mr. Zilocchi in trying
to respond to you? |

MR. SCHER: Absolutely.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Do you. know of any other
facility in the country that has the same arrangement that
the Garden State Arts Center has with regard to promotion?

MR.  SCHER: In other words, it has an outside
promoter booking it, but self-promoter there? There could
be, but none that I'm aware of. There are some, I believe,
at some of the amphitheaters. Many of the newer
amphitheaters that are being built, principals within the
group of people that are building them, generally they are
facilities that cost between $10 million and $15 million to
build.

In Boston there's a facllity called Great Woods
that one of the principals of the developers is a gentleman
named Don Law, who also happens to be one of the major
promoters in the Boston-New England area. So, he also
promotes and books the shows there. There may be
some situations that are similar to the Arts Center.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: Are there any facilitiesfthat
you have attempted to promote that you've been denied
access to?

MR. SCHER: Yes.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Where? ‘

MR. SCHER: There's a facility in Canandaigua,
New York, Finger Lakes Performing Arts Center. We promoted
it for one year, and the Rochester Philharmonic Orchestra,
who has a lease with the county, promotes their own sho@s.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Okay. ‘

MR. SCHER: Excuse me, the one other situation
that I think has great relevance is that after many years
of frustration of trying to gain access to the Arts Center
~—-— and we believe, by the way, that there 1is some access
from people for fights and closed circuit events, people
who are not directly competitive -- we attempted to
construct at Liberty State Park, that is also the source of
this particular 1litigation. And the reason that it 1is,
after, as I said, lack of response in not being able to
have access to the Arts Center —- we had artists who wanted
to play for us —— we entered into negotiations with Liberty
State Park. And the Department of Environmental Protection
came to an agreement, came to an agreement to construct
this temporary amphitheater, and came to contract, which
the State prepéred. That contract was -— again, after a
great deal of negotiation -- sent to me in its final form.
I signed 1it; sent it back for counter-signature; . and,
between that time, the New Jersey Highway Authority and the
Arts Center intervened on a political level and managed
to bring this Sports Authority into those negotiations, and
managed to quash it.

So that after a contract had been negotiated and
signed by one of the two principal parties, the Highway
Authority did what it could politically to quash my attempt
to compete on an even level with them, at which time it
resulted in this lawsuit.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: You‘discussed with me earlier
today, and once before, the physical constraints that you
see in the facility at the Garden State Arts Center.- Would
you explain your understanding of that in comparison to
‘other facilities? | ‘
- MR. SCHER: Most of the amphitheaters that have
been built, and certainly the new ones that are being
built, are being built with much larger 1awhs. In other
words, the Arts Center, as I understand it, has
approximately 5000 fixed seats under the roof, and then a
lawn area for general admission of about 5000 capacity.

My observation, from around the country, is that
the overwhelming majority of the facilities around the
‘country have much larger lawn areas, hence, being able to
accommodate‘more people, aklarger gross, and being able to
compete on a different 1level financially. It was my
observation to you, and it was my general observation, that
instead of spending $6.4 million on a reception center,
which, in my, again, outside observation doesn't seem to
have any real clear-cut purpose, probably for less than
half that amount of money, there could have been some
engineering studies and the lawn could have been created to
make it a much more competitive facility, vis-a-vis the
larger amphitheaters around the country.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Do you have any direct
examples of competition between the Meadowlands and Garden
State Arts Center for acts? Can you give me a specific
example?

MR. SCHER: I don't have any records with me.
Off the top of my heéd, there has been competition for
acts, Tina- Turner, Billy Idol, Duran Duran, the Moody
Blues. I could prepare a 1list, and I'm sure it would
number at least ten per season for the last seven or eight
years.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: Is there anything w®lse that
you can tell us that you think might be appropriate for us
to know about the business or relationship between you and
the Garden State Arts Center?

MR. SCHER: To be perfectly honest with you, I
concur with Mr. Zilocchi that we never met and have never
spoken. As I described earlier, it certainly wasn't for my
lack of trying, up through and including the filing of the
lawsuit. , ;

I'd be very happy to resolve this mattér by
simply being able to have access. Quite honestly, I Qasn't
interested in booking their entire season. I couldn'ﬁ see,
even -though I found out after the fact when Mr. DeIsener
was hired for the first year for $35,000, how it poésibly
made financial sense for our company -- where we could
potentially make that amount of money in three or four
shows at the Meadowlands —-- to take a small flat fee 1like
that. ‘

But, the facts were, there was no request for
proposals that I'm aware of. There was no bidding pﬁocess
that I'm aware of. And that being said, not being able to
have the opportunity to at least make a proposal untilj
after the fact, the reality is, I don't believe they used
the facility seven days a week during the December months.
There are days, if they were made available to us, that I
believe we could bring those to the facility.

Assuming that we could compete on an even level,
in other words, the expenses were the same to us to present
the artists as they were when they self-promoted, we Simply

want access. We feel that we've been damaged over the
years, especlally in the Jersey City episode. But, more
importantly, for the future to move forward, we're

interested in being able to on the days that they don't
want to promote, or the days that they don't have anything
firmly booked, have the ability to go in there and bring
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the artists who would prefer to work. with us, who we've
worked with in New JerSey over the years from having played
them on:college campuses, through the Capital Theatre, on
up to the Meadowlands when they toured during the summer.

We would simply 1like  the access.  There's
nothing arrogant about that. Quite to the contrary, my
limited dealings‘ with the Arts Center and the Highway
Authority has always been one of arrogance, has always been
one of not being able to deal with them on an even playing
field, them always wanting to have some advantage, without
ever really, over the last ten years, being given any
opportunity whatsoever to talk to them and show them our
credentials and let them get a feeling firsthand of who and
what we were about. i

SENATOR AMBROSIO: How would the public interest
be served, if you were to be given access to booking acts
there also? .
MR. SCHER: I think, first of all, depending on
what their posture was, if we had access, vis—a-vis the
acts that they wanted to promote, and we wanted to
promote, assuming that they were just happy to have those
artists at the Arts Center in a no-risk situation, then I
believe strongly that the public would benefit, because
ticket prices would come down. I'm not a big believer, for
the reasons I stated earlier, in having ticket prices in
the $22, $24, $26, $30 range. I think that hurts the
market. I think it hurts the market much more than just
the concerts that I put on.

| I think there's a certain 1limited amount of
leisure money available to the average person. The average
resident of New Jersey doesn't make 50 or 80 or $100,000,
the average person is a middle- or 1lower—-middle class
person who has a limited amount of income to go out. And
they will always go to see that hot artist. They will
always go to pay the price for Sinatra or Minelli or the
Doobie Brothers.
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What happens 1is, there's only so mucﬁ‘money at
the end of the year, so they might not go to a coﬁcert.
They also might not go to a club. They also might not buy
a record, or not go to the sporting events or Rutgers
basketball game or football game. I think the escalation
of ticket prices-- It's a very simple comparison.

As I said, some of the same artists over a short
period of time have played both facilities, meaning the
Meadowlands and Arts Center. I think you can clearly see
that the ticket price is something higher because of their
competitive nature, vis—a-vis me, and I guess, to: some
degree, other promoters who have access to the Meadbwlands,
‘because anybody who is a promoter who has the proper
credentials can rent the Meadowlands Arena or Giants
Stadium.

It clearly hurts the general public from that
‘level. From an industry point of view, it forces artists
to not necessarily have the choice to have who they want to
play for. That doesn't mean they would always want to play
for me. I don't have a crystal ball. I can't tell you and
the artists don't have the choice. There are artists who
only want to play outdoors during the summer. There has
been a creation over the last 8 or 10 years of a very
unique and separate summer touring season that surrounds
the proliferation of all of these amphitheaters, which the
Arts Center was one of the first. Therefore, there are
artists who perhaps we've worked with, or we've worked with
their managers, that might prefer the way we promote shows
versus the way the Highway Authority-- There also mi@ht be .
artists that prefer the way the Highway Authority promotes,
but given, being on the so-called level playing fielh, we
believe the artists would play for us at the Arts Center if
it was the appropriate facility, and their needs would be
better served. ‘
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_ SENATOR  McNAMARA: One question on that
particular matter. What would be the net to the Arts
Centex? ,

MR. SCHER: If we promoted the show?

SENATOR McNAMARA: In other words, say, it's a
particular act that's particularly hot. But the act would
definitely prefer to deal with your company, because you've
dealt with lthem a number of times. What's the effect on
the net income to the Authority? » ,

MR. SCHER: There's no way to determine that
right now, because we don't know. I've
never seen any figures, what they write off as rent,
expenses. So, I don't know what accommodation we would be
able to come to them with.

Clearly, 1if the act was hot, the Highway
Authority would make more money promoting it themselves
than they would by us promoting it, because they would not
only make the expenses, and we would guarantee them an
ancillary income, but they would also make the profit.

‘ On the other hand, sometimes they‘ guess wrong.
We all do.. If it was an artist that they paid a great deal
of money for, "and the show didn't draw well and they lost
money on that show, there would never be a loss, at least
for the shows that we and other qualified outside promoters
went to. I think in the course of the year, no one has a
crystal ball in our business. I would guesstimate that
they would probably come out even or slightly better if
they let promoters have access to their facility.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: As far as the evenings or
afternoons, whenever the shows were put on, 1is there a
problem 1if they,, in fact,, book most weekends, and the
other evenings that would be open might be less desirable?
Do you see that as a problem?

MR. SCHER: That's not a significant problem
during the summer. I think it's a problem in June and
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September when the younger element of the audience is &till
in school. But, most of the season, no, it wouldn't r@ally
matter. Assuming that they played the game fair and
square, in other words, assuming they really had somébody.

If we called up and they said, there was a Saturday night,

for "argument's sake, and they say,- -"You can't have khat,
we have a show there." And we say, "Okay, what can we
have?" "Well, you can have the 17th". That's a quday.

And we book the show and found out a week or two later,
when they broke an ad, that they didn't have a show on the
15th, they were just trying to hold that prime day. jhat's
‘all a matter of good faith; something, in all due réépect,
they've never shown to me. ;

SENATOR McNAMARA: And there had been a meeting
scheduled at Robinson's office which was to include you and
Mr. Zilocchi?

MR. SCHER: The meeting took place with Mr.
Robinson.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Mr. Robinson and you?

MR. SCHER: And Mr. Zilocchi. And the first we
knew Mr. Zilocchi wasn't coming was when we arrived at Mr.
Robinson's office. That was a meeting that supposedly was
going to, quite honestly, make the first attempts to éettle
the lawsuit without having to go through discovery,
motions, or the lawsuit itself. i

But, by the way, along those lines, it's my
observation —- and my attorney is here, he might be able to
give you a better review of it -- but the defenseAsb far
that the Highway Authority has put forth in this particular
lawsuit is one that, again, in layman's terms is'tryihg to
take the case that you, the Senate, or your predecessdrs,at
one point earlier very clearly legislated for the; Arts
Center to operate in a monopolistic manner, that theEState
Senate of New Jersey was made aware of and knew that tpey
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‘were going to operate in a mondpolistic manner. Even if
that is so, I have no way of knowing that, because I
haven't talked to the Senators that voted at that time.

“The 'business has vastly changed since the Arts

Center opened some twenty-odd years ago. As I said, a
great deal more amphitheaters have been built. More than
that, the Meadowlands exists in New Jersey. The Nassau

Coliseum has been built. There have been a number of
arenas built. ‘ ‘ |

The entire entertainment and sports industry has -
vastly changed during those days, and, again, the Arts
Center—— If you go back and 1look at schedules, it was
really developed ofiginally as an Arts Center. It wasn't
developed as a multi-type entertainment facility.

| There were rarely, if ever, in the '70s anything
that would be considered a rock concert. Now, I'd say as
much as one-third to 50% of their schedules are rock
concerts.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Do you see any particular
downside to the fact that you do a lot of booking, and do
‘you see that -as an advantage or disadvantage if you were to
work out of the Arts Center in relationship to the Sports
Center? ' _

MR. SCHER: To be perfectly honest, having lived
in New Jersey all of my life, the Sports Authority didn't
exist when the Arts Center was created. It would seem now,
if an Arts Center was going to be built, that, again from a
layman's point of view, that an Authority that on a
day-to—-day basis has professional people operating the
eﬁtertainment industry might have a better handle on the
overview of what show should go where, to not compete
between two State facilities.

Another example of that 1is, right now, there are
at least on the drawing board two other amphitheaters to be
built in northern New Jersey, with either State funds or
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partially State funds, or on State land, one in Liberty
State Park, one up in Waterloo Village, New Jérsey,
combined, itself, with three amphitheaters and the
Meadowlands, operated by four different authorities, all
competing for the same ultimate artists and leisure dollar.

I think that, clearly, if it stayed that;way,
and we had access to, let's talk about in real terms, now,
the Arts Center and the Meadowlands, that there would be a
certain balance that would have to be struck. Because of
the relationship that we have as a company that we‘have
with the Sports Authority, I think it would be very
important to consult them. I think it would be} very
important to talk to them about what acts belonged iﬂ what
facilities.

But, my experience in being involved very
closely as a major tenant at the Sports Authority is that
had there not been what, in my view, has become an ugly
bidding war for artists that don't belong in either
facility because of the apparent Arts Center's insatiable
thirst to get everything that they could, and, therefore,
make’ you draw first the artists who are traditionally
playing 1larger indoor arenas, or could certainly play the
large indoor arenas. I think the Sports Authority td back
off a great deal, their Sports Center is much more
multi-purposed than the Arts Center is.

One year I promoted at the Meadowlands arena,
John Denver, several years ago. He is an artist thét had
traditionally played the Arts Center. - Several years before
that I had gone to the Sports Authority, and said, "I |would
like to promote John Denver. I have a way that Iican.“
Inevitably, for two or three straight years,  the éports
Authority management said, "No, that's a show that belongs
to the Arts Center. We don't want you to do that." Of
course, I went along with that. There then came a time
when this bidding war that Mr. Zilocchi says doesn't exist

e
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got very heated, and the Sports Authority, several years
ago, séid, "Book anything you want. Go for it. You want to
take the risk. Go for it." We indeed booked John Denver
‘that one year and had a very big success, the Boston Pops
with Henry Mancini, New Jersey Symphony Orchestra with
James Galway, and there were a number of other shows that
we promoted over the years, that probably were better
suited to the Arts Center, but because I didn't have access
~to the Arts Center, there was no way I could promote them
there.

Those two pop classical events are the best
example. Those are shows that we would have only been too
glad to promote them at the Arts Center. They are
certainly not rock shows. We ended up promoting them at
the Meadowlands Arena, because we had no access.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: So, actually, if I interpret
what you have just said, it should fall to the benefit of
the Arts Center 1in opening it up to other promoters,
because of higher wutilization rate without the risk of
losing some of the base that they have.

MR. SCHER: I would think so. That's
my observation, yes. »

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Just to pick up on that
point, especiaily since the promoters are given guarantees,
I don't see the downside of any of this.

SENATOR McNAMARA: They took the risk but they
also lose the profit. )

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I understand that. Just as a
hypothetical, following through where you were going,
assuming that the Arts Center facility was put under the
jurisdiction of the Sports Authority -- and there are
problems as to how that could be done —- but let's assume
that that would takes place. Since the Sports Authority is
an entity that 1is an open entity that takes promotioné from
a whole host of sources, if they were given the
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responsibility of seeing to it that the Arts Center
succeeds, do you see them adjusting their policies to
channel more of their stuff to the Arts Center?

MR. SCHER: I don't think there's any que%tion
about it - I think that if the Sports Authority did 1t or
even if there was an independent outside management firm
that did it, that wasn't necessarily connected w1th the
Sports Authority, but was given the duty because they were' °
hired to keep a balance between the facilities, you know, I
don't think there's any question that it would even out;
that there would be a few shows that belonged at the?Arts
Center that were at the Meadowlands that would go back to
the Arts Center and vice versa.

There also would be the ability for some other
companies, not just ours —-- ours is a reasonably 1argei
company, the largest New Jersey based concert prdmoteis -
but I'm sure that there are a lot of other promoters who
might want to, on that off day, take a chance with a
particular show that would again ensure the Arts Centér of
both additional income and a more varied schedule. :

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Thank you. Senator Weiss, do
you have anything? ‘

SENATOR WEISS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman,f yes.
John, you said - something before that aroused my curiosity.
The New Jersey Highway Authority, through some ﬂeans,
politically squashed a side contract that you had to
entertain at Liberty State Park. ‘

MR.  SCHER: Yes, signed by myself, not

countersigned. It was prepared, so it's not  too
self-serving-- It was prepared by the State, negoﬁiated

with my attorneys, myself, and the State, prepared by the
State as to final form, sent to me for signature, which I
signed, sent it back for countersignature, and between my
sending it back and it being countersigned, the deal fell
apart. ’ 1
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SENATOR WEISS: It was not signed by anyone but
lyou at that point?

MR. SCHER: Right, correct.

SENATOR WEISS: When you sent it back, where was
it sent back to? '

MR, SCHER: To the Department. of Environmental
Protection. ' .

SENATOR WEISS: Who administers the Liberty
State Park? '

MR. SCHER: Right.

SENATOR WEISS: I didn't know that
they had that kind of clout.

MR. SCHER: Highway Authority, I think you'll
find upon investigation, that that's exactly the type of
clout that they did have.

SENATOR WEISS: I didn't know that they had it.
If -they had 1it, they wouldn't have been before this
Committee. |

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You might be talking past
tense.

SENATOR WEISS: Maybe so. It suddenly occurred
to me, you have the New Jersey Highway Authority, and then
suddenly they can get to the DEP and do that with them.
What reason wefe you given by DEP or whoever was in charge
that the contract was,, 1in fact,, null and void, or you
were going to get it back or whatever they told you?

MR. SCHER: They were very honest with me. They

+ told me the Highway Authority had intervened with the

Governor's Office. There were two meetings. The Sports
Authority was brought into it. Mr. Smith, again, who was
the general manager of the Sports Authority was brought
into the meeting to try and resolve the matter. And I was
told by both the DEP, Liberty State Park people, and Mr.
Smith exactly what was going on, and that the decision had
been made. I'm not quite sure whether it was made
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independently by DEP together with their sister %gency
Highway Authority or whether the Governor's Office
intervened. I really don't know. The decision was mdde to
abort the agreement. |

SENATOR WEISS: Why would they want to do that?
Were you competing for the act that was on that night or
were they competing with you? I don't understand why they
would? |

MR. SCHER: The Highway Authority's positibn as -
it was explained to me was that they didn't !
~want us competlng for the same acts that they might want to
play. | '

SENATOR WEISS: That they might want to /play.
In other words, it was not on their agenda at that point.

MR. SCHER: There weren't any shows booked yet.
There wasn't a signed contract. There ~were any shows.
They didn't want any competition in any manner. & Even
though, by the way, Mr. Smith, acting for the éports
Authority, agreed to arbitrate.

In other words, it got so far | inf the
discussions, as we said, well, maybe there are some artists
who would play both Holmdel and Jersey City, and if  there
was one artist, or not necessarily only one, who coﬁldn“t
play both facilities because their draw1ng ability wasn 't
good enough, Mr. Smith would arbitrate that and seewwhere
the artist really wanted to play. That apparently was
rejected.

SENATOR WEISS: May I ask you this? How do you
know all this?

MR. SCHER: Because of discussing it witﬁ1 Mr.
Smith, and discussing it with the people from the Liberty
State Park who-— You have to understand, this was ﬁot an
arrangement that was a helter-skelter arrangement. we had
produced a benefit for the Statue of Liberty Foundation a
year prior which had become an HBO special, among ;other'
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things. The people that ranvLiberty State Park were very
interested. This was going to be in the year of the Statue
of Liberty celebration. They were very interested in
having a seriés of bohtemporary concerts there. This was a
contract that was negotiated over, I'd say, a three- or
four-month period. And when you negotiate with people, and
you're negotiating in good faith with them and you have
’coﬂtact, and you sit down at a table or in an office with
them for hours and hours at a time to workout the details,
you develop a business relationship with those people.

And they were very embarrassed by this. Because,
as I said, the negotiations were over. We had made an
agreement. The agreement was relegated to a contract, or
written contract, that was prepared'by the State of New
Jersey, all right, and then sent to me. I don't think
that's unusual for being the vendor to sign it and send it
back. ,

In - my over eighteen years in business, I have
never one time gotten to that point, negotiated a contract,
signed it, and sent it back when it hadn't been returned as
a fully executed agreement. That's the only time it ever
happened in my life.

SENATOR WEISS: I can't say too much more about
that. I don't know —— assuming that DEP made the contract
up, and I don't know what route the contract took between
there and the time it got to you and came back and then was
refused, but I'm just curious about how -- what the
influence -—— that's not the right word-- ‘

Let's talk about an act for a moment, okay.
Let's say 1it's something at the beginning of the season.
Was this an act you were booking?

MR. SCHER: It wasn't an act. It was a proposal
for an entire series of shows.

SENATOR WEISS: There would have been some
conflict between the two?
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MR. SCHER: Yes, yes. ‘ |

SENATOR WEISS: And I ask you this: In youribest
estimation, would there have been? )

MR. SCHER: Yes, in all likelihood, yes.

- SENATOR WEISS: How, then, are those conf}icts
that you indicated? How do you make arrangements§ with
others that would feel, in this case, two New Jersey or
three New Jersey facilities involved, Garden State ' Arts
Center, there's the Meadowlands, obviously, that's where
you are, and then there's Liberty State Park. How do you
adjust those so there is—— .

MR. SCHER: I would suggest that if the artist
was only big enough, in BAmerica it was the artﬁst's
decision where and for whom he wanted to play.

SENATOR WEISS: And that artist wanted to play
at Liberty? 7

MR. SCHER: If that artist-— It would have been
a whole series. Listen, we may have entered inﬁo an
agreement with Liberty State Park, constructed this
amphitheater, and fallen flat on our face. We may notihave
been able to book any acts, but we weren't given‘ that
opportunity. ;
SENATOR WEISS: But then you would have taken
all the risk. _

MR. SCHER: 100% of the risk.

SENATOR WEISS: Which brings me to the other
question. I don't know too much about the promoting
business. From that point of view, although some péople
would say that up here we're really promoters, I don't Know
if that's good or bad, but, whatever. You indicated Hefore
that the promoter does take all the risks and that there's
a minimum guarantee for the house, or whoever? |

MR. SCHER: That's right.

SENATOR WEISS: Does that include
renting the mall, too?
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MR. SCHER: Yes.

SENATOR WEISS: And that means everything
including any profit that's  taken from the ancillary
facilities, such as the hot dog stand?

MR. SCHER: Right, that goes to the house. Yes,
that goes to the house.

SENATOR WEISS: Okay, so it all goes in.

MR. SCHER: Yes. , ;

SENATOR WEISS: 1Is that what the situation is
down at the Garden State Arts Center, except that they are
the promoters?

MR. SCHER: They are the promoters. I have no
idea how much rent they charge for themselves. ‘

SENATOR WEISS: They are the promoters and they
take all the risks? : '

MR. SCHER: Correct.

SENATOR WEISS: And = they could have had
promoters such as yourself intercede between you and the
artists, and that would have been your responsibility?

MR. SCHER: Yes, and our risk.

SENATOR WEISS: If there's a loss, under those
circumstances is the house minimum paid off?

MR. SCHER: Yes.

SENATOR WEISS: So the house gets its share?

MR. SCHER: The house makes a profit, no matter
what.

SENATOR WEISS: And your people?

MR. SCHER: We absorb the loss.

SENATOR WEISS: The promoter bears the brunt of
the whole situation? '

MR. SCHER: Yes, 100%.

SENATOR WEISS: And you also said something
about a successful show. Since you take all the risks, how
much of the successful part do you participate in as a
promoter?
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MR. SCHER: Generally between 10% or 20% of the
net after the paying of all expenses.

SENATOR WEISS: Okay, can you tell me, if I were
a promoter, and I wanted to hire, let's say, for the
evening, and I quess they don't go for an evening, Liza
Minelli or Frank Sinatra, how much does that cost?

MR. SCHER: There's no set price. It depends on
‘the gross potential and the circumstances.

SENATOR WEISS: I think that Sinatra appearéd at
Garden State Arts Center. ' .

MR. SCHER: Yes, he does.

SENATOR WEISS: Recently, but I don't know how
much they paid him. ‘

MR. SCHER: Either do I.

SENATOR WEISS: Okay. I would assume they:paid
him something. The thing that leads me to that, I was
looking through the statement at the Arts Center. They
indicate cost of talent for the year of 1987 first was
$268,000. |

MR. SCHER: That was their cost of talent for
the entire year? ' :

SENATOR WEISS: Yes. :

MR. SCHER: That's very difficult to believe.

SENATOR WEISS: Let me try this number on you.
For 1988, cost of talent, and this is right out of the
statement, $322,000.

MR. SCHER: It seems impossible. If that's all
they paid—-

SENATOR WEISS: That's why I asked you about the
price. I'm not sure 1if Liza Minelli was there.j I'm
reasonably sure that Frank Sinatra was there, and I heard
some other numbers about how much these artists get for one
evening's work. ‘

Now, I don't argue with anyone that they are
charging what they are entitled to, if they can make
$322,000 in one night.
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_ MR. SCHER: You're saying they made $322,000 for
the entire year? i

SENATOR WEISS: I'm arguing with the number that

I see here. .

» MR. SCHER: If that's true, you should take me

out and shoot me. I pay artists a great deal more. That's

approximately over sixty shows a season? ‘ '

' SENATOR WEISS: It doesn't say. In their
statement, Garden. State Arts Center  Fund, expenses,
Aadministrative costs, and the second number down in that
paragraph--

» Okay, we're back to reality. It didn't 1look
right to me. Apparently there are a number of statements
within the statement. So, they are back to some number
that all promoters would 1like, anyway, because for 1987 it
was $7.5 million, and dropped off in '88 to $6.5
million. So, there's a million dollars difference, and I
just heard that they have some people, eight people, that
operate in this area. So that most of it does, in fact, go
to the acts that are booked.

When I saw that $322,000 on the other page, I
can't tell you that my heart did begin to palpitate. I
don't know who works that reasonably?

MR. SCHER: Nor do I.

SENATOR WEISS: Tell me about the ticket
prices. There was one thing in there. There's one thing
in there I don't quite understand. Tickets are 1like a

value business. The more you sell, the more you make.

MR. SCHER: Generally, yes.

SENATOR WEISS: You fill the house and then use
the lawn?

MR. SCHER: Yes.

SENATOR WEISS: You fill up the lawn, then go
somewhere else. . But, nevertheless-—— And that's the
general idea.
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MR. SCHER: Yes.

SENATOR WEISS: Why wouldn't—— Taking it from
the point of view, okay, it's a volume business of a sort,
why wouldn't the Arts Center want to fill the house every
night? Why wouldn't they want you there on the nights it's
closed, for instance, if they have no acts?

MR. SCHER: That's the question I've been asking
for years. It doesn't make sense to me. . :

SENATOR WEISS: They are open May, June——: I'm
going to assume, from May to October, to the end of
October, so, there are 180 days. The Arts Center
is not booked for 180 days.

MR. SCHER: Not in my observation. ‘

SENATOR WEISS: Well, you follow it and I
don't. I drive by it, but I don't watch the signs that
closely. How many days do you think that they are booked
for?

MR. SCHER: I think there's been testimony :that
they book it approximately sixty days. |

SENATOR WEISS: So, they have 120 days, another
100 days that they have no booking.

MR. SCHER: Well, they might be a 1little choosy
during that time, certainly, the weather in early May, but
certainly there are days.

SENATOR WEISS: 75 days.

MR. SCHER: Whatever, yeah, I'm not sure.

SENATOR WEISS: 70 days.

MR. SCHER: There certainly are days.

SENATOR WEISS: 1I'm trying to determine why: they
wouldn't go ahead and do whatever they have to do to bring
up another act on that night and maybe because of the
volume of acts, a greater volume, lower the price of the
tickets during the regqular season, or even if they didn't
want to do that, enhance their cash position.

MR. SCHER: Nor do I know why.
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SENATOR WEISS: I don't know if it's fair asking
you these questions, because you're in a different category
than the New Jeréey Arts Center at the moment. You're an
individual, and maybe, Mr. Chairman, I think, maybe we
should have 1listened to John first, so we could have
listenédkto Mr. Zilocchi and that group later on.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You can ask those questions
to Mr. Delsener. :

~ SENATOR WEISS: Okay, then I have no further
questions at this point.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Thank you, Mr. Scher. It
might be appropriate to have Mr. Delsener come up first,
and we might get right into those questioﬁs.

RON DELSENER: (Witness sworn.)

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Mr. Delsener, I don't want to
go over the same ground we covered with Mr. Zilocchi, but I
would 1like you to give me your understanding of your
relationship with the Garden State Arts Center.

'MR. DELSENER: In the fall of 1983, it was
common knowledge in the business that David Hart who was
employed by the Arts Center was leaving his position and
the position would be open. At that time, I read 1in
Billboard Magazine this fact. I took it upon myself to
make inquiry into the Arts Center, if indeed that position
would be available. And I suggested that my company be
hired for a fee to book.

I was told to submit a proposal, a letter, and
it would be taken into consideration. I know for a fact
that in my negotiations and after we were awarded the bid
that other people had done the same. Actually Stan Flagg
worked for me, who now works for Bill Graham, at the time,
aﬁd. Roger Abramson, New Jersey residents had a company,
also submitted bids. I don't know how many v
other people submitted bids. I was told that my bid was
the lowest, $35,000. ' o
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At that time I said because it was so low, and I
had various costs such as hiring somebody to oversee the
operation, I hired.Jack Logenfeld to be the house manager
out of my own fee. If I brought in additional business or
sponsorship that warranted it, I would want some sort of
‘help.’

T SENATOR AMBROSIO:  What did you mean by
promotion? »

MR. DELSENER: Mainly sponsorship, sir.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Was that 1in your original
contract? , ‘ _

MR. DELSENER: I talked about it at the time,
and I don't know if it was in the original contract or not
at the time. It may or may not have been.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Let me get this straight,
when you originally submitted a proposal to the Highway
Authority, you submitted a proposal for $35,000 on an
annual fee to do the bookings, and you obviously thought
that that was a reasonable figure, otherwise you WOuldn't
have submitted it as a proposal. And the Highway Authority
accepted that proposal, is that right?

MR. DELSENER: Correct.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Now, then, I missed the link
between additional consideration.

MR. DELSENER: I don't have-- If at that time
in the original time there was to be a fee to me based upon
bringing in sponsorship, of which the Arts Center had
complete approval over. They had alcoholic beverages such
as beer and cigarettes, because they have no place tbvgo.
They are not allowed to advertise on television, which
should be the most prevalent, we were denied having access
to even talking to these people because the Arts Center
excluded those two categories. So, I had to solicit
sponsors who were not in the alcohol or cigarette business.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: Permit me, excuse me for

®* interrupting you, a lot of what you're saying 1is not in

documents, Mr. Delsener. I see nothing in your contract
that talks about excluding anybody} Was this all verbal?

MR. DELSENER: Yes, verbal, as far as alcoholic
beverages and cigarettes was concerned, yes. s

SENATOR AMBROSIO: So, your agreement with the
Highway Authority, a public agency, on sponsorships is
purely a verbal understanding.

MR. DELSENER: No, as far as the agreement as
far as sponsorships, it might have been in the original
contract. I don't have a copy of it here today. Don't
look at the amended one, sir. - In the original contract we
talked about sponsorship. A

SENATOR AMBROSIO: The contract that you're
talking about and the one I have here is the '85 contract.

MR. DELSENER: The original one should have,
fall of '83, or maybe spring of '84.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: August of '84, was that your
first contract? ‘

MR. DELSENER: I don't know.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: We've asked for all the
contracts. That's the earliest date in contract that we
have, unless you know of one that was before that? Can we
assume that this was your first contract? Is that the

first contract?

MR. DELSENER: I really have no idea if that was
the first contract. It sounds a 1little bit 1late. But
maybe that's the date it was signed and executed, but I
‘believe--

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I'm pretty sure it was the
first contract, because it doesn't refer to any other
contracts, whereas the subsequent contracts do.

MR. DELSENER: OKkay.

103



SENATOR AMBROSIO: But one of the things that's
missing from this contract is a Schedule A, that's
supposedly attached, in which it provides that, "You are to
perform additional services as more expressly provided and
specifically described in Promoters' Proposal, Schedule A,
attached hereto, as modified by letter from Promoter to
Authority dated December 2, 1983, Schedule B." Neither one
of those are attached.

And I'd ask you, Mr. Robinson, on behalf of the
Highway Authority, whether you can track down those two
schedules and submit them to our Committee?

Now, as I understand it, this contract, by the
way, calls for $35,000 as an annual fee? | '

MR. DELSENER: Yes. . _

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What were you supposed to do
for that $35,000°? '

MR. DELSENER: Well, we were supposed to
entertain bids from various agents who wished to have their
acts perform at the Arts Center and also solicit agencies
if they had any acts. We called agents, or they called us
or managers., or they called us, agents and managers.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Did you make a decision at
that time that you would not deal with promoters?

MR. DELSENER: Well, no promoter would think to
call me, I guess, because I was working for the Arts Center
directly. I didn't make the decision -- I did get calls
from people from time to time, and I referred them to Mr.
Zilocchi, people who had certain acts that I was not aware
of, or they wanted to play at an afternoon children's show,
which I don't book. These calls were all given to Mr.
Zilocchi's office.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Did you consider that this
contract gave you exclusive rights to book this facility?
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MR. DELSENER: That's a difficult ‘'question.
Since I was working for the Arts Center, -it would make it
difficult, if there was another person working with me to
book it. There would be no continuity as far as certain
morals and standards, for instance, what would preVent
another promoter from putting on a heavy metal performer?

'~ SENATOR AMBROSIO: Mr. Delsener, let me just
understand something. The question I asked, to me, is such
a fundamentally basic question. And that is whether you
had the exclusive right to book? And your answer was,
that's a difficult question to answer.

MR. DELSENER: Yeah, well, I didn't then, cut

and dry, no. My contract didn't call for eiclUsive, if
that's what you mean. I was hired as a talent booking
agent.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Was it your wunderstanding
that you would have the exclusive right? |

MR. DELSENER: No.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Well, then,
explain what you started to say .about practically, it would
be difficult for anybody to be booked.

‘ MR. DELSENER: If someone else wanted to book
the facility, I would refer them to Mr. Zilocchi's office,
as I said, if somebody wanted to book the same act that I
had booked. For instance, .I had the Beach Boys, let's say,
for example, that would just escalate the price. It would
be foolish for me, sure, to put the Beach Boys in there,
because I would be working for $1200 a night, and if the
Arts Center wouid be renting it out, no one else would
stand for a $1200 profit that night.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I missed that. My
understanding of what promoters do is they guarantee that
if they are going to book an act, they take all the risks.

MR. DELSENER: 1Is that indeed what the Arts
Center has said?

105



SENATOR AMBROSIO: No, no.

MR. DELSENER: In general, yes.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Promoters take the risk,
don't they? |

MR. DELSENER: Correct. ‘

SENATOR AMBROSIO: So, 1if an outside promoter
wanted to book an act at the Arts Center, all he does is
rent the facility for a night, and gives the Arts Center a
certain guarantee. ‘ '

MR. DELSENER: Based upon what? There's been no
experience, I believe, right? Had they rented it pribr to
somebody, would this be a fee that was established?

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I have the feeling that I
asked you what time it is, and you said, "Cleveland." I
just can't seem to make this connection. ‘

MR. DELSENER: You're right about this. There
is a rental fee that would go, plus a percentage to a
facility. , |
| SENATOR AMBROSIO: Isn't that the way promoters
book facilities? .

MR. DELSENER: Unless they have a financial
interest in a facility, and only half of it, or have an
exclusive arrangement, that's right. ‘

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And none of those situations
fit here? , ‘
MR. DELSENER: No, I don't have a financial -
interest in, nor do I have a financial contract.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Did you consider yourself an

empioyee?

| MR. DELSENER: Not an employee, because I
received no benefits. I -considered myself under their
guidance. In other words, 1if they didn't want a certain
performance, that was it. If they didn't want a certain

sponsor or something, I would push, and if they said,
"No," that was the final decision. They were my boss.
They were not working for me, no. I was working for them.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: So, the ultimate decision as
to whether to book an act was not yours?

MR. DELSENER: Correct.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You would go out and get acts
and bring them to Mr. Zilocchi? :

MR. DELSENER: Or Vince Seminera, or I would ask
Pat Horan, if Mr. Zilocchi was busy to bring it to his
attention. Invariably it would end up with Mr. Zilocchi.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You mean to say there was no

procedure for a committee or some professional to sit down
and evaluate the needs and the mission of the Arts Center
for a season and decide what acts you were going to see and
what acts you were not going to see? It was simply a
matter, if you go to see Mr. Zilocchi, and he is busy, you
go to see someone else?
’ MR. DELSENER: It was quite obvious that he
knew. We have records starting way back when, showing what
performers had done, what they had lost or gained, what the
attendance was, what the act was paid.

I had a file in my office. He had cards in his
office. There's no guessing game. Based wupon past
history, I would explain to him how important the act was,
on past history acts. It would be no problem. I don't
have to tell him that Diana Ross is an important act.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Okay, let's get back to your
contract. Your contract called for $35,000 a year, and
then you started to say that you realized it wasn't enough
money, and you wanted to make an arrangement for additional
remuneration. )

MR. DELSENER: Correct. I was paying Mr.
Logenfeld out of my $35,000 to be house manager, plus I was
paying for tolls and a car, plus I was paying for phone
calls. I found out that $35,000 was not enough.

That's correct.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: But when you made the

proposal of $35,000, you knew you were going to havé all
these costs. :
MR. DELSENER: No, no, I didn't. I thought it
would be good business to hixe somebody there nightly. I
have not since had someone on the premises nightly. I
thought it would be good business to have somebody there.
It was my own choice to do that. I do that presently at
Waterloo Village, where I have the same contract. Only at
Waterloo Village, I have the exclusive booking agreement,
for pop music only, correct.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You don't see that as a
conflict? ‘

MR. DELSENER: No, not at all.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Between your obligation to
the Arts Center as an exclusive booking agent for the Arts
Center and also for Waterloo Village?

MR. DELSENER: No, it's worked fine.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Well, if you had an act and
you had a choice of booking at Waterloo Village or the Arts
Center, where would your priorities be? ‘

MR. DELSENER: Arts Center. It's a Dbetter
facility. ?

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You don't see that as a
conflict? | '

MR. DELSENER: Absolutely not.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Now, would you just tell me
how the sponsorship arrangement came about?

MR. DELSENER: Yes, besides sponsorship,

I also helped and advised them on ticketing, Ticketron,
additional ways to make an ancillary income. Sponsorship
was my forte. I had been in sponsorship since

1966.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Did you get paid for the that
extra advice?
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MR. DELSENER: No, absolutely not. Also, as far
as they were talking about tee shirts, whether they should
do it in-house, or have an outside contract, they can make
more doing it themselves. So they rented tee shirts as an
additional income. I get no profit or incentive to that.

' When it comes to concessions, whether it should
be run by one company or another, it should be on a bidding
process. I get no additional monies for that.

On the sponéorship, which I thought could help
them, I asked for an additional fee, which is negotiated by
the Commissioners, and they establish the fee.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What was that fee? |

MR. DELSENER: 25%, which they would not pay.
It would not come out of the Arts Center's money. If the
Arts Center wanted $1 million, I'd have to get my fee on
top of that from the sponsor. The original fee that Isuzu
offered was not enough. It took me two years to negotiate
with them, two trips to California.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What was the original fee?

MR. DELSENER: I don't remember. It was
considerably 1less than $240,000. It might have been
$100,000 per season.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: At the time you were
negotiating with Isuzu did you have an agreement in place
as to what your commission would be?

MR. DELSENER: I really don't remember.
Senator, if I did, it probably was verbal. I'd have to
defer to counsel to find any correspondence.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Mr. Delsener, you see nothing
unusual that a public authority 1like the Highway Authority
is doing business in the hundreds of thousands of dollars,
and is having verbal agreements and understanding? You see
nothing unusual about that?
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MR. DELSENER: I don't know 1if there 1is a

paper—— If there is, you'd have to look into his files and
see what the correspondence is. I'm sure there is a paper
to that.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: It's not in your contréct;
that's for sure.

MR. DELSENER: That's correct.

v SENATOR AMBROSIO: And it's also your testimony
that since the Highway Authority was not paying for this,
that your commission was not part of public funds, isn't
that true? ’

MR. DELSENER: Right, right.

SENATOR AMBROSIO:  But you didn't see your
commission and the amount of your commission in anyway
related to a total package that you were negotiating with
Isuzu?

MR. DELSENER: Correct. I had an intermediary,
David Salz. He's the gentleman who made the deal with
Isuzu. Isuzu refused to pay the commission. I went to
David, and said, since he's your client, it cannot come
from the Arts Center. It cannot come from their fee. They
want a firm $1.2 million.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What did he get as a
commission?

MR. DELSENER: He-got $25,000. I got $35,000.
We got $60,000. I gave him $25,000 of my $60,000.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Was the Highway Authority
aware of the fact that you were splitting commissions with
somebody else?

MR. DELSENER: Sure.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: 1Is that in writing?

MR. DELSENER: I don't know.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: By the way, that's the first
time we've heard that. How did you make that known to the
Highway Authority that you were splitting commissions with
someone else?
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MR. DELSENER: I think David was on the phone
with them on some occasion, conference calls, or whatever,
and they knew that I had sbmebody working on this with me.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And what was his role?

MR. DELSENER: The commission -- sir, it would
not have been any less. It would have been $60,000. It
was my prerogative to take it upon myself to give $25,000
out to David. I could have given him $10,000 if I wanted.

| SENATOR AMBROSIO: Who set the $60,000 figure?

MR. DELSENER: I did with the Commissioners. It
was based upon 25%.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: That's not 25% of $300,000?

MR. DELSENER: 25% of the total that they
received, I think it was $1.2 million for five years.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: In other words, now I'm
totally—-— MR. DELSENER: They received $240,0007

SENATOR AMBROSIO: $60,000.

MR. DELSENER: There was no $60,000. It was
$240,000, and I had to argue to get my commission from
Isuzu, because they refused fo pay it. They, in the Arts
Center.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: $60,000 is 25% of the
$240,000.

MR. DELSENER: Over and above the flat fees,
Isuzu was willing to pay. I had to seek my commission.

That's what I'm saying.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Was that $60,000 a year?

MR. DELSENER: Per annum, yes.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Over the course of the
five-year contract?

MR. DELSENER: Yes.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: So you got $300,000 for
placing this sponsorship?
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MR. DELSENER: I haven't received it all as of
yvet. At the conclusion of the 1990 season, it will be
that, sir, yes.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: But you have a legal right to
receive $300,0007

MR. DELSENER: Yes.

>t SENATOR AMBROSIO: What other sponsorships did
you negotiate with? :
MR. DELSENER: I called up Coca-Cola. Jim

Patton who I kndw, he refused to give any money. I think
he offered $10,000 a season. I made calls, I think,-  to
either Ford or Chrysler. ‘They didn't want to know about
it. It was too local. Garden State Arts Center is a local
facility. They don't want to know about it. I was
surprised that I was able to obtain Isuzu. I think the fee
I got for them for the 60 or 65 shows a year is more than
sufficient.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: More than sufficient for what?

MR. DELSENER: As far as sponsorship fees go—-

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What did you compare it to?

’ MR. DELSENER: I compared it to the other
sponsors I've had sincé 1966. Miller Beer is my current
sponsor. I receive $200,000 in Jones Beach and Pier 84 is
no more, $200,000 a facility is a pretty high fee, because
- brewaries can pay that. Isuzu can advertise any place they
wish. They are not controlled by the government. Alcohol
and cigarettes are.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Who else did you approach for
sponsorships?

MR. DELSENER: Those were the three right there
that I remember, Ford, Chrysler and Coca-Cola. There might
have been one or two others. Miller, definitely, I was told
no beer.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: By the way, what did these
sponsorships-- How did they manifest? The name Isuzu 1is
on the facility somewhere?
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: In other words, Isuzu was the
only sponsor?

MR. DELSENER: Yes. In other words, if Johnson
& Johnson pﬁt up a $1.2 millioh, they will be the only
sponsor too. I don't think the’ name is be displayed with 6
or 8 other sponsors on a marquee.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I'm having difficulty
understanding who's setting the rules here. You were given
the right to sell sponsoerships, plural. Did anybody say to
you, "We're looking for one sponsorship?” And if we have
that one sponsorship,‘that's all we're interested in?

MR. DELSENER: No. I was given the right to get
a sponsor for the series of concerts. If they wanted to
have signage all over 'the place as hockey games and
Meadowlands and the Garden, they can make that a
billboard. I don't think they wanted to do that.

Sir, that wasn't my job. My job was to get a
series sponsor.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Your Jjob was to go find one
sponsor, and when you found Isuzu, you considered your Jjob
done? i |

MR.- DELSENER: Well, until that contract
expires, if someone else wants to take over next year, then
that would go out again, or someone else would go out and
"try to find somébody.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Did the Commissioners,
either by resolution or by 1letter to you, define for you
these parameters that you explained? '

MR. DELSENER: I don't believe so, sir.
Probably verbally in a meeting with the Commissioners.
Sir, but I'd have to look at the minutes of those meetings
to verify that.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Is there anything
incompatible with your arrangement with the Arts Center'and
private booking by outside promoters?
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MR. DELSENER: It's up to the Arts Center. They
take what somebody could do. They have a public image to
uphold. So it can't be blatant. There's no signage in the
facility. 1In most cases a signage would be on the stage,
to the left or right'of the stage. In the case of the Arts
Center, this was not permitted, although Isuzu did want
that. Most places would have a big sign outside. This is
not permitted at the Arts Center.

- SENATOR AMBROSIO: What was permitted?

MR. DELSENER: Very low key name, American Isuzu
Motors presents the Garden State Arts Center.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Where?

MR. DELSENER: On the billboard announcing the
series of shows that's coming up. And also on the ads.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Well, I'm trying to
understand, Mr. Delsener, how many sponsorships ‘were
available? In other words, 1if I had a series of
corporations with money to commit to sponsorships, how many
could you logically let out?

MR. DELSENER: Well, the more you have, the less
their fee would be.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: That's not my question.

MR. DELSENER: Well, that's the answer to that.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Forget about fees. If I had
25 corporations ready to commit to sponsorships, could you
accommodate those 25 corporations?

MR. DELSENER: No.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: How many corporate
sponsorships could you accommodate?

MR. DELSENER: Well, I don't think a corporate
sponsor putting up that kind of money would allow another

sponsor.
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MR. DELSENER: Well, as Mr. Scher said, there
may be. But I don't know of any. I really haven't checked
into it. |

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You know of no reason why Mr.
Scher should be denied access to booking acts at the Arts
Center? v

MR. DELSENER: That's a tough question to
answer. If I was to book an act at the Arts Center and if
I can't get it, I don't know if he can get it.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Let's assume he could. Is
there any reason that you know of? ‘

' MR. DELSENER: Yeah, there's a good reason. I
don't think Mr. Scher would September the $1260 fee.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What fee?

MR. DELSENER: 60 or 65 shows, $1200 a night, he
is excluding the sponsors. Most promoters, if you have a
major act—-- He'd make more money putting them in the
Meadowlands Arena, where he can make $15,000 to $20,000 or
$30,000, then he could be where he'd make $1200 because the
Arts Center is set up, as they are the in-house promoters,
and the promoter would get a $1200 fee for the service,
if it doesn't change.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I'm totally lost.

MR. DELSENER: Let me explain, about the
business, if I can.
SENATOR AMBROSIO: Let's do it Je) I can

understand it. If Mr. Scher were to call you up and say to
you, do you have August 17 available, and you looked at
your bookings, and you booked all your acts, and you see
that August 17 1is open, could he book the Arts Center for
that night?

MR. DELSENER: I would say so, yes. He would
have to speak to Mr. Zilocchi, and if Mr. Zilocchi said the
act was okay, 1if it wasn't a heavy metal group or
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something, that would be okay. If somebody used dirty
language from the stage, I think Mr. Zilocchi wouldn't let
him do it. |

SENATOR AMBROSIOQO: Who makes those judgments?

MR. DELSENER: Mr. 2Zilocchi decides what acts
are acceptable. I would never present anything to. Mr.
Zilocchi or any State agency that I didn't think  was
acceptable. I worked with the city and State of New York in
Jones Beach. I wouldn't present anything that would be
detrimental.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You would be the initial
censor?

MR. DELSENER: I'm the initial.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And then you would throw it
to Mr. Zilocchi, he's the second?

MR. DELSENER: Yes. SENATOR AMBROSIO: Between
you and Mr. Zilocchi, you decide what people in New Jersey
should see?

'MR. DELSENER: Yes. |

SENATOR AMBROSIO: He kicks it around with--

MR. DELSENER: He did with Vince Seminera and Pat Horan. I
know Vince Seminera.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: The arbitors of the public
morals, after you, Mr. Zilocchi and Ms. Horan, and who else?

MR. DELSENER: Maybe Linda Crane, I don't know.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And those people decide what
acts are fit for the people of New Jersey to see?

MR. DELSENER: If you put it that way, yeah.
I'm a professional, sir, just like you are.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Tell me.

MR. DELSENER: People in New Jersey believe in
you to control the budget. That's why we voted for vyou,
sir, the same reason they voted for me; because he believes
in my 25 years of business. I'm not questioning you.
Please don't question my professional ability.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: We're talking about booking
acts. '

MR. DELSENER: Yes, and I know that Ozzie
Osborne would not play or should not play the Arts Center.
I would put him at the Meadowlands Arena.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You mean there's a difference
between the Meadowlands Arena and the Arts Center?

MR. DELSENER: The difference 1is 12,000 seats
almost.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: ©No, no, we're talking about
censorship here.

MR. DELSENER: Sure, the Meadowlands will play

metallic, that AC/DC and Ozzie Osborne, those bands should
" not play the Arts Center.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Why? v

MR. DELSENER: Because there may be damage to
the property, out-of-state involved, and you also have a
sponsor involved, a sponsor which would withdraw in a
minute. They don't want to see anybody get hurt. It's
foolish, but that's the truth.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Let me go back. I don't want
to belabor this, but you seem to indicate that there's a
certain quality of act in terms of public morals. We would
not want acts that would be notb acceptable to the Arts
Center.

MR. DELSENER: You'd have to define that.
There's different types. There's people that say abusive
language. The audience comes in and beats each other up
and destroys property. »

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Let's talk" about a?usizs
language. Do you have any standards for the booking of
acts that deal with the question of abusive language?

MR. DELSENER: Do I?

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Yes.
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MR. DELSENER: No, not when . I play a public
place, and the place Kknows who the act is, and they
understand who the act is. And most arenas, I don't
have a problem. They don't have a problem. 1It's okay.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I'm talking about the 'Arts
Center. Are there any acts at the Arts Center that you
would not book because of their language?

MR. DELSENER: Possibly  one, maybe two,
comedians. o

SENATOR AMBROSIO: So, out of the all the acts
you know, there are two?

MR. DELSENER: Two comedians.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Who are they? _

MR. DELSENER: I would not mention them, because
I play them at other places. ' _

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Of all the acts you know, only
two are beneath the standards of the Arts Center?

MR. DELSENER: Possibly more, sir.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And those are your standards,
‘aren't they? ; |

MR. DELSENER: Those are my standards with the
Arts Center, yes. ‘

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And who set those standards?
Did anybody from the Arts Center give you instructions as
to what acts you should book and what acts you shouldn't
book?

MR. DELSENER: No.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Then why are you setting
those standards?

- MR. DELSENER: Because I know these performers,
just like you know your job. I know'I would get chewed out
if somebody said the kind of language sometimes that goes
on at some of these concerts. I know the sponsor would
here it. There's reporters that write
everything that would become a headline in tomorrow's péper.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: I'm more .concerned about the
process, Mr. Delsener, as to who makes decisions on what
acts to book, and what acts not to book, and who should be
allowed to book acts and who should not be allowed to book
acts. It's very clear to me that there is no policy that's
been adopted by the Highway Authority as to the'types of
acts that you should book and not book, is there? Is there
a written policy?

MR. DELSENER: ©No, there's no written policy.
They rely on my judgment. '

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You have the exclusive
judgments as to what acts to book?

MR. DELSENER: I have the good taste and the
good judgment, I believe.

’ SENATOR AMBROSIO: Okay. Is there any policy as
to who should be allowed to book acts?

MR. DELSENER: Not that I know of.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Now, 1let's go back to that
August 17 date that's available, and Mr. Scher has an act
he wants to book. Let's assume it's a very mild act that
doesn't interfere with anybody's sensibilities, and the
arena is availlable. What is this $1200 fee that you're
talking about?

~'MR. DELSENER: Well, if you times 60 to 65 shows
by $1200, that comes up to $75,000. That's how I get at my
fee.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Oh, that's what you get paid?

MR. DELSENER: Yes. _

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Why are you entitled to get
paid?

A MR. DELSENER: Because I book the facilities. I
book the shows there.

SENATOR ' AMBROSIO: But you don't have the
exclusive right to book.
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MR. DELSENER: Even if I don't or do, whatever
reason, you're trying to confuse this issue. I book a show
there that night, I indeed do that, I get $1200, as opposed
to $15,000 or $20,000. Remember, you're forgetting, since
I've been there, théy've made over $1 million a year.

Prior to this, since 1968, they'd been in the
red. So, let's not forget that. If someone hands you $1
million, I sure as heck would give them $240,000 commission.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You're saying that any act
that's booked, you're to get paid from?

MR. DELSENER: Excuse me, sir?

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You get $75,000 a year
whether the place sells out or not, don't you?

MR. DELSENER: If I book the show that night,
whether it sells out or not, yes.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: So the place could be empty
and you still get your $75,000?

MR. DELSENER: For the season, it hasn't been
empty. If you go by, at the end of the season, if the
place is empty I get $1200. 7 -

SENATOR AMBROSIO: No, you don't get $1200.

MR. DELSENER: If the place is empty
that night?

‘ SENATOR AMBROSIO: You have a contract for
$75,000 a year.

MR. DELSENER: That's correct.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: That contract does not in any
way depend upon the attendance on any given night?

MR. DELSENER: Yes. There is an incentive.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: No, no, the $75,000.

MR. DELSENER: Oh, the base, there's a base
against a percentage. Don't forget that. That has a 1lot
to do with the contract. ‘

SENATOR AMBROSIO: If you don't sell a single
ticket the whole year, don't you still get the $75,000?
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MR. DELSENER: Suze, but I wouldn't be sitting
here if I couldn't. My record proves'that I can. 1It's a
ridiculous statement. It's like saying you wouldn't be
here if a plane came in and collided into this building. I
think that's ridiculous, Senator. I'll go on record. How:
can you make a hypothesis like that? My record shows I have
nothing—— But $1 million on a $1200 fee, I defy Mr. Scher
to do that at $1200 a night. I feel very strong about that>
sir, I'm sorry.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: The $1200 in your mind is a
figure that divides the number of available dates into the
$75,000; isn't that true?

MR. DELSENER: That's correct.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: But my question is, if you
book-- , How many available dates are there, by the way?

MR. DELSENER: Well, if you forget about the
holidays and stuff, anywhere between 110 and 112 days.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Last year, how many days did
you book?

MR. DELSENER: I don't have it in front of me.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Will you book 100?

MR. DELSENER: The days we don't book, usually,
it's because they are having something else like a cultural
event or cultural show. '

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Were there any days last year?

MR. DELSENER: Yes. If I couldn't book it,
nobody else could. If somebody else-— Usually those acts
aren't performing. They are playing, because we can't-—-—

The reason acts can't play there, as Senator Weiss asked
questions before, I'd be willing to give him a 1little
lecture on the concert business. )

If I can't get the act, neither can Mr. Scher.
What he says he has done in the past four or five years,
I'd back him up on that. It's not that we can't book the
place. The acts don't play it because they are not touring
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it, 1like Tina Turner or Stevie Wonder, ‘and/or they are
going to play the Meadowlands where they can play and
make—— Some nights they don't want. If they have to, they
will give up threeAnights, because they want to play only
one.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Try to follow my questions.
I'm trying to develop a very simple point. If there were
several days last year that the facility was dark, your fee
wasn't reduced because the facility was dark; is that true?

MR. DELSENER: That's correct. It also wasn't
increased if I did more than 60 shows. If I do 100 shows,
I get the same $75,000. Let's not forget that.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Now, let's assume this year
you've got all your shows booked.

MR. DELSENER: Yes.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: And there are five empty
dates, five dates when the facility is dark. And they are
kept dark, because they are not booked. You still get your
$75,000, don't you?

MR. DELSENER: Correct, sir. ‘

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Now, let's assume that
instead of keeping them dark, Mr. Scher brings in five acts
to book on that night, on those five nights. Do you get any
more money? ‘

MR. DELSENER: No.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Thank you.

SENATOR WEISS: I'm not sure, but I don't know,
maybe I should 1listen to Mr. Delsener now and take
advantage of that lecture. That's all right. I don't know
anything about it.

MR. DELSENER: I didn't mean to point you out,
sir. .

SENATOR WEISS: I wouldn't be able to go into
that business. I don't know, whether I'm interested at

122



this point. . But, 1let's get back to your salary, only to
straighten some things out. I spoke earlier with Mr.
Zilocchi, and he told me that, before it was brought out
here, that you made $75,000 as a flat fee. And that was
averaged out on your prior year's performances; 1is that

correct?
MR. DELSENER: Well, basically, sir.
. SENATOR WEISS: I don't care 1if you make
$75,000. I have no problem with that.
MR. DELSENER: I think it's a little bit
incorrect. It's a small percentage, if I add more than

$6000.
‘ SENATOR WEISS: That was the other part of it.

MR. DELSENER: May I tell you what that is,
sir? That's selling out the entire arena, underneath the
shed, 5300 people, selling out quite a number of seats on
the lawn. 1I've been able to, in the two years that that's
been in existence, to sell out. I reached on an average,
every night under the shed, but also on the lawn. That's a
pretty good average. |
| SENATOR WEISS: 1978 you mean?

MR. DELSENER: 1987.

SENATOR WEISS: 1987, which is not that much
money.

MR. DELSENER: No.

SENATOR WEISS: And I just wanted to straighten
the formula out in my mind, and starting with other things,
I thought I had it down right the first time. You operate
as R. D. and as Delsener. Is there a reason for that?

MR. DELSENER: I believe all my shows that I do
out of the State of New York are R.D. Festivals. That's
how my accountant set it up.

SENATOR WEISS: And in New Jersey you're
operating as Delsener Enterprises?
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MR. DELSENER: I think the contract with the
A.R.D.E.E. Festivals.

SENATOR WEISS: Okay. Generally, Mr. Delsener,
how—-— Tell me, when you book these acts, and you said --
and' let me follow through for a moment —— you
said you went to Mr. Zilocchi, and to some other people,
and I don't recall their names, and you decided amongst
yourselves, or they decided that the act that you brought
in were,, in fact,, acceptable to the audiences of the Arts
Center.

MR. DELSENER: Well, wultimately, if I thought
the act should play the Arts Center.

SENATOR WEISS: You were making a judgment call.

MR. DELSENER: I was pushing pretty hard to play
this act, unless he said it was out of the question, in
most cases I wouldn't bring him an act that was out of the
question. If the money was high, we would try to get the
act for less. If he really wanted -the act, he would
probably bump the tickets up fifty cents or a dollar.

SENATOR WEISS: The thing that I'm driving at, I
don't think it's your call, but we're in a public forum. I
should say it at this point, that the Garden State Arts
Center should have an act selection committee, such as that
that has the experience in picking these acts.

I appreciate the fact that you don't want vile
language used out there. I don't think anyone really wants
that. I'm not sure, though, that the people who select the
acts should be the ones to, as the Chairman indicated,
censor that which we're hearing in New Jersey, although I
personally object to language that's profane.

So, I really am using you to get a message to
those who make the acts selection, and you're a part of it,
so you can here it. There ought to be some more
standard way of selecting the acts for the Garden State

" Arts Center.
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It would take, sir, the responsibility and
possibly even some accountability from you, and from Mr.
"Zilocchi, and those involved, and pﬁt it on a Committee, so
that the selection of those acts could be made on a more
standardized basis. But I'm not giving you hell for it.
I'm letting it go from you to those who are really
responsible. o '

MR. DELSENER: That may be a good idea, Senator,
but, I think my track record-— I've done these shows for
25 years, outdoors. I think I've done more than most
people with city and State government, and I've had one
incident. That was in the mid-sixties, when there was
rioting in Detroit and we happened to have an incident
after a show in New York. ,

' So I'm very aware of acts and the kinds of
crowds they may draw. I'm not worried about being my own
self censor.

SENATOR WEISS: I'm not worried about that
either, from your own point of view being your own censor.
That's your problem. I'm concerned, as the Chairman of the
this Committee, who is going to censor what our people are
going to see? :

MR. DELSENER: That's a good point.

'SENATOR WEISS: I don't go to shows normally
that are of that type. Maybe if I were somewhat younger, I
would. Nevertheless, there are people that resent the
language and so on, and I can't disagree with that, as far
as you're concerned, but, I don't know if you are, or the
folks that do make the decisions are qualified to make them
for all of us in New Jersey. And there are 7.5 million of
us. Yes, we can do it for us, and we do. We police
ourselves, one way or the other.

But, I don't know that you, Mr. Delsener or Mr.
Zilocchi, or whoever else is involved in this thing, should
be making a decision for the other 7,499,999 of us. That
bothers me a bit.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: Before I turn it over to
Senator McNamara, I would just 1like to clear something up.
As I do some arithmetic with the calendar, it looks like
there are approximately 100 to 150 very available days from
May to September, to October, that this facility would be
used; is that a fair statement?

MR. DELSENER: I really don't book many shows in
May. Number bne, there aren't many. acts early and the
weather is objectionable.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Mr. Delsener, just a minute,
the season runs from May 1 to October -

1. That's when the season is?

MR. DELSENER: Maybe that's their season. The
summer season is usually not in the month of May. It's
usually after Labor Day (sic).

SENATOR AMBROSIO: When is the first show?

MR. DELSENER: I usually like to run June one or
May 31. Kids are coming out of college, and the kids in
high school are still in high school. It's still cold.
It's not really that warm yet.

Memorial Day begins the summer season.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Mr. Delsener, I'm trying to
develop two or three simple facts. You run 55
shows a year, approximately. That's what your records
show. Is that fair to say?

MR. DELSENER: We've averaged 55 shows.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: 55 paid shows?

MR. DELSENER: We've averaged that in the last
five years.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You tell me, I'm asking YQu.

MR. DELSENER: I don't know. You have all the
facts up there. I don't have them in front of me, sir.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I'm looking at 1last year.
You had 55 paid shows. You also had -- and your
projections this year are that you'll have 33 free shows.
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MR. DELSENER: So, 55 and 33 would be 88. .

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Isn't it true that most of
the free shows are in September and May? ,

MR. DELSENER: I doh't know, Senator. I really

‘don't know. v o v
| SENATOR AMBROSIO: You don't know? »
MR. DELSENER: No, I don't know. I don't go to
the free shows. I don't book them. And I wouldn't run any
shows in May. I'd run them the summer months, Memorial Day
to Labor Day. That's about 107 days.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What I'm getting at 1is that
the theatre appears to be dark about half the time.

MR. DELSENER: Well, let's take the 107 and take
out three holidays, Memorial Day, when you don't run a show
" because of the Parkway and the traffic to the beaches, and
Fourth of July, and Labor Day. So it's about three or four
days right there. So that comes down to 107 minus 3 is
104. If we average about 65 shows, 65 from 104 is 35
nights. And they have 33 of those for senior citizens.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: 39, no, no, senior citizens
and the free shows are generally in May and October, or May
and September.

MR. DELSENER: And they are not in June? I
think there are some in June. |

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You're in charge of every
booking at this facility.

MR. DELSENER: OKkay, I think there are some in
June. The gentleman holding his head, he probably has the
schedule in front of him.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Based upon your numbers in
June, that there's probably two dozen occasions, at least——

MR. DELSENER: Yes.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: -—--when this facility is dark?

MR. DELSENER: Yes.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: What efforts do you make to
try to book it on those nights? _

MR. DELSENER: If the act doesn't make sense.
For instance, if an act is only going to draw 1500 people,
I, myself or Ogden Allied, myself, or Nederlander will not
book the facility. They will lose thousands of dollars.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You make no effort to book it
on those nights? : ”

MR. DELSENER: If there's no act available,
number two, if the act is not available, does not sell
tickets, it's a tremendous loss, I will not book it.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Why have you not taken those
24 or so odd days and gone out to the private promoters,
and said, we have 24 days available that we're not using
the facility? If you've got an act to book and you're
willing to give us a guarantee, these are the dates that
you can book it.

MR. DELSENER: Because I don't set - that
principle. What's the guarantee to be to rent the Arts
Center? Suppose they come in with an act that's
detrimental? Suppose something happens? Somebody gets
stabbed in the parking lot. Don't you want to protect the
image of the Arts Center? I want to protect the image of
the Arts Center and sponsor.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What does anybody--

MR. DELSENER: This happens when you sublease to
people who are there for one or two nights and don't care.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Now, that's a different
issue. Are you saying to me that the promoters that would
come 1in for one act for one night wouldn't be as
responsible as you would be? .

MR. DELSENER: You own a house down the shore in
Cape May. Are you going to rent it out to a couple of
groupies? No. '
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: We're not renting out
cottages. o
MR. DELSENER: If they want to rent it out,
that's their business, Senator.
‘ SENATOR AMBROSIO: If we can continue, Senator
McNamara has one or two questions for Mr. Delsener.

SENATOR MCNAMARA: Mr. Delsener, from listening
to your testimony, to be very honest with you, I understand
what you're saying. You end up doing the acts for about
$1200. And I'm beginning to wonder, number one, maybe the
Arts Center, I'm not so sure the Highway Authority should
be the one operating it. I'm beginning to think they
should have an in-house promoter or a system maybe close to
what they have with you, because the net effect to the Arts
Center, if every program was done on the outside, with an
outside promoter, their net would have to be substantially
different. I mean, of great substance, I would assume.

MR. DELSENER: That's correct.

SENATOR McNAMARA: Well, I guess what puzzles me
is that, what motivates your largesse in making that
contributian, so to speak, to.the -State of New Jersey, or
to the Highway Authority?

MR. DELSENER: First of all, I make $110,000,
with the $75,000 and the commission on Isuzu. $110,000 is
not money to sneeze at. I don't think the money is that
bad. )

SENATOR McNAMARA: But the $110,000 wasn't
really guaranteed.

) MR. DELSENER: No, I had to go out and work.

SENATOR McNAMARA: That may be difficult to
duplicate, especially from different figures that you threw
out as to what corporate sponsors are willing to pay, you
know, for those types of facilities, because it is
definitely a 1local market, and for the simple fact that
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you're also limited, although it doesn't seem to appear 1n
writing, but you are limited to the type of sponsor that
you can get. '

And even this particular sponsor, according to
some- minutes that we have here, there were some questions
raised because of, I guess, Isuzu of America, but there was
some questions because there was a foreign oil producer,
whether they would be appropriate or not.

So, you know, if it were turned around and the
Authority decided to go via the outside promotion route,
would it be safe to assume that you would be an active
bidder to get that business?

MR. DELSENER: You mean to discontinue my fee?

SENATOR McNAMARA: Say, when your contract
lapses, at that point in time, since you've had the benefit
of historical track record with the Authority over a period
of years, would you become, if they had an RFP and it went
out to bid, would you be an interested bidder to obtain the
status as an exclusive promoter?

MR. DELSENER: In all honesty, Senator, yes, I
would, but the restrictien put on me, wearing another hat
as the promoter who has to pay the rent and expenses, I'd
be looking to go put beer in there, because you can make
more money on, as Ogden will tell you later—— 1I'd be 1look
to go charge for parking. I'd be 1looking for other
ancillary activities, such as cigarettes at the door, they
would pay at least $50,000 to $100,000 to sample everybody
who came through those doors.

So, an outside entrepreneur would be looking for
all this ancillary income which the act does not
participate 1in. They do not get - a percentage of that.
That's how most arenas stay in business, the ancillary
income.

.
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SENATOR McNAMARA: I would imagine that those
particular items would be brought up, if they had a
bidder's meeting, and were developing a set of specs, and
that would be something‘ that they would have to make a

decision on whether they would include - those options or
" not. But, I would assume with the track record and history
that you've had with the Authority, and I don't really mean
it in anyway critical, because, obviously, you know, you're
booking an act in there and making what you're netting per
show. I understand how you priced at that figure. One has
to say, it's hardly worth the time. I guess, when you add
the two numbers together, it's a reasonable return on an
investment of time, but, would it be safe to say that you
would be one of those that would be interested in bidding
on that type of facility? ‘

MR. DELSENER: Yes.

SENATOR McNAMARA: That's all I wanted to know.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Thank you, Mr. Delsener.

MR. DELSENER: Thank you, sir.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Next we have two gentlemen I
would like to call up together, Doug and Fred from Ogden
Allied.

DOUGLAS L OGAN: (Witness sworn.)
FRED ORDOWER: (Witness sworn.)

SENATOR AMBROSIO: For the record, Fred Ordower,
and Doug Logan on my right.

MR. LOGAN: That's correct, Senator.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I don't know how you want to
do this. 1I'd like one of you to give a brief history of
what your company is, the background and the clients that
you represent. ‘

MR. LOGAN: Thank you, Senator. We're delighted
to be here. Ogden Allied is a service company that 1is
headquartered in New York City. We have—— We're a public
company listed on the New York Stock Exchange. We do about
$1 billion worth of business a year.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: Billion, with a "B."

MR. LOGAN: "With a "B." We have 40,000
employees, many of whom are residents of New Jersey. We
operate about a fourth of our total business -- a little

over $250 million 1is in the Leisure Division, which my
colleague Fred and I are officers in. '

And we have a total of over 100 contracts,
service contracts, for auditoriums throughout the country,
stretching from San Juan, Puerto Rico to Anchorage,
Alaska. 67 of them are in major arenas, performing arts
centers, outdoor amphitheaters, ski slopes, those kinds of
venues.

We, at one time, were the food and beverage'
concessioneer at the Garden State Arts Center, some fifteen
years ago to about ten years, which we won- by competitive
bid, and then did not win the bid ten years ago.

We are now embarked upon two interesting
business lines which have had an extraordinary amount of
growth in the 1last three years, particularly. We are
managers, private sector managers, of public assembly
facilities, and have total facility management contracts
representing some fourteen or fifteen venues 1in nine
separate contracts.

~ And in those instances, what we do is become
private sector implementors of public policy and run those
facilities on behalf of public clients. In addition to
that, Fred manages an entity called Ogden Allied Presents,
which is a service to our other contracts.

We are in the promotion business much like, but
on a smaller scale than, Mr. Delsener and Mr. Scher where
we, in fact, promote events, principally musical concerts,
also sporting events, and family shows in the facilities
that we have contracts in.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: Mr. Logan, I have a list of
your clients. I'm not going to ask you to go through the
whole list of them, just one or two of them. You're the
managing company for the Jacob Javitz Convention Center.

MR. LOGAN: That's correct.

'SENATOR AMBROSIO: What other facilities in the
area do you manage?

MR. LOGAN:  Well, that 1is the closest and
largest of the  full facility management cohtracts that we
have. We have a facility in upstate New York. We operate
under a five—year arrangement in Houston Field House at
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute which Mr. Scher and some
of his partners are promoters in. '

We are food and beverage concessioneers at
Jones Beach, and we have a working relationship with Mr.
Delsener. The closest of our 1large facilities that we
have, 1large service contracts, 'is the Cap Center in
Landover, Maryland, the home of the Washington Bullets and.
also the Washington Capitals in the National Hockey League.

We have a total facility management contract in
three buildings, two separéte contracts for two public
sector clients in Pensacola, Florida. We are the managers
of the Los Angeles Forum, the home of the Lakers. We also
have developed, and in the last ten days, signed the first
private management contract on an -“amphitheater, major
amphitheater, where we will be managing the new
amphitheater on the south side of Chicago, referred to by
Mr. Scher before.

There, we will do private sector management of
the facility, manage everything but the booking. And also
have a food and beverage contract on that particular
facility. We have some service contracts in addition to
that in the City of New York, Madison Square Garden, Yankee
Stadium.

133



SENATOR AMBROSIO: I understand you're the
groundskeepers at Yankee Stadium, is that correct?

MR. LOGAN: That's correct.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Mr. Ordowert do you  have
anything you want to add to the background of the company?

MR. ORDOWER: Just that we have a large number.
of contracts of varying sophisticatidn. Some of them we do
housekeeping; some we do food and
beverage; some we do booking and promoting and managing, at
about close to seventy public assembly facilities in the
country. ‘
SENATOR AMBROSIO: What I'd like to do for the
balance of the afternoon is to develop for the benefit of
the Committee the concept of private management of a public
facility. And I'd like to, if you can, see if you can wash
away the testimony that you heard, and just start with the
premise that you were given the job of coming up with a
management plan to operate the Garden State Arts Center,
and what information would you need, and how would you go
about it, and what advice would you give?

MR. LOGAN: The first thing is, we would not
come up with a plan. The first issue at hand in contracts
of this type is to, number one, identify the client, and
that may sound awfully simple, but sometimes in the public
sector, particularly where there are competing agencies and
institutions all with a vested interest, developing who the
client 1is and who represents it sometimes 1is rather
adventuresome. Whether it be a public university or public
facility of this type that 1is operated with a public
agency, determining who the client is, is the first issue,
and privity of who the contract would be with.

The second thing that we would enter into is a
period of time where we would want to have our client, our
public client, clarify its wvalues, clarify what its
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motivations were, clarify a mission statement, and find out
exactly how they would want that facility and particular
entity run. -

~ SENATOR AMBROSIO: You want to find its goal and
its mission as the first priority? | 4

MR. LOGAN: That's exactly right. Sometimes
that's extremely difficult. This wvenue 1is a perfect
example of competing interests, where today we've heard
most address the issues of commercial entertainment for the
common good, but ultimately to generate revenues to satisfy
the economics of the expense side of that particular
facility.

There are also motivations involved in producing
quality artistic events and cultural events, and also
events for special constituencies, so that out of
discussions which we would insist wupon would come out
prioritized goals insofar as what was important to that
client, and this is the very first thing we would do prior
to entering into any kind of contract from the standpoint .
of the balance of the terms.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Okay, and I assume
considering the Arts Center is governed right now by the
Highway  Authority, you  would sit down with the
Commissioners and the Executive Director and his staff and
have this lengthy discussion and come up with a series of
goals and missions. What's the next step?

MR. LOGAN: Normally, what we try and do is we
try and structure a contract that's in the best interest of
both parties. We are in the private sector. We are private
sector operators, and we're profit motivated as others who
have to succeed in business are.

As a consequence, we would try and make up
whatever fee we charged for the services that we were going
to provide that would be consistent with those
motivations.
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In other words, if profit were not  the only
criterion, if some pro bono activity for the common good
kinds of activity had to take place, we would make sure
that we were not only just remunerated on net profit, but
‘also being compensated to carry out the goals that were
articulated by our client.

The other thing that we would do 1is we would
find out what services were being provided, particularly
with an existing contract, provided by the existing
institution in place, whether it be, for example, contract
garbage hauling or snow removal or other kinds of
maintenance activities. We're not in the business of
fixing things that aren't broken. So, we would go tﬁrough
a litany of services that are being provided at the present
time, analyze how efficiently they are being provided and
carve out a scope of work that is consistent with the
efficiencies that we think we can bring to a contract.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Okay. And I assume that in
the public sector that you've dealt with, this 1is the
process that you followed in other areas in the country?

MR. LOGAN: Yes, Senator. We do this as a
matter of several times a month with clients.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Is it true that the Highway
Authority is charged with the responsibility of a public
facility and has certain public responsibilities? Is it
unusual to find a facility that is not only charged with a
responsibility of at 1least breaking even, but of also
delivering a series of services to groups that are not
moneymaking groups? ‘

And, 1if that's the case, how do you combine
these two functions?

MR. LOGAN: It's a delicate, delicate tightrope
act that one has to perform. But we suggested we're
uniquely well-suited for becoming that third party that
brings those elements together.
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We frequently find that in public universities
and public campuses,. where, for example, Iowa State
University in Ames , Iowa, we manage four buildings, an
- arena that is used'for basketball and wreétling as part of
the intercollegiate program and also hosts some 25
commercial concerts per year, 2000-seat performing arts
center that is home to a 1large number of symphonic
performénces and legitimate broadway offerings that are
indeed almost a part of the music curriculum of the
University and also the theatric curriculum of the
University that has its own repertory, in a rather large
building that hosts the University's extension service.

We have a variety of constituencies that are
represented by the users of that building, both internally
and externally. We become an excellent third party to
generally arbitrate among those users, while satisfying the
economic requirement of the University to reduce the
subsidy that 1is paid for those four entities every year
during the course of the five years of our contract.

We're into the second year, and have made all of
our ‘milestones. And it's a relationship that's working
extraordinarily well. You know, we manage a lot of what's
known as civic centers throughout the country.

And civic centers is a two-word phrase. It's got the
component part of civic. While most of these entities
attempt to break-even -- and indeed we do break-even and

make a modest amount of money with the smallest of them -—
they do have the civic component which means that we have
to pay due diligence to the local needs of not for profit
groups looking for fund raisers to the 1local charitable
events that are hosted there, to the civic and patriotic
events that are hosted there, and somehow blend them into a
commercial calendar where it always makes sense locally.

Trying to find out what makes sense for that
local client is prbbably the most challenging in having a
successful arrangement with a client.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: I'd like you to center on the
Arts Center, first of all, from the standpoint of a
seasonal facility.

Are there other seasonal facilities that you
have some expertise in or that you manage?

MR. ORDOWER: There are fourteen outdoor
amphitheaters that principally host various musical
performances as their main event, and we are service
providers to them. I heard a figure of there being a
universe of forty facilities that are comparable to the
Garden State Arts Center.

MR. LOGAN: Three dézen to forty is about the
number that exists. There are quite a few more that are
" under development now.

I might point out that the unusual phenomena of
what's occurring is the fact that this was one of the first
of the modern day amphitheaters that were built, and
and initially this facility was built 'to basically take
care of cultural and ethnic offerings with some commercial
events that were of the middle—of—the—road>genre. I think
that as a consequence of the way the music business is
evolved, these facilities have become extremely 1lucrative
places, as a consequence of more and more contemporary
music acts touring.

So the business has changed, and one of the
problems that you're facing 1in analyzing governance comes
as a consequence of changing needs and changing
opportunities within the music business.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: If the demographics serve me
right, this is the only facility in the northeast within a
tankful of gas of about sixty million people.

Would that make this a strategically 1located
facility? ,

. MR. LOGAN: It is very well strategically
located. It's only downside is lack of capacity,
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geographically very well oriented,imarket demographics are
- extraordinary; that amphitheaters could be easily developed
under cover, and another ten thousand down, and. eésily
accommodate the offerings that are out there on a regular
basis in the summertime.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You've been at the facility?

MR. LOGAN: Yes. - |

‘ SENATOR AMBROSIO: And you're familiar with it.

And I'm not asking you for any technical information that
you don't feel you can give, but would it take much to
expand the capacity of that facility, if you have any
expertise that you can-give us on that? }

MR. ORDOWER: To expand the seatihg capacity?

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Yes. |

MR. LOGAN: The difficulty is extendihg the
lawn, which should be a near 50-50 balance of the seating
on the lawn and under cover, or something close to that —--
that's what works —— I couldn't tell you at this time.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: But it is your testimony and
belief that this type of facility is a hot item today?

» MR. LOGAN: The second amphitheaters built in
Chicago proper’ —— and actually the fourth one in the region
if you consider Chicago and Milwaukee to be almost a
megalopolis in the southwest is almost in the south of
Chicago -—- it's being built to have 12,000 under cover,
12,000, I believe, on the 1lawn, and actually includes
suites. It includes boxes that are being suspended from
the roof and it's the fourth of this type that's being
built for that particular market.

I think it's fair to say the City of Los
Angeles, for'example, has got four such amphitheaters, and
it's fair to say that probably from a standpoint of
capacity, the City of New York has fewer of these
facilities of a scale that are being built throughout the
country than any other major city. ’
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: Can you .tell me, based on
your experience, what percentage or how many of ‘
these types of facilities are publicly managed, rather than
put out for private management? _

MR. LOGAN: There are very few. I think the one
that I can identify is one that was recently opened costing
somewhere ntar $20 million. It was built on the lakefront
in Milwaukee. It is owned and operated by the City of
Milwaukee, Dbasically, as a home for their Summerfest
Program.

I think that on the scale of the Garden State
Arts Center, there are a few that have public owners yet
have chosen either to contract out management, or have
local symphonies. There are a few that are not for
profit. Generally, the largest of these amphitheaters, the
ones that are being built generally are being built by the
private sector and operated by--

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Why is that?

MR. ORDOWER: It probably has to do with the
complexities and the challenges today in providing the
singular service that's the most difficult to an
amphitheater, which 1is the booking and promoting of it.
Some twenty years ago when there were —-- when you could
count the number of facilities .comparable to the Garden
State Arts Center, it was relatively easier to book then,
because they were very unique. '

, If today the population of these things is
exceeding forty, and climbihg, they become tougher and
tougher to win their fair share of the lucrative performers
that tour during the warm weather months. :

So, what has happened 1is, most of the
entrepreneurs who feel qualified to operate one of these
things have found funding and are, in fact, developing
these things. It seems as though there are fewer and fewer
municipalities or counties or State agencies that are
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building them and operating them today, and we suspect the
reason is because it ‘is so very, very difficult, and it's
such a far more complex business in terms of booking and
operating a public assembly facility like that, than it was
some twenty years ago. ’ )

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Obviously, you're from the
private sector and it's your belief that private sector
management is the most effective.

Can you give me sort of a prototype of a

management contract that you would superimpose on this

facility?

MR. LOGAN: Well, we have contracts that perhaps
we could do an overlay on. It all depends on what the
scope of services would be. If we were to be asked to

manage seasonal facilities, like we are going to manage the
one just south of Chicago, that will open 1in August, the
first thing that we examine is, where we can use staffing
in a complimentary way, with some of our fall, winter and
springtime activities? Principally into our arenas, if we
were to nave something like that that's not complimentary,
or even at a distance, it would have a significant
relevance on, basically, our fee structure. Generally it
includes three major component parts. Number one is a flat
fee for managing those activities that we put in there for
-—— that we think 1is relevant and should be parallel to
meeting a modest amount of success in a facility. And a
fee could be 100 to $120,000, for example.

We generally acccompany that fee proposal for
incentives and disincentives provisions, so that after
sitting down and defining not only goals but what the
definition of success 1s with our public client, we
generally put in an incentive fee for exceeding that 1level
of success, and also reduce our fee in the event that we
don't achieve that success.
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So,‘ conceivably we could have a contract that
would say that for performing these services we would be
paid $120,000 for the year that would be reduced, let's
say, on some formula, down to a minimum fee of some $40,000
or $50,000, but that could be exceeded, 1let's say, by a
like amount of $80,000 to a maximum of $200,000 for the
year, for achieving extraordinary results.

We would want a term of no less than about five
years, because it takes that long to really establish
ourselves in the marketplace. We will want to have the
prerogatives of doing what we do best, which is generally
to stimulate the marketplace. And we would probably get
into that later. |

We believe in running accéssible facilities and
would stimulate as much competition by the gentlemen as
have spoken before as possible, not only by them, but by
others, and having our own in-house promotions facilities.
We would act as promoter of last resort in those instances
where we could not get the attention of regional promoters.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You don't agree in exclusive
promoting arrangements?

MR. LOGAN: Not at all.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What's wrong with that?

MR. LOGAN: We think they are un—-American. We
normally find that by stimulating the marketplace, by
drawing upon the creativity of the relationship and the
leverage of those people who are within the region that are
risk takers from the standpoint of‘promotion, we can get
the best of all possible worlds from the standpoint of our
client facilities. '

SENATOR AMBROSIO: You indicated that
your standard arrangement would be a five-year contract of
$120,000 base fee with a scale up or down depending upon
success or failure.

MR. LOGAN: That's correct.
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SENATOR AMBROSIO: I think vyou said that you
tend to usq,in—place services where they are appropriate,
and in-place staff. Physically, what change ——- I don't
mean what change in the physical —-- what physically would
“you do? Would you move in a staff of people there? Would
you use existing staff?

MR. LOGAN: We have some  competitors, Senator,
in our business who make it a practice to walk into a
facility that they have a new contract with and clean house
and get everybody new.

We happen to believe that we think the best of
people rather than the worst, and we happen to think that
under different motivations, under private sector
meritocracy rather than bureaucracy, we can motivate people
who are there doing a job to do it better. What we
generally do is assume that we're going to keep everybody
there, after going through an assessment of job levels that
we think are merited in those instances to make sure that
people are matched up to appropriate job descriptions.

So, generally, you will find, I think, that of
the 7 or 8 facilities that we've taken over in the last 24
months we have every single manager, and assistant manager
in the place with the exception of one, which we think 1is a
pretty good track record. '

- What we do is provide different motivations. We
think that these facilities ought to be run
entrepreneurially. For better or worse the public sector
is an extraordinarily difficult area to work
entrepreneurially. Some of the things that you're talking
about today are a consequence of the rub between public
sector needs and private sector requirements of operating
entertainment facilities. And we think that there is a
marketplace in some instances.
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We don't think it's a universal premise that the
private sector management is better in all instances, but
particularly when we get into issues of governance 1like
this, and we get into the delicate governance issues that,
indeed, your Committee is contemplating; that we think
there }s' an appropriate place for the private sector to
play a role. o

- SENATOR AMBROSIO: In terms of the opening up of
the market by having —- by moving out of the confines of a
Highway Authority, my concern is that the Highway Authority
is basically a closed shop that deals in one world, and is
not aware of the rest of the world.

And I tried to develop that point earlier with
Mr. Zilocchi and he took-my point wrong. The expertise
that I'm looking for is expertise in the industry. Do you
see private sector management having more access .to more
expertise in the industry than a closed shop governmentally
operated facility?

MR. LOGAN: Undeniably. I think one of the
greatest examples we use, when we have university clients,
which is similar, what we afford our clients is the ability
to do what they do best, which, if it's roads or if it's
educating youhgsters, or whatever that maybe, that's
where their focus ought to be.

_ Our focus is in the entertainment, sports, and
other leisure pursuits. That's what we do best. Then we
can free them up to do what they do best.

MR. ORDOWER: The thought that I think you're
looking for 1is that because our company distinguishes
itself by not building a guillotine when we are awarded an
agreement to come in and manage a facility, what we have,
and really enjoy a great success level at, is retaining and
transitioning employees in the facility to our payroll and,
in fact, being able to motivate them with different bench
marks, different standards, and with the access to a much
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better look at what else is happening in the ihdustry, at
comparable facilities, because we're service providers in
so many like facilities. ‘ ’

It's far easier for them to be better at what
they do, all of which produces some excellent results for
our clients. . v
' MR. LOGAN: 1If I can add one thing, John and I
have had some differences along the way. I can't afford
not to talk to John Scher, despite those differences. I
can't afford not to talk to any promoter in this country
"and not sit down and try to do business with them. Despite
the arguments that we may have had on a business level, we
still communicate regularly, and find a common ground to do
business in. And that is what you get from a professional
company that sometimes you don't get from the narrow point
of view of a single, stand-alone director of a single
facility. }

' And, like I say, I mean no offense by it, but I
think it's important that you hear that. )

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Let me just go back to the
initial point you made, that was defining goals and setting
the mission. I would assume that that's where you would
get into the questions that I was talking to Mr. Delsener
about, in terms of who decides what's acceptable in terms
of language and decorum? o

MR. LOGAN: I have some very strong feelings
about this. This, again, I hope I'm not insulting Mr.
Delsener. We take the responsibility of facilities, where
activities are generally protected by the First Amendment,
protective free speech. The wultimate censor is the
marketplace, and the wultimate censor of taste 1is the
marketplace. '

We see our role not to act as a censor, except
in those instances where there's a proven track record of
safety issues and public safety.
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But, from the standpoint of censorship of music
or lyrics or taste levels or image, that's best left to the
marketplace and we don't participate in that. .

SENATOR AMBROSIO: What about involvements with
unions? I assume that several of the facilities that you
operate——  How does your company deal with a rnanagement
contract with a facility that already has in place a union?

MR. LOGAN: We have no problems with that.
About 40% of our labor force —— I think the correct number
is about 36% —-- belongs to a labor union and is a part of a
collective bargaining agreement. ‘

The balance is open shop. We have international
agreements with every single major union
that is related to the leisure business. And, as a matter
of fact, I have a labor and management full-time staff,
twelve throughout the industry, that do nothing else except
negotiate on our behalf.

: We would have no problems with bargaining
collectively with employees. In those instances where
that's not appropriate, we run open shépf operations and
find no problems.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: In general, of the numbers of
venues around the country that are operating, particularly
the ones that you're involved in, how many of these fail?

MR. LOGAN: It all depends on who gets to define
failure.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I'm not talking about making
a profit. I'm talking about how many of them go under.

MR. LOGAN: Shut their doors and don't open them
again? Very few, because you have to understand that a lot
of these venues are the new, modern day weapons of the war
between the city and states. .

Instead of using chariots and spears and
sling-shots, these days we're using festivals and arts
centers and arenas and stadiums to compete with one
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another. - That's how Toledo competes with Wichita. Civic
pride is there, and it is not unusual to have legislative
hearings. It is not unusual for that to grab front-page
headlines. But very few of them fail to open their doors.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: I don't know 1f vyou can
comment on this, but in terms of the promotional
contracts, how do the venues handle those types of
arrahgements?‘ You heard of the Isuzu contract referred to.

MR. LOGAN: Which contract, sir? The Isuzu one?

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Yes, where Isuzu 1is paying
something 1like $240,000 a Year' to use its name in a
facility. I know that the Meadowlands, the Madison Square
Garden  has these types of promotional  sponsorship
contracts. How do these small arts centers or art festival
typé centers handle those type of arrangements?

MR. LOGAN: I really can't address that.
There's a standardized way. I can only tell you that
sponsorship dollars are becoming increasingly more
important to the equation of making successful personal
appearanceé., I mean, they are part and parcel with
successful seasons.

Number two, there are a variety of different.
kinds of sponsorships. And they run the wide gamut from
sponsorships for an attraction, such és when Kenny Rogers
being sponsored for a tour by Dodge, to facility‘
sponsorships, to serious sponsorships that frequently
promoters have.

I know that John, for example, at one time —— he
may still have a St. Pauli Girl series, and and I know Ron
has other kinds of series sponsorships. They are an
important part of the equation.

There's no roll book of who says who's entitled
to who, a lot of which you were grapling with this morning,
with regard to where are the rules.
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It's a catch-as—catch-can. There are no
rules. I can't identify whether a single sponsor of that
magnitude is good or bad, because I don't know what the
comparisons are. But, I can only tell you that's a
‘controversial aspect of the industry. 25% commissions are
not unheard of from the standpoint of soliciting them.

And I think, quite honestly, what ought to be
looked at is, was this something that was entered into in
an American system with operating a public body?  On that,
I woh't comment. _ :

SENATOR' AMBROSIO: Fred, do you want to add
anything further? '

MR. ORDOWER: On the sponsorship and signing
issue, it's becoming such an essential ingredient that our
company was involved in renaming the Los Angeles Forum.
It's now called the Great Western Forum after a savings and
loan chain.

The Carrier Dome 1is another example of a
facility that's named after a corporate product. So, this
is a very essential ingredient, but, again, at the time, if
this State further examines some of the issues that would
appear to us to not have beéen looked at as thoroughly as
they could be, when you get to the issue of do you want to
rename the Garden State Arts Center, there's a substantial
income opportunity there. If that blend of capitalism is
desired by the State, before you have to have something—-
As you suggested earlier, how many of these places fold or
go under? The ones that are public, that are owned by_a
city, or a State, or a county, or a university generally
never do, because 1if they get' into the deep, serious
financial trouble, the taxpayers will be asked to ante
up the difference. .

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Or the toll road payers.

MR. ORDOWER: What have you. But the only ones
that have gone under in the last two years or so are the
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ones, a couple of ones built with private funds that don't
vhave the deep public pocket, if’you would.

SENATOR AMBROSIO:  Senator Welss or Senator
McNamara, do you have any questions?

SENATOR MCNAMARA: Not at this time. Thank you.

, SENATOR WEISS: I just have one question.
Really, it's a matter of information. Someone said that up
at  the Meadowlands', the Arena, wherever they have these
shows, has 12,000 seats.

MR. LOGAN: 1It's more than that, the Meadowlands.

SENATOR WEISS: I thought I picked up the number
12,000 for these shows.

MR. ORDOWER: Perhaps the Meadowlands 1is 12,000
seats larger than the Garden State Center.

SENATOR WEISS: Maybe we were talking about—-—

SENATOR AMBROSIO: 19,000 to 20,000, for
basketball, and 20,000—-

SENATOR WEISS: Is that where they hold their
functions in that Arena?

MR. ORDOWER: Yes.

SENATOR WEISS: How many seats at the Garden
State Arts Center, does anyone know?

SENATOR McNAMARA: Five wunder cover, and a
couple thousand on the lawn.

SENATOR WEISS: Is it financially
worthwhile to take on an issue such as the 5000 seats under
cover to the Garden State Arts Center, plus whatever 1is on
the lawn? It used to be very reasonable ét one time. I
don't think they are any longer. '

MR. LOGAN: There's an interesting phenomena of
capacity. If you have a 7000 seat arena, there are many
nights when a promoter says it makes money. At 12,000
seats, 1if 1it's a structure of 7000 seats indoors, the
minute you move out-of-doors with a different environment,
in an arts center that is close to the beaches, and close
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to vacation opportunities, and where you can 1increase
prices, the economics says that for many of the acts that
play the arena, there 1is a summertime alternative in
playing either single or multiple nights 1in an outdoor
venue like this. '

I think it is undoubtedly competition -- and I
don't know firsthand -- with certain acts between the two
vendors. .

SENATOR WEISS: I'm not sure what the ticket
prices are over at the Meadowlands. Here they were
represented to be $22 a ticket.

MR. LOGAN: They are probably, I don't mean to
tell John his business—-- He probably has an average ticket
price of $18.50, so, there's probably $3.50 to $4
differential. And that's common in the marketplace.

SENATOR WEISS: Well, getting back to what I
thought of before, or at 1least what I said before, I
thought if you base this on a volume basis, if, in fact, -—-
you can't. : |
MR. LOGAN: It defies oversimplifying on volume
terms, sir. It really does. Every business deal for every
act 1is different. And you can't overgeneralize it by
saying that, you know, "If I get the greater volume, I'll
make more money."

SENATOR WEISS: I wasn't thinking of that, if
you have a large volume, you lower the price of the tickets.

MR. LOGAN: You can't do that. If you have the
large wvolume, you'll be asked for more money on the
standpoint of a guarantee. There's no fixed price for an
act.

SENATOR WEISS: I'm having a problem, because I
can't put together from the statements that I have from the
Garden State Arts Center as to what their real overhead is,
what they charge for rentals and so on? Until I break that
out, I'm going to have to ask these questions.
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MR. LOGAN: Sure, it's not an easy thing to do
in many instances.

SENATOR WEISS: Are we putting things in the
"right columns and so on? And I was trying to determine
from an example as to, okay, you got, let's say, $20,000 at
the Meadowlands and you get $18 and some odd cents for
them, here, we have 5000 under cover. I'm going to use
under cover seats, so I have something commensurate with it.

MR. ORDOWER: Another one of the services that
our company provides, 1is clarification of financial
management reports and things, of that nature. I'd be happy
‘to help you with it.

SENATOR WEISS: Okay, we'll talk about that at
some other time. Nevertheless, I wanted, basically, if I
could, get some equal comparison, under cover versus under
cover, and the chart that should be the charges what they
should be at the Garden State Arts Center for a performance.

MR. LOGAN: You cannot do it.

SENATOR WEISS: It can't be done?

MR. LOGAN: What you're doing is taking two
venues of different characteristics with probably two
different stated prices 1in the marketplace, with two
different assignable overheads, two different sets of
direct costs. You can't make a comparison.

SENATOR WEISS:. 'There's no way of making a
comparison?

MR. LOGAN: No.

MR. ORDOWER: No, there is not.

SENATOR AMBROSIO: Mr. Ordower and and Mr.
Logan, I want to especially thank you for coming. The
record should reflect that both of these gentlemen came
here from Chicago without compensation, as witnesses, to
volunteer testimony on a subject that's very important to
us. And I personally want to thank you for the time and
effort that you spent in helping this Committee.

.
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I know your advice 1s going to be wvaluable.
Thank you.

MR. ORDOWER: Thank you. Best of luck with your
investigation.

(MEETING CONCLUDED)
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